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Memorandum. Y

To ‘SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-3489) DATE:

)

157-2444) /(RUC)

FROM :SAC, JA CKSON

|
L

SUBJECT:RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka,
RM - KLAN
- (00: NEW ORLEANS)

Re Buréau RS to Jackson dated 3/10/69,

A review of the file In this matter has indicated
that the New Orleans Division is. 1n receipt of all pertlnent
serlals. :

For info of New Orleans, the inspection staff at
- the time of the last inspection of the Jackson Division,
recommended the subject of this file be thoroughly rev1ewed
and recommendations be submitted concerning the conclusion of
the subject on the securlty index as well as the agitator
index.

e rpes e
A el

E Inasmuch as New Orleans is now office of origln
thlS recommendatlon should be conSLdered

Jackson will ‘continue to follow subJect s activities
in the Natchez, Miss., area, through informants.
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Routing Slip™¥~

0-7 (Rev. 9-25-67) .  (Copies fo's Checked)
TO: 3AC,
I
] Albany [C] Houston, [} Norfolk [ Tampa
[C] Albuquerque [] Indianapolis 1 Oklahoma City 7] washington Figld
[] Ancherage XX Jackson (] ©maha [ Quantico
[] Atlanta [_] Jacksonville [ Philadelphia
[] Baltimore [] Kansas City [[] Phoenix TO LEGAT:
[} Birmingham [C] Knozxville [ Pittsburgh [ Bemn
{1 Bosten [ ] Las Vegas [ ] Pertiand ] Bonn
[1 Buifalo [] Little Rock [1] Richmond {1 Buenos Aires
1 Butie [ Los Angeles [1 Sacramento [ 1 Hong Kong
1 Charlotte [] Louisville ] st. Louis {__J London
[ ) Chicage ] Memphis ] Sait Lake City [} Manila
[C] Cincinnati ) Micmi [ ] San Antonio [} Mexico, D.F.
) Cleveland [] Milwaukee [_] San Diego [ Ottawa
-] Columbia [ ] Minneapolis [_ ] San Francisco (] Paris
[} Dallas [ Mabile {_] San Juan [} Reme
[} Denver [] Newark * [T] Savanrah [ Sante Domingo
[_] Detroit [ New Haven [] seattle ] Tokya
[ ] El Paso 1 New Orleans ] Seringfield
Honglulu N Cit
[ Hone [ NewYork ety e ___March 10, 1969
1
RE . . )
. Raleigh Jackson Glover
' RM - KLAN
i
- | Retention For appropriate ‘
[T} For information [} optional X ¥action "1 Surep, by
|
i
[3 The enclosed is for your information. If used in « future report, (] conceal
all sources, {) paraphrose contents,
[} Enclosed are corrected pages from report of 5A
dated |
- Jackson letter to Bureau, 2-27-69,

Remarks:RE
1

. New Orleans designated Office of Origin.

+ If not already done,

pertinent serials to New Orleans
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES ERNMENT ST .

Memorandum

. DIRECTOR, FBI (157-2695) pate: 2/27/69

: SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) (af

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka
RM - KLAN |
(00: JACKSON)

.Re New Orleans letter to Jackson, dated
2/13/69,

For information purposes, the subject is an
attive member of Unit 1733 of the Minutemen, located in
Ferriday, La., and has recently moved to Rt. 3, Kentwood,
La. He continues to work at Armstrong Tire and Rubber
COmpany, Natchez, Miss.

FOIA{R)T - (D) land | FOIA(D)7 - (D) | have
venfled the subject’'s move to Louisiana with his wife.

Referenced communication indicates that subject
has been seen at Kentwgod, La,. buf apparently only on
the weekend. However,|FOIA(b)7 - (D] has previously
advised that GLOVER is commuting daily from Kentwood, lLa.,

to Natchez Miss. This has also been verified by
FOTA (D)7 - (D)

ke
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i The Jackson Division continues to closely follow
GUOVER's activities in Mississippi, although he has moved

. to Louisiana,

!

; Inasmuch as the subject has app rently moved to
Louisiana, and this has been verified by reliable sources,
it is requested that the Bureau de51gnate New Orleans as
Offlce of Origin in thlS matter,

Géj- Bureeu (Rﬁ) %ér;7/02€L4JLh€5ﬁii

. (1 - New Orleans) (157-3489) {1/~ Jacksopy—(i57—2444)
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or M
FD-306 (Rev. 3-13-68)

. . bo—

Date prepared

Date received

ﬁeéoa of %eiivery {chech Gpmmmmpere
Qin pers;on

Received from (name or symbol number!

Received by.

larch—¢;— 1669

SOTA(b)7 - (0] |

[] by telephone [] by mail

[Jorally

[_]recording device [] written by Informant

If orally furnishéd and reduced to writing by Agent:

Date of Report

GIMEB

Date
! L
Dictated
notied - —g/ouseE '—imﬂnnr1r“1ﬁzﬂx Date(- G/ BEAGD
Transcribed _ ,_L/GB
Authenticated A .
by Informant _ : .
Brief description of activity or material 3/19/690-3/25/69

and Fockots doiisceed to DON NILKENSON vy B, J,
ngortﬂ by uinutﬁmn memherﬂ _ to Obt.’.ﬂl File where original is located ifnot attached

sm metlng.

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING ANDFOTA (D) 7 -
VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

(D} ARTICIPATE.

_ INFOMTIW IN 'mxs m BIIB‘I‘ SROPERLY PAB&WBED m

copixs :

Q:

C{”ﬂ Jackson
1l: 623 uxmuwnuﬁﬂ)

167-5206 BDG)

157-2444 R. J, GLOVER)

15792301

DON WILKENSOR)

INUZRHEN)

(1: 157.6542 8D6)
(1: 187-5784 B. D. MORACE)
{1: 137-3488 R, J, GLOVER)

®" 5= 2 92
ED iN
o e

Block Stamp
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i Gwvm Baid he, lmd not been*able to ohtn:ln any black
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Alexandria, Lcmis fana
February 25 1969 v

R ummm psv..mn pnomcr o 51 S

S om rehrw; 19, 1969, B, J.. emn contncted B.D.’ T
mmcx at aomcx's pnce 02 employment, the ma Garage, - : o
'-'::i-_:"'i'errlday. I-tml.sia na GH)VE‘B aaid liinuteuen Ketuork Comn'der
- pom wn.msm us mkins Y two ans to, ho1d ;mnphlets and o
S needed, to know the exact dtamoter of the pipe being used s

- the suzzle of the rockets mcn ws tmmnng. MORACB'Satd
_“be win neasure ﬂm pspes ana let vann ‘Enow by ?ebruary 22, 1939. .

......

B powa He easd ] unxmm anggested b;e obta:ln the, pwder frca "o
Jam scanannom. bnt he am ‘ot want to. nsk am. cwvxa said

; and he mld rather drop SCABM sltogether aa he did not _
trust nm. Gwma asked uomcs to try to obta!.n so-a wader. «

' omn sam na had sae, prm..a-cord that m emlosive and cwld

L he msed., mw said tne rockets were tmut . ‘have hlack povder _;

s _':‘-.\‘steel plate frm a acrap pue. an the sane chy he conpleted

f -

. -3

On E‘ebz'nary 20 1969. E D. ﬁOBAGB vent to the mnon
- _-{Hachine Bhap at Farrlday m, and got a. pieco of f).nt |

| -"mnumg two rockets., Be dld the m at. tne Ford Garage, -
’E'erriday. nou:l.siann One mn asked BGBACB vhat he us buudlng
ﬂ__'and m told the t*m 1tem me outa:lde Iight :Eixtures t.o go on

'eitmzr sme of a drivmy. "-_'..." o e - e
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SRR !’abruary 21 1939, B, J. Gumm conmtec HORACE at’
IS “the Ford ‘Garage, Ferridny, Imisim, and mmcx tola m to ten
2 mmmsoa the duueter or the pim en both rockete was’ four

S mchea mcs said he had the rcckets cmleted and Shﬂ'eﬂ ﬁ'eﬂ '

to GLGVKB Ths m roeket.s wsere mentical. exeept the - pzpe ‘on |
T ;mmtmieetthreainetmlmgandtheotwmteetnw;j_
. S mchm long. | Both pipes were mnnted ;on. e twelve hu:h square piece

tha longar m vas paxnted hlae&. R
SO GMWER sam the uhite rockat night ahw ap in tm dnrk
SET ‘,.and he nxght paint tm“"other rocket wmw too. cwvxa aam the

- rockots m too good to leave at tl:e scene of an’ expl.osmn -

B "_j"na sa1d e conm set ‘ane rocket m the bBack of me pickup truck”

and placa his apare t:ze ovar the mle. ‘rhen they cnnm .
shoot tlte rocket and mxe tha ean was i.n the air explodtng thay

R crmld dri.ve any. ’ DO O

- T - - . . IR

‘ m Buggested that mtead of black po'der they use
' sm manne nnd sat 1& o:rf sith an electric cap. : imacs ﬁaid

?-—_;- e ths would Bet the' csm ecntamm panphlats im:o the pir, but ~

‘mld not ught the iuae to ex,plode t.he m EOBM:E liked the

vay tho rockets. wero amnt. mmcn sald tha hnrdest part e cn

L L mtmng the. ins:lde ms the--.'.?mm and. 1t took bin six hours and
RN sc.oo set of cyzmaer méa to motn thé. pipes inside.. Re e
T satd that othmise be e.aum hava buut both rocketa i tm L
_" 7hou:-s. vam took hoth roekets ant! sazd he vas tatitng them to

-

- . . - T Horewo oo, 00 B .

. N - - . - v . -
N B - "
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Burs.ag a conversation hetwaen E. B. m nnd B. J.

o '3'smvm on Fempary 19,1969, GLOVER’ aaid that. m un ca:l.l 3
‘mnung of the 3i.lm noll.ar &'onp m zimt pretty weehend :ln

uarcm, 1959 m spnto ot the pa'smel depnrtmt at the

' Armstrong Tire ecmny m Hatchez - 'Ho eaid ~they ‘hnd caught a _' |
xem euployee stenling nnd hecam the 3egro threatened to sde

B 'tm cmpany and have :lt boycottad fom people 1n; the personne}.

| .deparmnt ma ﬂred. 'me persmnel mnager was to be replaced :

. with & Hegra. e P S Lo . )

_ GWEB sa:ld that the my tha tires came. dom the. _
assenbly nne at thi plant he ctmld ylaea & ptece of pwim-eerd’ e
on tire Just bafm the tire reaehed 8 Ragrn mker's rachine X

and blow the Negro up. mcstmugnttnn:magooamea. tm'

HW 5013
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queatiam m about whether 1t might hurt soae ihite mkars'

vhomranaazby. ,mthengawuptm}.dmas heaaldmne R
white workm aight be :ln.jured. ' ' :



| Cover She'et for Informant Reporr or Ma |
FD—SO() (Rev. 3-13-68)

Date prepared

.Date received Received from (name or symbol number)

Recei\{gd by

SA JAMES A. WOOTBN

- 8/4/69 FOIA (D)7 - (D)
Method of delivery fcheck appropriate blocks)* .
ﬁﬁin person |:j by ‘telephone [ by mail |i| oraliy ] recqrding device .- [] writien by Informant
If orally furnished and reduced to writling by Agc.nt Date of Report
Date -
Dictated Me to cmw 3/4/69
i - | Date(s) of activity
- 8/6/69
Transeribed

Authenticaied
by Informant

Brief description of activity or material

Mirnutemen Unit #1733, makes plans to
- shoot two rockets on 3/10/69.

Unit does |

2/26/65-3/4/69

not have pﬁamphelts orblack powder yot

File where originalis located ifnotatiached

B Je B ¥ L DUN ' 11 I '
GI.OVBB wﬂl meet on 3/5/69, to test FOIA(b)7 - (D)
* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

powdor obtained from small cherry bombs, -
INFORMATION CONTAINED IN TH1S REPORT MUST EE PRUPBRLY PARA-

PHRASED IN ORLER TO FULLY PROTECT m IDERTITY OF THE tmmm.

(DIACKSON 1-62-2 (MINUTRHEN)
1-157-5208 (SDG)

1157-2801 (DON WILEENSON)..

@3157+2444 (B. J. GLOVER) .
5-NBW ORLEBANS -

FOIA(b)7 - (D)

“1-63-3995_ (RINUTRUEN)
1-157-6543. (SDG) -
1-187-3489 (R, J. GLOVER)
1-157-3784 (Bi D; HORACE;

Jaw:cntw |

(9) Block Stam:p

- 157~ QM«# 39/
SEARCHED INDEXED_ :
SERJAquD._&QﬂHD

p FBl — JACKSON

=

5013 DoclId:5>93161003 Fage &
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BRI Alexandri.a, Louisiann
MR j s . marend, 1969

- - y » M

mxnmmmnsmmmacm B
s. D. HORACE contacted BaI mz.mstm at wxmsom's '
huma on Bundny, Harch 2. 1969 about 1 30 a.mm, . wmmsmx L

tonk BOBACB to a closet on the south end of. his house and

shomad him ths tuo rcckets HQBACE had huilt. UILKEHSOH B&id

,"- :thay were delivered to h;lm by R. J. GLOVBE. unmsom N
aeemed pleaaed w:lth the my th:a two rocketa wera built. HEEE
) wxmnm said he’ had m.'itten to mnutemen Bead- - 1
.qnarters for a supply oz pamphlets to shoot 1n the rcckets, jfﬁtj
, and- iz he did nat receive them he needed & mimaograph nachine
‘ :‘ato make sm pamphlets. uamcs said tha Orlginal Knights of e

© . the: Ru- mnx Kian (om) at Ferr:lday. ;.cuxsiana. had ‘such a_
,_fmachine, bt .mms scaaosmuaa was the dast known to have n.

wnms&m said this was probably the machine :ln passeesion or ’

wxmm cmrmz and heﬁﬂ inot want. to aak scanoamm for it,

B‘ELMSON exhihited ﬂve amall cherry bmnbs and

uomdexed :!.t the pm?der fm theae hombs would snoot the

HW 5013

DocId:59161005 Page s - . . ¢

rockets. He said he would br,tng R. 3. WB and come to

j'l‘_BOE.ACE's house on the late a.fternoon of: Harch 5, 1968 Then o

)

au thrae men could go somwhere and test the strength of the
| pcmdar 1n the cherry bombs by blawing up a can.-. e

wxmsom said he mnted the. tuo rockets shot on
e:lther tka early mox'ning or the n:lght of March 10, 1968, ,

L
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OPTLOMAL FORM NO. 10
MAY,1962 EOITION - .
Gsa Frair (41 €FR) 101-11.0

UNITED STATES C.RNMLNL | _ | .
Memorandum

ro  : DIRECTOR, FBT (157-2695) pate: 2/27/69

L //F—__ \
FROM : SAC, JACKSON (15713§iil/1§r

U : -
SURECT! PALETGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka

RM - KLAN |
(00: JACKSON)

Re New Orleans letter to Jackson, dated
2/13/69.

, For inforwation purposes, the subject is an
active member of Unit 1733 of the Minutemen, located in
Ferriday, La., and has recently moved to Rt. 3, Kentwood,
La. He contlnues to work at Armstrong Tire and Rubber
Company, Natchez, Miss. -

FOIA(L)7 - (D) Jand | FCIA(5)7 - (D) | have
verdfied the subject's move to Louisiana with his wife,.

Referenced communication indicates that subject
has been seen at Kentwood Ta hnf pparently only on
the weekend. However, |FOTA( has previously
advised that GLOVER is commutlng dally from Kentwood, La.,
o N e 1 This has also been verified by
FOIA({b}7 - (D)

The Jackson Division continues to closely follow
GT VER's activities in WlSSlSSlppl, although he has moved
‘to Louisiana,

Inasmuch as the subject has apparently moved to
Loulslana and this has been verified by reliable souxces,
it is requested that the Bureau designate New Orleans as
Office of Origin in this matter.

Se.arched
Seriall

A0 e mmm R

;t_} U.s. .Yﬂwzgx Bonds Regulml_} on the Pz@tﬂléafrzwyg.tl?l(m-——ﬁ{:" """"""""
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‘14 s,

2?13/69

,,,_-

Attempts to contact the subJec ’or'hle w1fe
made.but no one; was at R*“J GLOVER s*farm located at o

R . A nelghborhood‘1nvest1gat10n‘locatedﬂonly one‘ﬂf-
. elghbor at home E‘Thtﬁ nerghbor‘;‘}
# 22928263, se1 ' airy

__%adv1sed;tha fo
-oon' the Glovej'

: POTTS stated'that he belleveS¢GLOVER lS stlll
employed 1n-Natchez -Mlss., ‘and - llues 1n that area, )
comlng to hls,
hlS w1fe“:

"MCGEEHEE S
J»~GLOVER;'

Hjhw oy

- B : - :
. !0|0 103-02 a0 . . TS P




Slnce the subgect 1s employed ine Natchez, r851des R
B ,1n~that area .most of the time and-1s~act1ve in.klan act1v1t1es
v . -in that; arcéa and Jackson, M1551551pp1 -~is the offlce of - - ,
: origin, .n6 recommendation 1s belng made at thls tlme to change BRI
N ‘the offlce of orlgln -t L T : AT : . e

W 5013 DunId 59151005 Page a3 LT
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OPFTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1362 EDITION
¢SA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-118

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

To  SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) (P) pate: 2/3/69

FROM  :SA SAMUEL N, JENNINGS

SUBJECT:
RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, Aka

"Red" Glover
ET AL
RM (KLAN); IS - MISC, (MINUTEMEN)

During the inspection write-up of the Jackson
Office in December, 1968, it was suggested that consideration
be given to including GLOVER in the Security Index and/or
Agitator Index of the Jackson Office.

GLOVER previously resided in Louisiana .and the
New Orleans Office submitted a non-prosecutive summary
report concerning GLOVER on 2/29/68. GLOVER later moved
to Natchez, Miss., in 1968, but in December, 1968, moved
back to Kentwood, Louisiana. His residence in Louisiana
was verified by informants of the Jackson Office -during
December, 1968,

The New Orleans Office was requested in Jackson
letter dated 1/3/69 to verify, GLOVER!s residence and to
assume Office of Origin if he was residing in Louisiana.

Upon receipt of confirmation of GLOVER's residence
from the New Orleans Office, New Orleans will be advised
to consider GLOVER for the Security Index and/or Agitator
Index of that office.

The Jackson Office will continue to follow
GLOVER's activities in Mississippi through informants
since GLOVER continues employment at Natchez, Mississippil.

New Orleans and the Bureau will be advised of
pertinent developments regarding GLOVER, __ -/ ¢ 7__1%?_/&




FD-306 {Rev. 3-13-68}

Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Maia‘

.| Date prepared

Date received

Received from (name or symbol number)

Received by

_ Minutemen Netw

SON announces he is quitting Minutemen.
E. D. MORACE and R. J., GLOVER discuss
whether t6 let Minutemen die. GLOVER
obtains M-1 Carbines MORACE was keeping

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK {(*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETI
VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

1/21/69 FOIA(b)7 - (D) SA JAMES A, WOOTEN
Method of delivery (check appropriate dlocrs/ .
[X] in person | by telephone [] by mail ) ] orally [Jrecording device [T] written by Informant
If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: Date of Report
Date
Dictated 1/22/69 1o cjm 1/21/69
Date(s} of activity
Transcribed 1/23/69
Authenticated ) o
by Informant 1/15-21/69
Brief description of activity or material
N BN -

File \Inh.an.am&.l.u.l.nﬁﬁ&fd ifnot attached

FOIA(b)7 - (D)

[
ﬁEiﬁﬁkUﬁTﬁUTﬁﬂﬂTVEﬁkPARTHHPATE.

GLOVER upset over firing of ERNEST AVAN

SDG meeting planned.

TS and wants

to dynamite International Paper Co., equipment.

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT MUST BE PROPERLY PARA-

PHRASED IN ORDER TO PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF THEfINFORMANT.

(G)ACKSON 1-157-5206 (SDG)
1-157~280% {DON WILKENSON)
<62-2 (MINUTEMEH)
157-2444 (K. J. GLOVER)

6-NEW OQOR[p-adt

FOTA (D)7 - (D)I‘
1.157-6552 {3DG)

1-62-3395 (BINUTEMEN)
1-157-3489 (R, J. GLOVER)
1-157-3784 (. D, MORACE)

1-44-6253 (BEN CHESTER WHITE - VICTIM}

Block Stamp

1.157-4824 (SONNY TAYLOR}

JAW: o jm
(i1}

Llvoe Loz aly
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. . ".

January 21, 1969

ERNEST AVANTS:; BEN CHESTER WHITE - VICTIM

R. J. GLOVER contacted E. D. MORACE at MORACE's
place éf employment atlFerriday, Louisiéha, on the after-
noon of January 17, 1969, GLOVER was upset because the-
International Paper Company, Natchez, Mississippig had
fired ERNEST AVANTS., GLOVER gave MORACE a copy of the
letter AVANTS received from the paper mill. This letter
was dated December 23, 1968, and wa$ signed by JOEL R.
BAKER, Mill Manager. It stated the writer had been unable
to discuss the firing with AVANTS because of his coﬁtinued
abssnce from work.,. The letier said AVANTS was terminated
as of December 20, 1968, for unbecoming conduct as evi-
denced by Verdict of Jury in U. 8. District Court, Southern
District of kississippl on November 15, 1958, which AVANTS
had not appealisd.

GLOVER said something must be done to get even
with the'papér mill., He suggested driiling holes in logs
and placing dyvramite charges in tném which would wreck
miillequipment particularly ike pulber. MOEACE guestioned
if this would not kill or injure employees who‘nad nothing
to do with firing AVANTE, GLOVER fthen discarded this plan

and said he would think eof ancther way,

H¥ 5013 DocId:52161005 Page 16
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SILVER DOLLAR GRQUP AND MINUTEMEN

R. J. GLOVER contacted E. D. MORACE at Ferriday,
Louisiana, on the'afterﬁoon of January 17, 1969, and asked
about the two M-1 carbines he had left with MORACE. MORACE
said he had not been able to make contact with NORMAN HEAD
to see about having the two weapons éonverfed into full&
automafic weaponé. GLOVER said he might be by to pick them
up that night. | |

GLOVER went to the home of E. D, MORACE in
Vidalia, Louisiana, about 8{00 p.m,, January 17, 1969,
and obtained.the two M-1 carbines. GLOVER was still up-
set about the firing of ERNEST AVANTS. He said that the
paper mill and firerplant wquld fire anyohe érrested three
times. GLOVER discussed his bad financial situation. He
said he owes $600 for his mother's funeral and the attorngy
in Baton Rouge, is stiil trying to collect 31,000, for
defending him on the bushhog matter. GLOVER said he would
not pay this as the attorﬁey.did not help him.

GLOVER told MORACE that Minutemen Network Com-
mander DON WILKENSON told him to tell MORACE that he, WILKEN-
SON was quitting the Minutemen and folding up the unit.
GLOVER said that he figured WILKENSON would quit now that he

gct his, GLOVER's name con a Minutemen application. GLOVER

2
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sald that if he and MORACE were arrested as a result of
joining the Minutemen he had men would take care of
WILKENSON. GLOVER then said that maybe WILKENSON was
quitting because  MORACE brought pressure on him to take more
action with thé Minutemen and he was scared.

GLOVER and MORACE discuésed whether to continue
the Minutemen or to let the organization ﬁie, but no
decision was made. GLOVER told MORACE he had. another roll

of dynamite wire and some dther '"stuff'" to bring by for

MORACE to keep for him,

GLOVER said he wants for about ten Silver Dollar
Group members to get together soon.

JAMES HORACE TAYLOR ofTHarrisonburg, Louisiqna,
contacted E. D, MORACE on January 21, 1969, TAYLOﬁ was
off from work because his job was moving from one area to
another. TAYLOR talked of his financial problems. TAYLOR
has paymeﬁts on a new pickup, a vehicle for his wife, his
house, and a tractér. He spoke of trading his ne& pickuﬁ
for én 0ld one and 1efting someone take up the payments.
He also spoke of moving into a trailer house to decrease
his paymepts.

E. D. MORACE stated ﬁe had a gpréin and a torn

kidney and was off from work for a week,

3
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DTIGNAL FOTM N 10

MAYT 1662 EITION . .
GHA BEIR {0 CFR) 101-15.8 :
UNITED STATES

ATES VERNMI i\f
M. (Jmoréf’”’j

TO 1 SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157 3489) : paTe: 1/3/69
. - Y . - ) .
FROM S§Q, JACKSON giézizﬁggq (g,

sUBJECT: RALEIGH JACKSCH GLOVER
: RM - KLAN ’

e New Orleans report.of SA CLEMENT.J. HOOD -
dated ?/79/6‘%

‘For information of lMew Orleans Division,
subject is currently an active member of Unit.1733 of the
Minutemen, Ferriday, Louilsiana, aund is Lmoloy d by Armstrong
Tire and Rubber Company in Natchesz. '

Cn 12/26/68,|FOIA(L)7 - (D)|advised that GLOVER
haq moved back to Kentwood Louisiana with his wife and is
wrently commuting to Natchez daily to work at Armstrong
Tire and Rubhber Company CLOVER's move was recently
veriiied by FOIA(L) 7 - (D)

LEADS

 NEW_ORLEANS DIVISTON

AT FENTWOOD, LOULSEANA

. Through logical sources locate subject and verify
residence so office of origin can be determlned in this nmaltter.
(New Orleans Division is lcquestea to handle Lhzv prwmn;l

7 ;26/4/45-375

7~ New Orleays (RM)

‘i
-A l.aL_. g OIl
Pf*”u H
,|
Bncld: 591610093, Pagecl®, ;- Foyd: | Regalaily on the Payioli / Savings Plan




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-54) . ’ .

FBI
Date: 11/8/68

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or codel

Vig ATRTEL L ,  ATRMAIL
l T (Priority)

TO ¢ SAC, Jackson
~ FROM  : SAC, New Orleans (157-3489)(RUC)

SUBJECT: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER aka ¥
"Red" Glover,
R. J. Glover, etc.
RM - KLAN; IS - MISC. (MINUTEMEN)
-+ (00: Jackson)

For information of Jackson SA JOHN A. PFEIFER, on
11/5/68 advised Mr. J. 0. LANCASTER, Superintendent of Schools,
Concordia Parish, La., of the possible threat of harm to HENRY
PINKNEY, Negro Coach and Athletic Teacher, Vidalia Junior
High School, Vidalia, La., as a result of subject's interest
in PINKNEY, who had a dispute with the son of E. D. MORACE.

Mr. LANCASTER advised he would immediately alert
PINKNEY to the possible danger involved. He stated that
PINKNEY, who is a graduate of the University of Missouri,
resides at 430 College Street, Natchez, Miss.

In view of GLOVER's interest in PINKNEY and PINKNEY's
residence in Natchez, it is requested that Jackson follow
GLOVER's activities closely and advise of any information that
would show a specific threat against PINKNEY by GLOVER or any
of ‘his associates. | FCIA(D)7 - (D) Jis being followed closely
for the same type of information. :

Lf“'w Sl
_@‘i&”“"“‘”ﬁ‘f&““@

ég- Jackson {RM) NOVS 1968

.2 - New Orleans ‘ S FBI—JACKSON .
1 : Y
4 ' =

&’ﬂ | ’ -
Approved: / . Sent M Per

}agxl Aqent in Churge
NW 5013 DocId:59161085 Page 20




Cover Skeet for Informant Report or

FD-306 (Rev. 3-13-68)

M.I

k) ~

Date prepared

o YW

Date received Received from (name or-symbol number}

Received ; ’

Methoa of delivery (check

Transecribed m

Authenticated
by Informant

r

FOTIA (D)7 - (D) 1
oppPrepTIer 4 . .
Q in person [} by telephone [1 by mail [ ]orally [ -] recording device [__] written by Informant
If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: Date of Report
Date
Dictated  _3B/3B/E68——* ——PARIE R BSGH(GTINO) '
e : . -’ ¥ Date(s)

Brief description of activity or matcnal

uaadqunrtermniar it 10 now Natcnez,
| MABSSinsSippi.

Elan,st_narrxsanburg Lnuﬁaaaﬁa inactive.

10/3/68--10/10/68

‘This

File where original is located ifnot attached
[r—
C FOIA(L)7 - (D)

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTI$ELY PARTICIPATE.

INFORIATIGN IN SUIS REPORT MUCT ED PROBERLY

157-5206 &DG)
((3{) 167-2444 R, J. GLOVER)
FOIA(bL)7 - (D)
3 BONNY TAYLOR)
(1: nsv-mss JAMES 8CAROBROUGH)
(R: 623398 MINUTEMRN)
(1: 91.3563 BOBERT B. DE PUGH)
(1: 167« HARRISCREURG, LOUISIANA OKRKE) z
JAWsnrh — '
©) SEARCHED NDEVED ...
SERIAUZED . /ARILED .
NET 2 40RR T
~FBI—JAUKSON

Toadi

.
h R 70— Do ToIe o007 Page 71

/57-244 36/




AR 'ffmma that. he ‘a8 mactive m the Hiautamn. scmasnomn sam
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g“‘ .‘! ‘.",__"“ q,“, - AT R AIGmwm, mism ‘. . PR
7., octebes. 1o, 19680 Lo
SR om, mnmscasum. mxsmaa :._f:.j‘_' LT

The m.an !}nit at Earriaonburg, Lonistnm, m completely

- -.‘_;i-‘ .

’ -1nnct1ve at ém:s timo- and“there 18 no- 1nd1cat.ton 1t wanl revive
unless se}m ?AYLOB decidesm take over and reorganize the mt.

T A m’rf‘~s'-'rns -wca"-'-f‘f- A ERECT TR
) = _'.,"-'.'_. %, . . . L4 . B A TP
. t . " . - . S -, l‘- o '_..' - o Lot ' A'

‘ _ SMY TAME cantacted JAE@ scanonmnsa nt Fcrriéay, '
» j'.!:.onis iana, Gn Octoher ?, 1968, at whi.ch tim SCABQBBOBGB told

\thnt he ms na longer able to get out at night beeause of his wife.
o B fe sam that BOf mmon o£ Hatchez, mssmatppx tooz: ‘over as
| e ."‘ﬁetmrk cm;ader oi the mz}ntomen. scammsa said that an
: y .‘_mil fram E!inutmen Eeadquaréé;;s gces to EIIMSGE m natchez,
. and that ia now the headquartem 2or . tne Eerriday-ﬂatcnez :
- ﬁnit oz the mnutemn. “i,-. S ‘.j o = IR R
‘ - mmn aald na was considaring :joining tlm mtnntemn "," -
o and SGAROEB.GW}I told hm t!:at he mnld have to sae m mnmsm;. e

o

- ‘r

umm‘ i i s

_ sazsm T&lei saw R. J. GWER, SBG leader, m: Hatchez,
' '.Es.smsmpp!., sn October 9, 1968, and epaxe to hm for 8 few .“ﬁ"f; 0

AN

' -azinntes 'EAYLGB was overheard to aak GL(WBB abeut the mauteaen.
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

o
6- 1572444

5610-108-01

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 -
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

‘SA PAUL W. ROEMER DATE: 12/20/68

: SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) (P)

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka
RM - KLAN

The Inspection Staff advised that a review of
background regarding GLOVER indicates he had made statements
indicating violence, The Staff requested that his file be
reviewed thoroughly and recommendation be submitted concerning
inclusion of GLOVER on the Security Index. For info,
Minutemen being considered for the Security Index should be
considered under the criteria (C) and (D) as set forth on
Page 45, Section D of M of I,

The Inspector also requested that GLOVER, who is
well qualified in the use of explosives, should be included
on the Agitator Index of the Jackson Office. You should
review SAC letter 67-70 and Manual of Instructions and
submit communication to the Bureau regarding GLOVER for
Agitator Index.

This must be handled promptly.

DEC 31Y 196t
FBl — JACKSON
2407

1l .- 66-18

N
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Date prepared
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recording device ] written by Informant

If oral® furnished and reduced to writing by Agent :
Date /

Dictated

Transcribed W
Authenticated
by Informant

| Date(s) oamnm

Date of Report

Brief description of activity or material

WU Squad Leadef ¥or Concordic Parish,loulsiang

9/25/68-10/1/68

B. D. MORACE accepted by Minutemen Beadquarters

=1

B. J. GMVEB has not yet been accapted stnce

File where original is located ifnot attached

' Squad Leaders to be Ild goon. -

P——

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AFOIA () 7/

(D}y PARTICIPATE.

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

PARAPHRAS
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COPIES:
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TO

FROM

OFTIONAL FORM NO. !0
MAY 1562 EDITION
GSA FPMR {41 CFR} 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) paTE: 7/10/68

SA GEORGE P, GAMBLIN (P)

SUBJECT: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

RM - KLAN

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER currently resides
Route 1, Natchez, Miss., just off the 0ld Washington
Road.

He is curyently employed by the Armstrong
Company in Natchefyf

N ‘
On 7/8Y68, GLOVER was observed driving a 1964
whit e Oldsmobile’ bearing 1968-69 Louisiana license 231L.-289,

Sources indicate.GLOVER continues to agitate
and mislead in an effort to attempt to ascertain the
identities of FBI informants.

He has been unable thus far to revive the
Silver Dollar Group, and no meetings of this group have
been held for several months.

On 7/8/68, GLOVER's improper use of the Louisiana
license as a resident of Adams County, Miss,, was furnished
to WILLIAM T. FERRELL, Adams Co, Sheriff, who advised that
he would arrest GLOVER for improper use of the Louisiana
license,

LEADS :

JACKSON DIVISION

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

1. Will follow the activitjes of GLOVER through
informants,

Jackson (157-2444)

§§§§ormation pertaining to the
/bls

H¥ 5 un(I{:;ﬁglﬁll]Bﬂy WaljeSavings Bonds Regulavly on the Payroll Say

5010 -108-01
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UL OPTIONAL FORM NG. 10 -
., MAY 1942 EDITION © *
; +. 9SA GEN! nrec. uo 7

UNITED STATES G

"\-'1

3 Memomn

TS

RM (KLAN):.
(0023 JACKSON)

A rev1ewxof9the-f11e dn thls 1nd1v1dua1 1n the

Néw Orleans Off1ce reflects that,your offzce has: cop1es of
a11 pertlnent serlals and FD 306,5,.except forfthe f0110w1ng
office, . i

":F 306 6n' .
‘*(PROB) by SA JAMES A.
PEGGS dated /3/68r4;

FD 306 onflnformatlon recelved frFPIA(b?
(PROB) on 4/30768 by SAlJAMES A"W

FD 366 onrlnformatlon recelved frOnFOIA(b)7 - (D)h
(PROB) on- 5/21/68 BnyAquMEs A, WOOTEN*,Qij,f*:

gy

'ﬂﬁlﬁhié‘ nuEId 59151uu5',£3g3929r
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Roormg=slip
0-7 (Rev. 3-31-87)

TO: SAC,
Albany
Albugquerque

]
M
[] Anchorage
|

Atlanta

L]
] Butte
£
]

{3 Honoclulu

RE:

Raleigh Jackson Glover, aka

{Copies

Houston
[] Indianapolis

D

acksonville

Kansas City

Knoxville

Las Vegas

Little Rock

Los Angeles

Louisville

[] Memphis

] Miami
Milwaukee
Minneapolis

[ Mobile

[[] Newark

iNew Haven

[]) New Orleans

O0CONCCR

(]

RM - KLAN

] For informatton

[] The enclosed is for your information.

Retention
] optional

to Offices Checked)

] Mew York City
[] Norfelk

[ Oklaehoma City
[} Omahka

{ ] Philadelphia
[].Phaoenix

] Pittsburgh

] Portland

[ Richmond

] st. Louis

[] Salt Lake City
[] San Antonio
[] San Diego

[} San Francisco
[] san Juan

[ Savannch

[ seattle

[ Springfietd

] Tampa
[ ] Washington Field
—

Quantico

[ ] Rome
{] Santo Domingo

[ Tokye

Date M—I-M—z -

For appropriate

[] action

all sources, [ | paraphrase contents.

[ ] Enclesed are corrected pages from report of §A

dated

If used in a future report,

New Orleans letter, 3/14/68, captioned:

[] Surep, by

[} conceal

Remarks:

Origin in this case.

E

/- Cp/@/b /S T~ L Y Y2 ‘?3

B::i‘le /5 ,>- 2 é)qs

uetitle /579 - 9-'4"}",

e

Jackson is designated Office of

NRMUEﬁ:Eiighm Ao

MMZ& %8
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"-_1;, - ’:%’ v M (:"’
- .DIRRCTOR, FBI (157-2695). - - T oCandases T
"sac,' m am.mss -(_15’7;3&39)} > r B
X * RALEIGH Jacxsos'anavna ,45& :f e
’ R (ELAN). e T p
. 7 Re repert of & cnsmnnw 5. HGOD dateﬂ 2/29/68 At
;gﬂaw ﬂrleans.:r, - ‘ , _
alfmmnmmm.'”' o o 3 )

o " On page two of refereneed raport discloses that CLQ?ER
- nOWw resides on Rougo 61, Uaghington, Mississippi, and in para&raph .
‘B that GLOVER is still employed by Armstrong Tire and Rubber-_
~Compaﬁy, Hatchaz 9135 :

- : In. view ef this, it is suggested tnat the effice of J;f
3 i origin in this case be Changed. from New Orlesns to the Jackson -
' - Office especially since’ GLOVEE is elozely tied to. the WHARBOM .

L " . Bureau Special which is boing hanﬂloﬁ out of thﬂ Jsc&soa ﬂffice
y at ﬂat&hez, ﬁiss. b L . e ;
o éﬂauroau e _;“% L y n | - ‘
T {2~ 15?-2695) d ' "
v (1= Jackson)- - .

: (1~ KWew arlaana)
G%- chson . -
-~ 15?—2444) Coon T
44r3214-ﬂHARBﬁﬁ) (Infa) .
L S-Vew Orleans & . .
=t (2- 15?-3489) T
'”f- (1~ 44-3314) j-~ﬂ N AR
CJR ﬂah ~'"-_.'-.-‘ L Coe e S

.‘- .__,_‘gu‘-"’u'tn a }’qu‘ED T | _t A_
. ! . u;}tt{-’,}hm[ -H-EDDQZ o -
| MARLE{}1968 |

o
L4
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QETIONAL FORM M, 19
MAY 1832 EDITION
GsA FPMR (41 Crr)1or-11.8

UNITED STATES

; .v' E.R:\’ MENT
Memorandum

To  : SAC, JACKSON[FOIA(B)T - (D) DATE:
FROM ! gA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES
suBJEcT: |  FOIA(D)T - (D)

1 On 2/17/68 this source was asked if he
heard anyone planning to-kidnap GEORGE METCALFE
the time that he was a victim of an explosion on

2/27/68

FOTA(L)7 - (D)

had e%er
prior:to
8/27/65.

He.stated he had never heard anyone plot to kidnap ME?QALFE.

/

L ~r

Jackson

,A577’J44@/

| g A1) yl/
Ui

¥
et
.

[oraipi7 - (0] (1 - 157- TOMMIE LEE JONES}
- 174-27) (L - 157- JAMES HORACE "SONNYZ'" TAYLOR)
Ei)" 157-2444) (1 - 157-2179 L. C. MURRAY) /s 7-{¥VE~ RFS
BFG/ jdh (1 - 157-5206 SDG) SEARCHED .o INDEXED
SERIALIZED FiLED Dy

_—FE8 27 1968

FBI —IACKSUH
- i-
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RM (KLAN)

NON-PROSECUTIVE SUPPLEMENTAL SUMMARY REPORT

REFERENCE: Report of SA DONALD /C. STEINMEYER dated 9/28/66
at New Orleans.
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LOCATION. OF INFORMATION

i

IDENTITY OF SOQU

NO T-5 isw
NO T-6 is
NO T-7 is
NO T-8 is
NO T-9 is
NO T-10 is

NO T-11 is
NO T-12 is
NO T-13 is
NO T-14 is
NO T-15 is
NO T-16 is
NO T~17 is
NO 17-18 is
NO T-19 is
NO T-20 is
NO T-21 is
NO T-22 is
"NO T-23 is
NO T-24 is
NO T-25 is
NO T-26 is

ADMINISTRATIVE:

An extra copy of this report is being furnished to
the Bureau for disseminatien to Secret Service, Washington,
D. C., in view of the fact that subject falls within category
5 (c) of the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service
concerning Presidential protection.

Copies of this report are also being furnished to
Secret Service;, NISO, and MIG, New Orleans, Louisiana, in view
of their interest in Klan matters.

Investigative pericd dates of this repoft are the
file review dates rather than the investigative dates.

Three copies of this report are being sent to the Jackson
Office since GLOVER has most recently been rsported a resident
of Washington, Mississippli, which is in that division., Of the

B
COVER PAGE
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three copies, one is designated for WHARBOM, Jackson, for
information.

One copy is being designated to New Orleans WHARBOM,
also for information. :

It should be noted that RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER is
currently being afforded intensive investigative attention by
the WHARBOM Bureau special which is currently being run by
Inspector JOSEPH A. SULLIVAN out of the Jackson Division.

More than one "T'" symbol was used for some of the.
above-listed informants in order to further conceal the
identity of the informants.

C#*
COVER PAGE
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - Secret Service, New Orleans, Louisiana (RM)
Copy to: 1 - MIG, New Orleans. Louisiana (RM)
1 - NISO, New Orleans, Louisiana -(RM)

Report of: SA CLEMENT .J. HOOD Offices NEW ORLEANS

Date: February 29, 1968 :

Field Office File #: 157-3489 Bureou File #; 157~2695

Title: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

Character: RACIAL MATTERS (KLAN)

Synopals: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER recently moved his residence to

Washington, Miss. GLOVER is still employed by -the
Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company,; Natchez, Miss.
GLOVER is still an avid racial segregationist and he is
still regularly involved in activities of the SDG, and
with numerous Klansmen from other Klan ocrganizations.
GLOVER has been characterized as one of the early .
organizers of, and is currently the leading figure in,
the SDG, which is a hard-core Klan action group made up
of present and former members of the WKKKK, UKA, and
the OKA from Louisiana and Mississippi. Sources report
that GLOVER has. not only been suspected in the Natchez-
Vidalia area of many racial incidents, but that he is
also criminally inclined, in.that .he has allegedly been
involved in thefts. GLOVER has been described as well
qualified in the use of explosives, and as a person
capable of acts of violence. Therefore, GLOVER SHOULD
BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS. ‘

- P¥* =

DETAILS:

The following characterizations are attached as
appendices to this report:

Silver Dollar Group {SDG): ,
Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan {(Louisiana) (OKKKK):

This document contains neither recommendations nor concluslions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

W ﬁu{our a enc:fﬂitfgiétfuc[i;gtenﬁa re ng: to be distributed outside your agency,
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United Klans of America; Inc., Knights cf the
Ku Klux Klan (Louisiana) (UKA); _

Original Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc. (Louisiana)
(OKA); .

Universal Klans of America (VKA); .

White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Louisiana,
Monroe, Louisiana, area {(WKKKKOL}; .

Wwhite Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of MlSSlSSlppl
{WKKKKOM) ;

White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of BOgalusa,
Louisiana (WKKKK).

Sources in this report have describsd GLOVER as ™
being an avid racial segregationist;,; allegedly a person with
criminal tendencies involving theft. and a person having a
knowledge of, and an access to, explosives. Therefore, he
should be considered ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

I. BACKGROUND

A, Residence

Route 61, Washington, Mississippi, established
during course Of his interview on December 20, 1967.

B. Employment

Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company, Natchez,
Mississippi.

C. Position in Klan

GLOVER is one of the organizers, and is currently
considered the leader of, the 8DG, a super Klan action group
operating in the vicinities of Vidalia-Ferriday, Louisiana,
and Natchez, Mississippil.
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D. Automobile

1864 white, four-door Oldsmobile, last known bearing
1966-67 louisiana License 46E594. GLOVER has also been
observed in a green Ford pickup, about a 1962 model, current
tag numbers or further identifying data unknown. -

E. Military

The following investigation was conducteéd by .SA
EDWARD J. CARNEY, JR,, on June 1, 1967, at New Orleans,
Louisiana:

Mr. ROBERT E, DECK, Chief, Administration Division,
Veterans Administration (VA), Room T-~-401l, Federal Building,
701 Loyola Avenue, made available VA file number C-16831658
in the name of RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, which file contains
the following pertinent information:

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER was inducted into the U, S,
Navy on March 3, 1943, and served through December 14, 1945,
with the Navy Seabees, at which time he received an honorable
discharge. He was a member of the U, S, Naval Reserve as
of August, 1945,

GLOVER re-entered the U, S. Navy on October. 6,
1950, and served through March 7, 1952, at which time he
received an honorable discharge. ;

Under date of August 28, 1952, GLOVER submitted
an application for pension or compensation. based on military
or naval service. GLOVER specifically applied for compensation
on the basis of a leg wound suffered during the initial
term of service with the U, S, Navy. L
A "Line of Duty Decision" paper under date of
October 9, 1952, submitted under the letterhead of VA,
Jackson, Mississippi, disclosed that GLOVER, on August 22,
1944, while in the Pacific was attempting to drill a hole
through a .45 caliber shell to make an ornament chain,
GILOVER struck the cap with a nail to explode the cap, and
the shell fired and hit GLOVER's left knee. This paper

—2A-
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discloses that the U. S. Navy held this occurrence was in

line of duty as it was not due to the veteran's own misconduct
but due to his negligence, The VA agreed the wound was
received in line of duty.

A letter under VA letterhead dated January 5,
1953, discloses that GIOVER was awarded a ten per cent

| disability effective August 28, 1952, in the amount of

$15.75 monthly for ''gun shot wound, left knee condition.”

In respect to GLOVER's marital status, the
record discloses that GLOVER was initially married to SADIE
B. BRANCH at Blunston, Florida, on August 20, 1942, and
that he was divorced from this individual on’ February 10,
1944, at Panama City, Florida.

The file contains a certified copy of a final
decree of divorce between SADIE BRANCH GLOVER , plaintiff,
and JACK GLOVER, defendant, in Circuit Court, 14th Judicial
Circuit, Calhoun County, Florida. The divorce decree was

_ordered on February 10, 1964, because 'the equities of the

case are with the plaintiff and the plaintiff is authorized
to assume her maiden name,"

GLOVER was married to Mrs. JAMES E. WATTS at
Fayette, Mississippi, on December 31, 1945. Mrs. WATTS was
idéntified as being previously married to JAMES E. WATTS
who was killed in action in Germany on April 17, 1945,
from which marriage there is one child, JOSEPH E. WATTS,
date of birth May 2, 1944, at Natchez, Mississippi. The

. file indicates that this child, as of 1952, was residing

with Mrs. MAGGIE GLOVER, mother of veteran, at 21 Devereaux,
Natchez, Mississippi.

The file contains a handwritten note bearing the

signature of RALEIGH J. GLOVER received at VA, New Orleans,

on January 8, 1964, requesting a change of address from
General Delivery, Washington, Mississippi, to 113 Lee
Avenue, Vidalia, Louisiana. This note contained a request
by GLOVER to change ''the mailing address on my checks."”

-2B-
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A declaration of marital status form, bearing
the signature of RALEIGH J. GLOVER, Route 3, Box 149,
Magnolia, Mississippi, under date of May 18, and May 19,
1954, discloses that GLOVER was married on December 18,
1945, to MERDITH LAVONIE BURT GLOVER. T

There iS set forth below a composite description
! with background data:

Name RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER,
also known as
Raleigh J. Glover,
Jack Glover

Race White '

Sex Male '

Date of Birth January 10, 1922
Place of Birth St. Augustine, Texas
Height 5'83"

Weight 145 pounds

Hair Red

Eyes Blue

Complexion Ruddy

Occupation Tire builder
Employers Delute and Yewing,

Mcbile, Alabama’
(December, 1942; to
December, 1943), as
reinforcing foreman;
Armstrong Rubber and
Tire Company,
Natchez, Mississippi,
{1948 to 1949)
Residences 113 lLee Avenue,
Vidalia, Louisiana
(January 8, 1964, to
present); '
693 Breham Avenue,
Natchez, Mississippi
(1943);
21. Devereaux,
Natghez, Mississippi
{1952) '

-2C-
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Status of Health

Military Service

Civilian Physician

Parents

Children
Marital Status

2D~
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Sixth grade (schooling
obtained in St.

Augustine, Texas)
Currently receiving

ten per cent disability
for injury of left knee
under VA file number
C-16831658

Served U. S. Navy from
February 24, 1943, to
December 14, 1945, with
honorable discharge:

served with Navy SeaBees
and received decoration
ribbons for service in
Asiatic Pacific, Philippines
liberation and the
American area;

served U, S, Navy from
October 6, 1950, through
March 7, 1952, with
honorable discharge under
U. S. Navy number 837-36-06;
received Korean ribbon for
service in that area;
Recommended for re-enlistment;
U. S. Naval Reserve - 1945
G, S. HICKS, M. D.,

515 High Street,

Natchez, Mississippi
{treated GLOVER in July,
1949, for .ailing left leg.)
Mrs. MAGGIE GLOVER,

21 Devereaux, . Natchez,
Mississippi (mother);

no mention of father

JAMES E. WATTS (stepchild}
Married to MERDITH LAVONIE
BURT GLOVER, December 18,
1945
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The following three individuals; not further
identified, were listed by GLOVER as having knowledge
concerning his left leg disabilities:

HAROLD MC MANUS

C. F. JORDAN

EDDIE SANFORD

-2E-
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I1. AFFILIATION WITH KLAN OR OTHER HATE-TYPE GROUPS

NO T-1 on October 28, 1966, advised that about three or
four months ago, four members of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan (OKKKK) in the Ferriday-Vidalia, Louisiana, area, had acquired
through legimate channels, .30 caliber carbines of World War II vintage,
which were the United States Army type oif gun.

R. J. "RED" GLOVER of Vidalia, Louisiana, was one of those
acquiring these weapons. This informant advised that these Klansmen
were all reported to be members of the Silver Dollar Group (SDG) which
is a super Klan ok a Klan-within-a-Xlan type of growp composed of the
so~called hotheads and those with a propensity for racial violence.

The source noted that other Klansmen in the OKKKK and the White Knights
of the Ku Klux Klan (WKKKK) of Natchez, Mississippi, are able to con=
tact a man in Natchez, to purchase a sub-machine gun if needed. For
this purchase, according to this informant, it was only necessary

to contact a person employed by one of the Natchez, Mississippi,

motor dealers who, in turn, would act as go between for the purchase

of a sub-machine gun.

,

NO T-2 on December 21, 1966, described GLOVER as being

one of tie Klansmen founders and a leader in the SDG. NO T-2
described GLOVER as being a cunning type of person who has a large
varity of weapons and alsc several hundred rounds of M-1 carbine
ammunition hidden away, possibly in his home. GLOVER. as the master-
mind of the SDG, allegedly maintains a list of Klansmen in the
Ferriday-Vidalia, Louisiana, - Natchez, Mississippi, area, and
this pack of records is supposed to also contain the names of the
members of the SDG. GLOVER, according to NO T-2, seldom carries
these records and it is presumed that he secrets them someplace in
.his houme.

NO T-2 on February 17, 1967, advised that apparently
something "is afoot" since R. J. "RED" GLOVER uds beginning to
invite selected Klansmen and SDG members for coffee sessions. One of
these sessions wasscheduled for February 20, 1967, at the Shamrock
Motel in Vidalia, Louisiana. According to what GLOVER has been
telling others, about forty men are expected to show. The specific
nature of the meeting bad not been, to date, revealed by GLOVER.

NO T-2 on March 2, 1967, noted that the coffee session
scheduled for February 20, 1967, was held in Vidalia, and those in
attendance included members of the SDG such as KENNETI! NORMAW HEAD,
JAMES SCAROBOROUGE. and a SDG member nicknamed "THE JUNKMAN" from
Meadville, Mississippi. There were several others present who are

-3
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employed by the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company, Natchez, Mis-
sissippi. NO T-2 learned later that GLOVER and some of the other
SDG members are making plans for Klansmen of the OKKKK to possibly
break up as a security measure and re-~organize and there has been,
at times, discussions that maybe these members should break up

and re~affiliate themselves with other Klan groups such as the UKA
or the WKKKK. This informant recalled that several months ago
GLOVER was enthused with the idea that "someone" should ''get” that
Negro who has been helping METCALF, the.Natchez, Mississippi,
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People leader,
to get to and from work at the Armstrong Rubber Plant. Following
METCALF's .- .. bombing incident in Natchez, GLOVER and his close
"Cronies," or Klan associates, mentioned that "someone' should shecot
him with a shotgun or "blow him up too.'" : The person referred to is
WHARLEST JACKSON, who became a racial bombing victim during early
February, -1967.

NO T=-4 on March 1, 1967, advised that RALEIGH JACKSON
GLOVER, also known as '"'RED)' then a resident of Vidalia, employed
at Armstrong Rubber Company in Natchez, Mississippi, was one of
a few individuals in Adams County (Natchez), Mississippi, who would
be capable of committing such a crime as the explosion which killed
WHARLEST JACKSON on February 27, 1967.. This informant ment:oned
about ten individuals having thls capablllty and topping this 11
was "RED'" GLOVER; also at the top of the list with GLOVER was men=
tioned the name NORMAN HEAD of Vidalia, Louisiana, and the informant
mentioned that HEAD had been telling others during December, 1966,
that if anyone needed any 'stuff" referring to explosives, it
could be obtained through HEAD.

NO T~2 on March 10, 1967, advised that as of early
March, 1967, GLOVER was still a member of the Ferriday Unit of
the UKA and was involved as a leader in the SDG. This informant
stated that GLOVER seemed to be overly interested and unduely
anxious about the extent of the FBI's investigation intec the racial
bombing death of WHARLEST JACKSON, at Natchez, Mississippi, on
February 27, 1967 As a result of this_abnormal curiosity about
the FBI1 1nvest1gatlon, GLOVER has been v151t1ng other Klansmen
in the area, particularly those Klansmen who are fellow members
of the SDG and he has been asking these members what was said by
the FB1 and of the information the FBI has. GLOVER also, according
to this source, has been telling some of those contacted either to
not furnish any information to the FBI or furnish certain specific
untruthful or alibi-type of information. Accordlng to this infor-
mant, GLOVER has been ‘''shook-up'" over the FBI's activities and he
has told others that the FBI has been questioning him in detail as

e
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to his movements, activities, and whereabouts during the per-—
tinent period of the WHARLEST JACKSON bombing. He-noted that the
Agents had questioned extensively about a box in his pickup truck
used to carry weapons. The Agents likewise questioned about ‘his
cther close associates. "GLOVER, in the past, has been known to
‘possess dummy hand grenades (type found in Army Navy stores) which
were not armed, allegedly purchased in Monroe, Louisiana, and has
been, on these occasions, in possession of gun powder, which in
the past, had been secured for the purpose of reloading ammunition.

NO T-5 on March 6, 1967, furnished a list of known
members or possible members in the Klan movement in such organ=-
izations as the UKA, WKKKKOM, UKOM, and the mme of R. J. GLOVER,
also known as RALEIGH JACKSON "RED" GLOVER, ten of 113 Louisiana
Avenue, Vidalia, Louilsiana, was shown as being affiliated with the
CKKKK. '

NO T-6 advised on March -7, 1967, that RALEIGH JACKSON
GLOVER was one of several individuals who are members of the SDG.
This informant also furnished information to indicate that some
of these members were located in the Vidalia - Ferriday, Louisiana,
area; others were located in the Natchez, Mississippi, area, and
that possibly a few other members were located in such cities as
Jackson, Brookhaven, and in Franklin County, Mississippi. This
informant stated that to be truly members of the SDG these
individuals must have 'proven themselves' prior to.being accepted
as members. Proving themselves refers to the commission of some
illegal act, or act of violence, or some other act to indicate
reliability. One member in each community is usually referred to
as "The Big Brother" and the deeds of racial violence or the
crimes committed by.group members are referred to as "jobs.”
Usually "jobs" are committed by two or three or a small  number
of individuals and the "Big Brother' makes certain that the other
members are not in possession of any details about the planning
or the identity of those doing the "job."

H¥ 5013 DocId:52161005 Page 45



-
FO 157-3489

CJH:njc -

NO T=7 advised on March 14, 1967, that the Silver Dollar
Croup (SDC) is made up of the most violent members of the White
Enights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKKEKOM) and soms of
the other Klan groups, He noted that within the SDG there seems to
be action groups or "super-super" groups who seem to execate the
assignments of the SDG, This informant placed NORMAN HEAD' amd RED
GILOVER as being at the top of the leaders of the SPUG, alomg with
others, such as SCARBROUGH and MORACE, and the Scrapmam, The informant
noted that RED GLOVER and NORMAN HEAD are right im the middle of the
violent activities committed by the SDG, Some of these deeds imclude
racial bombings, beatings and burnings, which have occurred im the
vicinity of Adams County, Mississippi, and at: Ferriday - Vidalisn, .
which i3 just across the Mississippi River,

NO T-=8 on March 9, 1967, furnished comsiderable background
information about Klansmen inm this area, particularly about RALIEGH Ji
- "RED'" GLOVER, who could be described as being a hardmosed,  rabid, .
racialmaniac, GILOVER has the reputation of being a "loner" and -bs is
not ‘likely to share unnecessary confidences, even with his close SDG
or Klan associates, At this time this informant had no reasen
to believe that the racial bombing killing of WHARLEST JACKSON on
February 27, 1966, at Natchez, Mississippi, could be directly attributed
to Klansmen or anyone employed at the Armastrong Tire Plamnt, im Natchez,
Mississippi. This informant stated that this opinion was based om
the fact that JACKSON bad caused no troubls 25 an employse and was
not known in Klap or SDG circles as an important. civil rights figure.
He claimed that the rumored-motive for JACKSON's death, mainly that
ke took over a white man's job at the plant, did net fit, in this
instance, because many other Negroes: ‘had been employed in so=called -
white men's jobs before JACKSON got one. -

s NO T-9 advised on March 6, 1967, that during the summer of
1965, the so-called SDG was created through the efforts of RALIEGH
J, GLOVER and one of its early meetings was a fish fry held at the home -
of a member in Wildsville, Louisiana, At the time of this meeting, which
was made up mainly of certain members of the OEKKKK and others; this -
informant recalled that those in attendance were made up -cf the
"closed mouthed" top members of the Klan.  Subsequent to the meeting -
GLOVER is reported to have told some of his close associates that
‘the fish fry was a "cover'" for the screening of candidates for a
new Klan organization called the Silver Dollar Group. GLOVER is
supposed to have distributed to the select members of this group
silver dollars, or to each member, which were to be ‘carried as
a concealed token as evidence of their membership during covert
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contacts with other members in situations where the members did not
previously know each other as members personally. Some of these silver
dllars bore distinctive markings or maybe such things as a small

hold drilled in the dollar, or in some cases, an early date on the
dollar was significant. .GLOVER, at one point, is supposed to have
claimed that the last two digits on the date had some significance

in the membership which could either mean the members' numbers or

some other identifying feature. This SDG, from' the beginning, is
composed of the toughest, most fanatical members of the Klan, both

in Ilouisiana and Mississippi who had a reputation of being able to
"keep their mouths shut." At one time the number of the group

was: 5upposed1y in excess of 50, but subsequent to this GLOVER, the
SDG e self2¥tyled leader, was known to brag that the SDG had a
hard-core of 20 members, 7 of which had gone "underground.” Shortly
after the fish fry meeting, and according to this informant, information
about the existence of the SDG leaked out to the FBI and GLOVER became
highly distrubed, incensed, and angry, and expressed a determination
to uncover the "fink,.," During this period GLOVER reportedly claimed to
others that he had uncovered the informer in Mississippi Klamsmen,
took his silver dollaraway from him and had exposed the "fink" ¢r
informant to the other Klansmen. During early February, 1967, GLQVER
expressed an interest in trying to find some type of expl@sives but

ag of this time, this informant had no information that he had secured
any.

~ NO T=2 on March 6, 1967, advised that GLOVER and tke SDG,
are. nmﬂbartainly qualified and capable of the bombing killimng of
WHARLEST JACKSON, which occurred on February 27, 1967. This
informant stated that in Klam circles in the Natchez, Mississippi,
Ferriday - Vidalia, louisiana, area, there was a great deal of talk
as to how a bomb could be rigged to a vehicle so that it would
go off at a place remote from where it was parked. This informant
clains that some Klansmen, nrot further identified, had suggested
that GLOVER must have already knowr in view of his past viclent
background that a bomb attached to the turn signal could be rigged
s80 that it would not explode until the turn sigpal was used. This
informant had information that GLOVER often expressed his admiration et
for the Nazis during World War II because they had killed Jews_.to-
purify their race. GLOVER, on this subject, at tinwsevanexpressed
the idea of Klansmen having tie clasps with the letters SS om them.
The SS referred to here was the designation of ADOLPH HITLER's
Special Security Elite Force, reportedly, in Germany during World
War IY, This informant described Glover as habitually carrying a

-7
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large variety of firearms with him, especially when

he goes to Klan meetings. GLOVER allegedly keeps a loaded

carbine, adapted for full automatic fire, available in the closet

of his home. When riding in his pickup, GLOVER keeps a loaded carbine
or other weapons on the cab floor and he keeps his hand guns readily
available on the seat beside him. At this time the informant noted
that GLOVER seems to be "spooked" as a result of the FBI investigation
into the killing of WHARLEST JACKSON. As an example of this, according
to the informant, GLOVER has acquired another home and is fixing it

up. This informant stated that not only is GLOVER a violent,avid racial
segregationist, but he is also a thief. Some time ago, according to
the informant, GLOVER became irritated with the Sheriff in another
county, allegedly because the Sheriff had had a "Nigger Woman"

in his house, and was allegedly having relations with her.

In the past, GLOVER allegedly has committed harrassment of Negroes,
guch as bombings, shooting into automobiles, and harrassment.

NO T-6 on March 23, 1967, advised that a man by the name of
TEMPLE, in Vidalia, who was at one time a Klan organizer in louisiana,
is a close associate of GLOVER. TEMPLE operates an auto parts business
in Vidalia, louisiana. It was this informant's impression that TEMPLE
is also a SDG member.

NO T~5 advized on March 28, 1967, that GLOVER always
carries a chain about a foot or two long in his pocket while he is at
work. This chain is a weapon and the informant did not know if GLOVER
carried the chain, other than times when at work. GLOVER,in the past,
is alleged to have cursed and threatened a Negro for parking too close
to his, GLOVER's, girl friend's automobile in the parking area near
the Armstrong Plant in Natchez, Mississippi.. GLOVER has a girl friend
who is a fellow employese at Armstrong Rubber Company, Natchez,
GLOVER is also married,.

NO T-2 on March 28, 1967, advised that GLOVER ir recent
weeks and days has been unduly excited or overly-interested in the
details of what the FBI Agents have been asking in interviews about
him, the SDG, and his associates. GLOVER claims that he, in the
past, has anticipated being investigated, and that to confuse the
FIB, or investigators, he had also given silver dollars to other
individuals who were never admitted to membership. According to
this informant, GLOVER claimed at one time tlat the SDG had 36
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members, not.otherwise idertified, but GLOVER always indicates -
the hard-core group as being smaller. This informant also had
received. information that GLOVER has expressed uncertainity that
sore of his SDG members might weaken and leak information to the
FBI, but at this time, he was not specific as to which member was
involved.

NO T-11 advised on March 17, 1967, that R. J, GLOVER of
Natchez, in some way might have been involved in the bombing of
WHARLEST JACKSON.

NO T-6 advised. on March 17, 1967, that RALIEGH JACKSON
GLOVER, former member of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
of ILouisiana (OKKKKOL) was the individual:who established the
SDG, and he is definitely the individual who passed out the
silver dollars to the members., For some reason or other, the
date of 1886 on these dollars was significant. The informant
reported that the ‘SDG met infrequently, possibly only every six
months, unless there was a special "job" or occasion for additioral
meetings. Thkis informant had information that the true SDG member-
ship was never over 20 members and that currently members of this .
greup are upsoct over the JACKSON investigation and are utterly
astounded and amazed that the FBI has been able to identify so
mapy of its members in such a short period of time, The members .
of the group are of the opinion that some of the members are divulging
inside information regarding the group and their suspicions have _ -
narrowed to two members in particular, The source did not divulge
identities of the suspect members at this time. This informant was
positive that if it is ever established that members are divluging -
information, they will be killed. This source claimed that GLOVER
and his violent action group would have had sufficient expiisives -
to .do the WHARLEST JACKSON job, At this time, according to the source,
GLOVER and possibly another individual, are about the only ones
who would know the lccatiom or the full extent of SDG explosives,
This source did not know the other individuwal, but described GLOVER
as a "lcner."

IR

the

NO T-9 on March 20, 1967, claimed that GLOVER launched the SDG -
at a fish fry about 18 months age. GLOVER, according to this informant,
may possibly have been part of a small Klan action group prior to this,
but the fish fry was really the time when it became the SDG. This
informant noted that GLOVER is known to possess an automatic carbine
with a "“babana clip. " This. gun. has been modified-to. fire fully auto-
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matic, and the firing selector switch has been cut oﬂf by GLOVER
80 that for him to switch it to automatic firing position, it is
necessary to use a knife blade to 8lip the switch, i

NO T-3 on March 22, 1967, advised that R, J. GLOVER has
a step-son by the name of WATTS, a short young man, with glasses whose
first name may be PETE. This informant also noted that GLOVER is
carrying -on an extra-marital affair with a female Armstrong Rubber
Company worker. This girl, whose firgt name is 'pans"™ for
"RED’s" tire building machine. GLOVER and his girlfriend allegedly
81t close together during their smoking break, and on some occasions,
at the 4:00 A,M, break, GLOVER has been observed with this girlfriend
in her new Cadillac, which is usually parked behind the service station
behind the Armstrong Plant. The girlfriend has been an enployee of
Armstrong for over twenty years, has raised two daughters, formerly
resided in Natchez, Mississippi, and now ‘lives in Vidalia, Louisiana.
GLOVER is really all heated up and excited about the investigators
interviewing his fellow workers and the fact that they know about his
extra-marital affair. He is supposed to have said on one occasion
that he, GLOVER, had "fought in two wars for his country,"” appreciated
the fact that the FBI had a job to do, that he, GLOVER, was interested
in the JACKSON bombing case:being solved, but he was very ubhappy to think
that the investigation might interfere with his extra-marital affair.

NO T-2 on March 21, 1967, recalled many of the people who
were at the organizational neeting fish fry for' the SDG, which occurred
on June 26, 1965. This source recalled thatiduring the course of the day
of the fish fry, dynamite, dummy hand grenades, rolls of dynamite
fuse, and other types of explosives were in evidence and that some of
the individuals experimented with trying to make explosives. This source
mentioned that GLOVER’s wife appar-ently knows about the Armstrong
. Rubber Ceompany girlfriend because it is common knowledge among
nembers that she has been receiving anonymous telephone calls about
GLOVER's association with his paramour. This informant claimed that
GLOVER, at this time, is becoming extremely sensitive about the
investigation of the JACKSON bombing and he has told those close
to him that the biggest enemy of any person is his mouth, By this
GLOVER was apparently referring to some members of the group talking
too much. GLOVER has gome so far in this undue sensitivity about the
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investigation that he is planning to contact each individual
in the SDG to caution him to Xeep his mouth shut. He claimed
that anybody he interviewed should talk to the FBI only on the
first visit; and then only give them the necessary perscnal
data-type information. On succeeding visits, they should tell
the FBI they do not wish to talk, and if the Agents have
anything on them they should arrest them, or else let them go.
GLOVER; according to this informant. feels that the FBI is
curious about the fish fry because they might be akle to charge
the members with a conspiracy; dug to the fact that dynamite
and other explosives were at the fish fry. GLOVER allegedly
was perturbed with one of the members who inadvertently is
. supposed to have told the FBI about the fish fry in the first
place. GLOVER, apparently because of the heat of the
investigation, is fixing up a new home at Kentwood, Louisiana,
s0 that he can move into it at a later date.

NO T-12;, on March 20, 1967, advised that even some
members of GLOVER's family have a strong belief that GLOVER
could have had something to do with the JACKSON bombing. This
belief is based on the fact that a day or two after the killing,
GLOVER was in possession of explosives., This ianformant also
hae information that GLOVER is alleged toc have stolsn a portrait
of - JEFFERSON DAVIS, tbe Confederate President, from a local
hospital, and that he is still in possession of the painting.

This source, likewise; had information zbout GLOVER's
girlfriend, and expressed the belief that the girlfriend might
have pertinent information.

NO T-10, on March 8, 1967, advised that during the
summer or early fall of 1964, the Vidalia Pelice Chief,
BUD SPINKS, had organized an auxiliary police umit at Vidalia,
Louisiana. RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER was one of the early members
of this organization, but his affiliation with the auxiliary
was terminated shortly after the auxiliary organization was
formed hecause Chief SPINKS had suspecied GLOVER of Klan
membership.

11~
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NO T-6 on March 29, 1967, advised that during late
March, 1967, RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER“@& "really all shook-up" over
the FBI 8 inquiry and that when he has occasion to talk to other
Klansmen about.it he sometimes gets “glagsey-eyéd" and talks -in
circles. GLOVER. has been grumping around among his associates-
about-this to the extent that he has been overheard to say he bas
lived his life, but.he now is at the rope's end and he .was critical
of the FBI and investigators for alleged meddling in .his personal
life, GLOVER was: dispondent because. he had a leak , or leaks, in
his Klan terroxr. group; the SDG and he has become so.shook that he
'is' _now. even. deaying- ever*know1ng anything about the organizational
meeting of the group.at-a fishfry during the summer of 1965. This
"informant also had the information to indicate that additional.
pressure was being placed on GLOVER .due to petty feuds, disagree-
ments, and jedlousy. anong the hard. core* ‘members of the SDG. -

NO T-=9 on;Manch~29,.1967, furnished information that!
GLOVER, during late 1964, had been making contact among Klansmen
about joining a new exclusive group. This was possibly five or
six months before the SDG .fishfry, held during the summgr of 1964.
This informant had’ information that GLOVER and ‘another rabid .
Klansman, ELDON "“SCRAPMAN'" HESTER are thieves in. that. they have a
reputatlon for burglarizing Negro. homes and stealing guns :

This informant. recalled the following individuals as’
being in the SDG: JAMES.F. SEALE, R. J. GLOVER, TOMMIE LEE JONES,
JAMES FREDERICK ."RED". LEE, WOODROW "BLUE" HOLLQﬂAY.%JAMES*Vn;&»vr*-
SCAROBROUGH, BILL BLANEY, “E. ‘D. MORACE. 2H@ claiméd”at the time
there were several others whose names. he did not know or could:
not recall. GILOVER, a.married man, according to this informant,
has a girl friend and“from.GLOVER!s wife's remarks and actions,
it is obvious that she knows .about this girl friend, inasmuch as
she -argues with GLOVER about his *running around.™ The informant
claimed, at this time,.thatmhe—did'nox know.. the name of this girl-
friend. C e :

NO T-13 on April 7, .1967, advised.that GLOVER.was known
to him as a member of a Ferriday, Louisiana, Klan Unit. GLOVER °
has..been upset recently over the FBI questioning him concernlng the
.racial. bomblng 0of WHABLEST JACKSON at Natchez, . MiSSiSSippi

NO T-2 on April- 4 1967 advised that . during the SDG fish=
fry on June 26, 1965, held at the home of a man by the name of.

LEE and attended_bybabout twenty male adults, the .handling and
experimenting by several in attendance .with explosives was directed

-12-

W 5013 Docld:59161005 Page 52



™
&

. . “ ' ‘ v Uvd:’p
;
.

FOTA(b) (6) | N
, DA {FOTA(b) (7) - (C) %
NO 157-3489/CJH:sja . - o
2 - /

and supervised mainly.by RED.-GLOVER. Others there assisted or .
closely observed:this handling. of. explosive ingredients but GLOVER
was "running the..show." The experiments involved the placing of so-
called explosive materials in small bottles, the fusing of the
bottles, and the attempted setting off of the explosives. The
explosive material was first placed.in the bottles and then a fuse
inserted and the whole:-thing covered with wet./mud to seal it in,,
order to confine. the explosive. 1In the way of testing, the fuges
were lit and the bottles were thrown. into a small gully or MMvine
about 65 feet behind LEE's house. Several of these experiments
with the bottles were thrown, and each time they. did not go off

the group, led by GLOVER, would.furthértéxbgpigentmangxtry agﬁin.
None of these experimental devices. went off.: GLOVER brought T\Y
dummy grenades to this affair, but they wegénnat used igéthe%“{

experiment. RS

P

¥ ’ Wit

; . i
o NO T-5 on April. 13, 1967, expressed the opinion that at ‘ﬁ%%?ﬁ
one time GLOVER was in. the OKKKKLA. At this time this. informant '
stated that-GLOVER, an emptoyee of Armstrong Tire and Rubber.
Company of Natchez, Mississippi,. is inuing to . socialize with
bis girl friend whose first name is[ffffijﬁ fel'low employee
during the routine breaks at. work. ' N R

NO T-13. on.April 13, 1967, advised that GLOVER's. SDG

operates in a highly secretive nature"and”that'GLOVER‘achieves_
secrecy by not informing the .total members of his planned activities.
This informant commented .that only two or three members will .do
a specifichjobhtogether_and,@ill‘not tell other members about it.

NO T-2 on March. 28, 1967, advised that he had heard
talk among Klansmen that GLOVER .is startled because ‘the :FBI was
called in on.the. WHARLEST JACKSON racial. bombing murder.: GLOVER
has been. expressing fear that someone.waS;"finking"\pp bim and
he has been claiming that_he:hassxlansinvestigators trying to
find a2 leak. GLOVER. also.has been Planning that if he_has to, he
can certainly produce a witness who. can .accaunt for his whereabouts
during the pertinent  period- of the. JACKSON bombing. . This informant
observed that if.GLOVER and. “SCRAPMAN!. HESTER did.naot.have some-
thing to do with the .JACKSON. job, they are certainly acting funny.
GLOVER appears -to.be .unduely alarmed over the investigation.

NO T-12 on April 17,‘1962,‘advised_that_itAis well
found rumor among the rightupeople.closemtoLGLOVEg that GLOVER
had been storing.nitroglycerine and.that.he.had been in possession
of a stolen portrait of Confederate President JEFFERSON DAVIS.
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NO T-6 on Apr11 25 1967 indlcated that GLOVER, due to
investigative pressure, is very much on the move and, in.fact has
- moved his wife to .Kentwood, Louisiana. GLOVER is very dlstrubed
‘about the investigative activ;ties aof the FBI and, at times, claims
. that p0351b1y five or six of . his close associates could be 1nforming
‘ on him. i . y .

_ NO T-17on Aprll 27 1967, advised that.GLOYER is still
.active .in the leadership of the SDG and is interested in recruiting,
on aiselective basis, menbers.. He still is greatly perturbed over

" the investigation, GLOVER is also:.disturbed over rumors.believed
to be circulated by the Natchez Chief of Police that GLOVER has a
mental problem or is subject to £its. GLOVER, at this. time, "has
almost reached the point of having a phobia.over .the FBX' and the
leak of information, and he claimed.he was setting a trap to
identify the informant because someone had obviously been talking.
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On March 30, 1967, NO T-14 advised that he did
not know RED GLOVER personally, but he . did recall that. R
associates of RED GLOVER BILL BLANEY and’ "JOEL"FREEMAN '
of Vidalia, Louisiana, had.in the past attended some of
the meetings of_the'Ferriday-Clayton Unit of the OKKKK.
The informant described JOEL FREEMAN as an individual.
of very radical nature anl stated that the last time he . . . o omnpme o
had occasion to see BILL BLANEY had-beén "§6mé ™ mon ths ago.
at a meeting of the Ferrlday—CIayton Unit of the OKKKK
at which time BLANEY was drunk, A .

NO T-9 on May 3, 1967, advised that during late,
April of 1967 RED GLOVER had expressed a deésire to get all’
of the "best" (SDG) members together during:the next couple
of weeks sO that they can talk and plan their strategy.
GLOVER, at this time,wds not specific as to where and when
this gatherlng would occur, but claimed to his associates .
that he would let them know. GLOVER continued to be ~ - = ==
worried about the Federal Bureau of Investigatzon 1nquiry
into the death of WHARLEST JACKSON and he his-confided -
that technically it would not be difficult to rig an
automobile or truck with the bomb timed to go off sometime .
atter the truck had started, GLOVER had been” YSvérheard
to say this prescnts no problem inasmuch as the bomb could
be hooked up to a turn signal on the vehicle and therefore
the bomb would not go off until the turn signal was used.
To further illustrate he commented that if the bomb vere
hcoked to the right signal it would go off when the right
turn signal was first used and the smme would hold. true in
the event it was wired to the left signal. GLOVER has
almost a psychopathic interest in odd types q&,weapons and .. .
devices. He has been known to hoard old.ioqg1" ERGtguns T .
and that in some of these cases hehas had’ saotguns and
other devices stashed with some of his associates. GLOVER,
now that he has moved to Kentwood, Louvisiana, is trying
toe find an old building as a source of salvage lumber to
use¢ at his new Kentwood home.

GLOVER is still greatly perturbed over the
Federal Bureau of Investigation investigation and he is
checking cut every avenue he knows to try to identify the
informants among his close knit Klan terrorist group, the
SDG, GLOVER braggs to his close associates that he is
able to cobtain automatic weapons' for them on demand and
has been known to do several kinds of alterations to
weapons after he acquires them, These alterations of the
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weapons include such things as the filing off of the
automatic switch lever to make it not as noticeable and
equip’ the weapon so that it would be necessary to use a
screwdriver to make the gun fully automatic.

In recent weeks the pressure of the investigation
and possibly the resentment of his wife over the extra
marital affair has caused GLOVER to drink intoxicants mor e
than usual. He is more moody than he formerly was, at
times more grouchy and impatient and appears to have
something on his mind all the time, 1In spite of this
GLOVER still has the reputation of being very accommodating
to his friends and associates and is known to do anything for
a friend in need. It is this trait under these circumstances
which seems to be the only reason that GLOVER can keep any
Klan or SDG associates or friends.

On May 5, 1967, NO T-12 described ELDEN ""SCRAPMAN"HESTER

as being a close associate of RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, but

the informant claimed he did not. know HESTER well enough

to know the extent of his Klan activity, Friendship between

HESTER and GLOVER apparently stems from the fact that they have

been long time fellow workers at the Armstrong Tire Company

for many years and thus HESTER has become like a "brother" to
- GLOVER. This friendship is so close. that HESTER and GLOVER

maintain lockers together at the plant. This source

claimed that he had received reliable information that a

stolen protrait of JEFFERSON DAVIS, as well as nitroglycerine,

had been store at one time by GLOVER either at his home or

the home of relatives. Since GLOVER has moved his family

to Kentwood, Louisiana, he has been living during the work

week while employed at Armstrong Tire  Company. at the home

of a stepson by the name of WATTS., Because of this WATTS

sometimes acts as if he is in fear of GLOVER, his

stepfather. WATTS is likewise distrubed over the fact

that GLOVER, because of his affair withl] ]

a fellow work of Vvidalia, Louisiana, is in marital e

trouble with WATTS' mother, who is GILOVER's present wife,
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" NO T-9 on April 22, 1967, advised‘that GLOVER
has become. extremely cantious in his Klan or SDG type of
activities. He has been taking extra precauvtion in
screening new members and attempting to test out old
members lest they be informants. GLOVER is thoroughly
convinced on the basis of what he thinks the FBI “knows
that someone has talked. He has been bragging that he
‘checked out three men from Natchez, another three men
from Ferriday, and later found that one of the three

men checked out from Vidalia, ;:hv was—-allegedly an informant.

GLOVER has had a whole rash of 'jitters" about informers
and he is continuously talking about this among close
associates, At one time he even went so far as to think
one of his c.ocohorts, KENNETH HEAD, o Vidalia might be an
informer. Of recent weeks it has been noticed that
whenever GLOVER drives around he takes devious routes,
using evasive tactics because he is ‘always afraid of
being surveilled.At times he raves and rants because he
thinks his place or vehicles may be bugged with listening
devices.- This informant described GLOVER as being an
extremely troubled man. He noted that he is upset !
because of trouble with his wife. He is likewise shook

- up because the FBI has been investigating the SDG in

' copnection with the Jackson bombing.

. NO T-13 on  May 8 1967, advised that of recent
date GLOVER has looked extremely worn out. '

NO T-9 on May 10, 1967, advised that GLOVER
has now become so0 worried about the FBI investigation
that he has been known to pass out written instructions
to some of his associates about how to conduct themselves R
should they be ‘interviewed by investigators., "He believed '
‘that the SDG had nothing to worry about as long as they
did - not-t alko: i to the FBI, He cautioned his
associates not to°plan anything right now in view of the Fn1
investigatigniiand indicated” that they should sit tight
at this time and: make plans for the future

NO T-6 on May 16, 1967, advised GLOVER is
extremely gloomy over the information leak within the
SDG; but he vowed that he is certainly going to discover
the source of the leak., He has been known to remark in
rather gloomy fashion that the FBI is going to get him,

“but it is all right because he has led a full life,

~]l7—

DocId: 59161005 Page 57



NO (157-3489)
CJH:mrh

NO T-1 on April 18, 1967, advised that at a )
méeting in the past of . the Clayton Unit of the OKKKK. _#?ﬁlfwmfwzj
during November of 1965, chirges weiE"Bfoughf‘”gainsfwa“” "
me mbér for allegedly giving away Klan. sacrets T,w )
allegation wasi:#%id, that -the~Seerats were: rwfaye,
several individuals and ultimately were ‘given to a
Deputy Sheriff. RED GLOVER was me of several SDG '

- men and Klan extremists who attended the trial wearing
white hoods and robes,  The fully robed individuals
were intended to be the execution. squad in the event
that the Klansman:was. found. guilty ‘as charged.

! Apparently this inside Klan dispute was compromised
in some way because the execution squad was not used
in this instance,

NO T-15 on May..2, 1967 advised that GLOVER
s still badly shoved out of shape by the FBI -
investigation of the Jackson _bombing. He. is. beginning
. to become suspicious of ‘his j01d friends, He has besfFknown
- to run around among several of the group trying to
ascertain what they have learned new about the investigation,
‘whether they had been interviewed and what they may have
said, He still continues to be involved in firearms and
participates in such things as the reconditioning of war
surplus Army carbines, He is still preoccupied with
explosives such as military type shrapnel grenades. He
has been heard to describe some of his type of grenades
and fireworks as screaming meemees,

"NO T-1 on May 9, 1967, advised that GLOVER is
continuing his unwarranted and unusual visits to various
members of the SDG to assure them that ‘everything (with
the investigation) is all right and that he GLOVER is
standing firm. He 1s becoming increasingly concerned : .
with Yittle feuds and spgits among members of his close
knit group, GLOVER is continuing to cavtion all ¢f his

close associates to stay out of trouble and remain quiet -0

for the time being., GLOVER and members.of his grouwp . = .. - '
are still concerned at times as to whyr the PBI"hag any e Lo
interests concernimg the SDG meeti wﬁfch was a fish )
fry held during JHine of 1965, GLOVER is also concerned _
about this and he realizes that this meeting could make

up the possible elements of a conspiracy. He is still
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very concerned about information leaks and has been
known on occasion to say -that the FBI would not
necessarily have to use aninformant to know about the
fish fry because there were other individuals. outside
the group who were in a position to know about this,

: y advised that GLOVER . .. - "8
has become so security conscigHEl that—irerpmetrken  Loirior BRI
up to talking-in code names to’'identify associates

and sometimes places., He has been known to identify-
one member's home as "Big Nuts," Another members place

NO T-9a May 17, 1967

ot

has been referred to as "Broken Arrow.” ¢
meeting places, which is the hunting camp e~
identified as '’ Water Fall." el

This informant noted that some of his former

close agsoclates on occasion have indicated disenchantment
with GLOVER, .

NO T-68 on May 29, 1967, advised ‘that he heard
that GLOVER of recent date had become lesry of a former
close assoclate, MYRON WAYNE "JACK" SEALE, This

-temporary mistrust of an associate apparently is due to

the investigative pressure on GLOVER at this time,
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- "playing at least thig?/fiddle" as far as i is
concerned, | - bhas had .at least two, other boyrriends

1
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. _ NO T-16 advised on May 27, 1967 that RALEIGH
JACKSON GLOVER, of Vidalia, Loulsiana, 'is continuing his ef-
forts towards further organization of a super-action klan

- group called the Silver Dollar Group., T-16 furnished in-
. formation that the members of this violent klan action group

were made up of possibly twenty hard-core, rabid klan members
or raclal segregationists, Many of these hard-core members
are from the Natchez, Mississippi,-~Ferriday--vidalia, Louis-
lana, area. GLOVER has been known to brag that he was a
former member of the Original Knights of the Klu Klux'Klan'

(OKKKK}. . ) : u x

. NO T-12, on May 31, 1967, adviseq that GIOVER®
extra-marital affair with his fellow worker 3 |

has been very irritating to GLOVER's wife, ‘rre—sTUrusTIOn
between Mr, and Mrs, GLOVER became so strained that Mrs.
GLOVER forced RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER to sell off his nice
home in Vidalia, Louisiana, so that she c¢ould return to live

in Kentwood, Louisiana, near her relatiVes who are also resi-

who played the role of "sugar daddy¥we her. GLOVER is now

at least the third married boyfr al B role with
E:::::::;::]' T-12 commented that would drop °
GLOVER "like a hot potato:" 1f and when S money ran

out. GLOVER, during his work week; StiIl FeSidedEtuthe~nome - . .

of his stepson, JAMES WATTS, so that he will be readily
avallable to hold down a, job at the Armstrong Tire Cdmpany,
at NatcheZz, Mississippi. :

NO T-15, on May 15, 1967, advised that GQGLOVER, in

AT XY

- hls organization and operation of the Silver Dollar Group,
is strickly a loner. He, GLOVER, runs the organization with .

an "iron hand" and it has always been his policy to "handpick™
the men for membership in the Silver Dollar Group. It is '
traditional with the Silvep; Pollar Group that every member is
supposed to have a sllver d%ilar, which is a token and an out- -
ward 'gign of hls membership. This silver dollar is used .as
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a means of identification of the member in the event a group
meeting was held. The silver dollar would gain him entrance
to the meeting if he were not personally known to the guards.
This tradition of the silver dollar was quite well-established
at the time of the "fish fry'" cover meeting held nears Wilds-
ville, Louisiana, during June, 1965. At this date, it is be-
lieved that JACK SEALE and ERNEST FINLEY are Silver Dollar
Group members becausec they have been overhezrd discussing
details of a Silver Dollar Group meeting which was held on
Homochitto Creek in Mississippi, at a time prior to June, 1965.

NO T-92, on May 31, 1967, advised that GLOVER also
seems to be a thief. This informant stated that ELTON "scrap-
man'' HESTER, a group associate and fellow Silver Dollar Group
member of GLOVER, is either GLOVER's "fence" or ''stash.,"

This informant noted that GLOVER is also being criticized by
klansmen and some of the Silver Dollar Group members for al-
leged shady dealing in the sale of used carbines or guns to
klansmen at an excessive profit. This informant noted that
for the past several years, GLOVER is believed to have been
in possession of property which he stole, or property that
he knew was stolen, He is known also to have shared custody
of these stolen items with the "scrapman' who resides at
Meadville, Mississippi. Among the suspéét items observed at
various times in the past were such things as .a fox hunter's
rack which was stolen. Also observed were guns which
GLOVER and "scrapman'" bragged about stealing from Negroes.
Another item of property which this informant thought may
have been stolen was a chain saw., It was later ascertained
that GLOVER had borrowed a chain saw from one of his asso-
ciates by the name of TAYIOR and thereafter had given the
chain saw to the "scrapman"” and had claimed that the chain
saw had been stolen from GLOVER. .Some of the members of

the Silver Dollar Group are now becoming unhappy with GLOVER
and one of them has been heard to say that GLOVER just intended
to get together & group of men so that they could steal for
him., This informant claimed that he had heard from other
member sources that GLOVER is supposed to have had something
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to do with the theft of mowing equipment which is known as
a "bush hog" machine, On thé basis. of GLOVER's past: theft
activity, this informant believes that either he or "scrap-
man" is also in possession of many other items of stolen
property such as chain saws, Jacks, rachets, and items of
equipment other than farm equipment,

NO T-9, on May 24, 1967, recalled that during
early 1965, prior to the "fish fry" in June of 1965, several o
members of New Orleans Knights of the Klu Klux Klan Unit, L RSN aee
then near Wildsville, Louisiana, had decided ta. hreak “away"
from the old Klu Klux Klan and form their own indépéndent v e
group. This. orgdniization gFoup Bworn odt™6f TRe o ld™ Kl uismsm Mol
Kiux Klan was about thirty men and it was this independent
unit which was later responsible for burxning "Reef" FREE-
MAN's place on Horseshoe Lake, in Louisiana. It was out
of this dissident group that R. J. "Red". GLOVER decided to
screen the most rabid and violent for membership in his
super klan action group, the Silver Dollar Grogp (spa).

NO T-15, on June, 13, 1967, advised that GLOVER
is an ldentified thief as well as being a very violent,
Negro-hating type of man, GLOVER makes no bone about the
fact that he has done breakins for liquor, guns, and practi-
cally anything that is not'"nailed down:". GLOVER and some
of his close assoclates seemed to get a speclal "kick" out
of bragging about breaking into Negro automobiles and homes,

: NO T-1, on May 30, 1967, advised that some of
GLOVER's Silver Dollar Group members are now "bad talking"
him because of incidents where GLOVER is supposed to have
8tolen guns and all sorts of other things belonging to
group assocliates and stashed them at the “"scrap's" place.
"Scrap" 18 i common nickname for ELDON HESTER. This
little group, lead by GLOVER, has reached a very low point
in that they evern stole weapons from members of the United
Klans of America's own organizations.

NO T-15, on June 6, 1967, advised that dufing the
summer of 1966, GLOVER was quite deeply involved in shady
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dealings involving such guns asg surplus United States of
America M‘l's and others. Some of the weapons handled by
GLOVER, according to T-15, were stolen or otherwise illegally
obtainegd,

NO T-9, on June 7, 1967, advised that there must
be something wrong with the mowing machine, ("bush hog equip-
- ment') in GLOVER's possession or else he would hardly be
. trying to make the obvious efforts to hide this equipment
' that he had made. This informant expressed the opinion that
the "bush hog machine'. 1s either overdue at the Pinance Com-
pany or stolen. During early June of 1967, GLOVER was again
criticized by his close assoclates about excessive profits he
was making on the conversion and resale of Army surplus
rifles and carbines. This informant stated that some of
GLOVER's former friends have been known to describe GLOVER
as nothing but.a thief, a rogue, and an agltater. Some of
the close assoclates even commented "we need to stick to-
gether, " 'and "we ought to get together and sidetrack GLOVER, "
Some of these rabld racist assoclates even went so far as to
sSuggest somebody 1. ', ag naie a good replacement for
GLOVER as a leader, ‘

NO T-9, on June 21, 1967, reported that it was
common knowledge among the Silver Dollar Group that GLOVER
had part of the action in a nightclub burglary in Ferriday,
Louislana, At least the loot of this burglary was taken
by GLOVER who has refused to split with the others involved,

NO T-9 on June 14, 1967, claimed that GLOVER's
stealing from his own people has created all sorts of prob-
lems within the Silver Dollar Group. As a result of this
type of theft, several of his members have been discussing
the possibility of getting rid of GLOVER and trying to find
a new leader,

NO.T-6, on June 27, 1967, advised that he had
heard from several members of the group that GLOVER had even
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Induced a couple of other assocliates to go out and steal beer
and whiskey for him at a time when GLOVER claimed he was
broke, : '
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NO T-6 on July 5, 1967, advised that RALEIGH JACKSON
GLOVER is really "all shook up" oYer the intensity of the FBI
investigation of the bombing of WHARLEST JACKSON at Natchez,
Mississippi, during February, 1967. GLOVER's nervous tension
is obvious because he is so conscious of the investigation
that he always thinks he is under surveillance, and he is
always backtracking and trying to find out who is following
him. It has even reached the point where now he is likely to
try following some of his close friends and trusted associates
to see if he can detect anything to indicate that they are
also being followed. GLOVER is still dabbling and experimen-
ting with explosives, dynamite caps, nitro, various kinds of
fuses, and most anything else that his warped mind might
think worthy of use, GLOVER's existence is further compllf;

cated by family problems, and he is also having 1nqgst1gat1ve -

heat put on him voyer theft of such things as chain»saws and

a "bush hog" machine. Apparently GLOVER has been'*¢harged by
local authorities with the bush hog theft, because he is
claiming to his associates that he will need an attorney.

This bush hog machine is the one GLOVER stole from a very,
good friend. GLOVER is likewise under intensive investigation
over the theft of other things, and GLOVER has been overheard
to comment that there was a "stink' going on about the
possession of =toTlischaifFsawigguipment.

NO T-6 on June 30, 1967, advised that GLOVER was
recently arrested at Kentwood, Louisiana, on a charge of
receiving stolen property (a bush hog). GLOVER claims that
he knew nothing about the theft of the bush hog, and that it
was parked on his property when he bought the place. GLOVER's
SDG during recent months has been racked with dissension; most
of which stems from GLOVER's extra-curricular activities
involving theft and other violations. Because of all this
pressure, GLOVER has become extremely cautious in his conver-
sation and his activities, and he acts like a man who suspects
those with whom he is in contact.

NO T-2 on July 3, 1967, advised that during the past
two weeks there was a great deal of talk among Klansmen in the
area of Ferriday-vVidalia, Louisiana, and Natchez, Mississippi,
about bringing GLOVER to Klan trial because of his thieving
activities. GLOVER's past respected position among Klansmen
in the Ferriday-Vidalia, Louisiana, area, especially among

-25~

DocId:592161005 Page 65

P A S o



HW 5013

NO 157-3489
CJH: nmb

hard-core Klansmen, has deteriorated. This has come about
becguse of GLQ&ER'S recent lack of Klan leadership combined
with stories of GLOVER's stealing and GLOVER's unfaithfulness
to his wife. These stories have caused many responsible
Klansmen to question GLOVER's fitfiéss as a leader., This
informant also heard that in addition to the other stolen
things, GLOVER allegedly possgsses a large church bell which
is believed to have been stolen from a Negro church in the
vicinity of Wildsville, Louisiana. This informant thinks
GLOVER is "pretty sorry."

NO T-8 on June 29, 1967, advised that there is a
big speculation in radical Klan circles about a feud that
apparéntly has arisen between SONNY TAYLOR and R. J. GLOVER.
Some of the SDG members Ni=fithe know" were perturbed to think
that the FBI heard about the feud, and some of the SD& members
have been heard making statements t® indicate that someone
in the group has been talKing to the FBI. This feud,
according to this informant, had something to do with GLOVER's
disposal of chain saws or tools allegedly bortowed from
TAYLOR. TAYLOR allegedly became outraged at GLOVER when he
found his tools in the possession of ELTON "SCRAPMAN" HESTER
of Meadville, Mississippi.

NO T-6 on July 14, 1967, advised that GLOVER is
under prosecution on theft charges on the basis of a warrant
from Jefferson County, Mississippi. He was recently arrested
by the Adams County, Mississippi, Sheriff's Office on this
bond, and was later released on $L§000 bail. GLOVER's bail
bond was signed by CHARLES FREEMAN JORDAN and HOWELL MC MANUS,
According to this source, anﬁAdams County deputy{cgntadted
GLOVER on the morning of July 14, 1967, and notifiéd GLOVER
that they had the warrant and that it would be necessary for
GLOVER to come down to the Sheriff's Office and sign a bond.
GLOVER thereafter got in touch with JORDAN and MC MANUS before
he left the Armstrong firm, and had them follow him down to the
Sheriff's Office to sign the bond. This informant stated'that
GLOVER still has a great propensity for violence, and that he
still handles and stores a lot of "stuff." By "stuff" GLOVER
always means explosives, : ' '

NO T-6 on July B8, 1967, advised that although GLOVER
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8till works in the Natchez area and possibly lives during the
week at the home of one of his stepsons, of recent weeks he
has been rather hard to find. ;

NO T-7 on July 18, 1967, advised that HOMER T. HORTON
of 413 Lynn Street, Vidalia, Louisiana, is a close personal
associate of GLOVER and it is heard among GLOVER's associates
that this HORTON travels with GLOVER frequently at this time.

NO T-15 on June 20, 1967, advised that there is
quite a split evident in GLOVER's SDG, and that this division
has to do with some of the members' not liking GLOVER's theft
activities. Other members against GLOVER feel that GLOVER
took advantage of them by making an exorbitant profit in the
sales of carbines to Klan members. A lot of the SDG members
are now .getitipg on the opposite side of the controversy by
claiming that they knew all along that GLOVER had "sticky
fingers." Many of those directly involved in GLOVER's Klan
activities are expressing opinions that the Klan or the SDG
should do something about GLOVER's steallng.

NO T-2 on June 27, 1967, advised that there was
considerable sentiment among SDG members to have a group
" meeting called in order that internal problems of the group
could be discussed.

NO T-~19 on July 24, 1967, advised that many of
GLOVER's close buddies in the SDG are worried over the extreme
FBI investigative pressure placed on the group and GLOVER,
and that on many occasions GLOVER and some of these close
associates are thoroughly convinced that their movements,
their bhomes;, and their automobiles are under surveillance.
One member is supposed tc have commented to others that the
FBI is watching him day and night, and that he is quite
concerned, since he and GLOVER had, in the past, made some
trips together,

NO T-15 on July 12, 1967, advised that in the past
GLOVER has been well-respected and looked-up-to by rank and
file Klan members in the Vidalia-Ferriday-Natchez area, and
that GLOVER's advice in past times had been sought by other
Klan units cutside this immediate area, The Sicily Island,
Louisiana, area at one time was one of GLOVER's fertile
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sources of SDG members. Of recent weeks, due to theft
allegations, this unquestioned respect is not always present.
GLOVER currently is b&qnﬁﬁgvinternal feuds with other members
for his theft arrests, and even claimed that the "bush hog"
arrest was a trumped-up charge., Some SDG members feel that
GLOVER may have softened the stories of his theft activities
by his insisténce on SDG unity and the avoidance of trouble
by the SDG. Many Louisiana SDG members appear to be more
interested in getting rid of GLOVER than having a trial or
showdown with hlm.

NO T-5 -on July 25, 1967, adv1sed that Klansmen have
been taking up a collection for GLOVER from among his fellow
employees at Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company., As of the
third week of July, about $250 had been collected in order to
assist GLOVER in payment of his attorneyﬁs fees in connection
with GLOVER's recent arrest,

NO T-9 on July 19, 1967, advised that many SDG
victims of GLOVER's thefts do not seem to desire to place
charges against GLOVER, and that the membership of the SDG
as a body probably daes no%_waant g Klan- trialcfol--@GL:OVER.

NO T-18 on Juil¥.:26, 1967, advised that pressure is
being placed on SONNY TAYLOR by members of the SDG to drop
theft charges against GLOVER, and attempts are being made to
end ithe-féeud’ by trying to get TAYLOR and GLOVER together for
a friendly settlement of their differences.

NO T-1 on July 25, 1987, advised that GLOVER now
alleges a great deal that he was framed with respect to the
theft charges. GLOVER has been overhdardl to plea for help
of other members with respect to the local theft charges.

The SDG, or at least some of its .members, have made arrange-
ments for atterneys to represent GLOVER at Vidalia, Louisiana.
One of GLOVER's associates, KENNETH NORMAN HEAD, is likewise
soliciting funds from SDG members in Louisiana, and is also
asking funds from other Klansmen for GLOVER's defense.

GLOVER, a few days ago, is supposed to have moved, along with
his wife, from KgEntwood, Louisiana, back to Vidalia.

.
'
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NO T-13 wis advised on July 31, 1967, that RED GLOVER

recently has been warned by Klansmen and Silver Dollar
Mambers to "slow down or take it .easy for awhile before the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) caught up with him."
The informant mentioned that GLOVER's associates think that
he has been framed by the FBI. This informant noted that
during late July, 1967, tisi the newly formed Klan sponsored
chapter of the National Rifle Association (NRA) had been
barred recently from holding meetings at the recently
segregated private school. They were also forbidden to
construct a ﬂi;ing-range behind the school. This decision
has caused several members of the Silyer Dollar Group (SDG)
to become upset at the officials of the private school. -
These upset individuals claim that this is a plot by the FBI
to keep the new NRA Chapter from beéing accepted in the
community. The FBI and its intense investigation of the
bombing death of WHARLEST JACKSON during February, 1967, has
brought on wide“spread discisgion among. the harddcore ‘members
of the SDG-and Some of the members are thoroughly convinced,
due to the significant number of FBI Agents working in the
area, that "Feds" know every move that is being made.

NO. T-4, on July 28, 1967, advised that apparently
RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER is badly shook over the "bush hog"
theft case in Jefferson County because he has not only
retained BILL RALEIGH, a local Natchez Attormney, but also
O. C. BROWN, a Baton Rouge, Louisiana Attorney, has been
@etained to help defend GLOVER in this case at Kentwood,
Louisiana. This informant advised that GLOVER and his local
Attorney, BILL RALEIGH, think BROWN is one of the leading
criminal Attornies in the South. B C

NO T-4, on August 3, 1967, ddvised that in ihc early
December, GLOVER had béen a member of the Original Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK). GLOVER, according to this
informant, is still running scared over the FBI's_investi-
gation and GLOVER has been heard to stated that whoever the
unknown party is that is causing the FBI to investigate him
GLOVER) must be the man who is responsible for the bombing
of WHARLEST JACKSON. GLOVER is. now claiming that WHARLEST
JACKSON was not a troublemaker; not a smart aleck, and was
a good worker., 'GLOVER has been .overheard to claim that there
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were a number of Negroes at the Armstrong Tire Plant who

might have needed killing before Jackson did. For some

unknown reason GLOVER is claiming among his associates

that although he may have done a number of cther things

in the past (without going -into any details) he, GLOVER,

did not have anything to do with the killing of WHARLEQT U e
JACKSON. GLOVER is now spreading the word’ that it was ' ‘
JAMES FREDERICK LEE who initiated or staried to orgsnize

the SDG because LEE wanted to start am underground

organization within the Klan, GLOVER still. admits, howaver,

that he 1s among three or four that were the very f1rst

members of the SDG. GLOVER claims now that during the’
organizational period there were only three or four meetings

of the SDG and that the 'fish fry" meeting at the residence

of JAMES FREDERICK LEE on June 26, 1965, was the last

meeting where a substantial number of members were, present.
Subsequent 'to this, the group did not hold big meetings.

In the event members did get together it was just two or

three at a time. GLOVER's Attorney, according to this

informant, is now claiming to members of the SDG that

GLOVER, although he may be indicted at Kentwood Loulsiang

for the theft of the bush hog, GLOVER will ‘fever be tried :
there, GLOVER 8 Attornuy- apparently plans to sscure a = -
change of venue in the bush Hog eﬁggmﬂﬁﬁé P i Teeg T ,

NO T-20, on July 31, 1967 adviged that RED
GIOVER should mot be considered a suSpect in an inecident
that occurred during the midnight shift at the Armstrong
Tire and Rubber Company during late July, 1967. It seems
that some unknown person had used a coil spiral rope to
fabricate a "hangman s noose"” which had ' been left around
the plant for others to see. This informant said that this
noogte wag not really a ncose because it had only eleven -
coils in it, whereas a real noonse always contains thirtesn
ceils. This informant further expressed the opinion that
"I would stake my life on the fact that GLOVER did: mot
steal the bush heg'" as has been alleged.

NO T=9, on August 2, 1967, advised that as of the

end of July, GLOVER was staying during the work week at the
home of GLOVER's stepson. GLOVER is stiill shook up to think
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somebody in the SDG might be "finking" information about him
to the FBI. This tension has caused GLOVER to at one. time
or another consider practically all his close associates as
being suspects and has tended to make him more secretive

and at times harder to get along with, He his been known

to refuse to talk to an associate at times and to "tell

him to go to hell'" and at other times his attitude could

be just the opposite.

NO T-4, ‘on August 17, 1967, advised that GLOVER is
still claiming that the so called bush hog "theft charge
against GLOVER in Jefferson County, Mississippi, is a frame-iyp.
In order to reassure his associates of this, GLOVER has even
told the same story to his Attorney and also ¢laimed that he
has never been involved in anything else pérsonally, GLOVER
did not further explain the last statement. AcCcording to
this informant, GLOVER has now become super cautious and
is not telling anybody anything about his past racial or
criminal acts of violence, not even his Attorney.

NO T-5, on August 15, 1967, ﬁdVised'that the SDG
was formed because some of the Klansmen weré dissatisfied
with the way that the existing Klan was being opeérated.

This group wanted to form a strict action group within the
Klan. Members of the new group were required to be trustful
and reliable and the members had to vouch the reliability

of each other. 1In. the formation of the SDG it was not
required to have committed acts of. rac1al violence in the
past to become members but of course a history of such acts,
were known, would have some basis on the members choice.

The group was organized during late '64. and early '65,
According to this informant, RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER,

who at one time was referred to as "Buzzard", was connected
with the SDG from its very ‘early days. Two ef the early
meetings were held on the Homochitto River, just off Highway
98 about three or four miles from Meadville, Mississippi.
There was another meeting held at Clear Springs Laké a few
miles west of Meadville, and then, of course, there.was the
well-known fish fry meeting of June 26, 1965, Some of the
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early members, besidss RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER were JACK

SEALE, ERNEST PARKER, T, L. TORGERSEN, TOMMIE JONES, and
possibly KENNETH NORMAN HEAD of Vidalia, Louisiana. At

one of the Homochitto River meetings, someone brought

largé sticks of. dynamite in the trunk of their car,

however, the informant did not sée anyone handle the
dynamite and does not recill whose automobile was involved.

In describing the sticks of dynamite, the informant stated
they resembled large sticks of baloney. The fish fry,
according to this source, was attended by RALEIGH JACKSON
CGIOVER and JAMES FREDERICK LEE, on whose place it was

held, and several other rabid Klansmen One of these members
was 8 man whose mnickname is "The Indian" and his’ name was
later ascertained to be JAMES SCAROBOROUGH, During the
afternoon of the fish fry, someone got out the charcoal,
saltpeter, and some other ingredient and ground them up

in a coffee grinder in an effort to make an explosive powder,
Also during the.afterncon, some of those present went to
Forman's Grocery Spédre, which is next door to LEE's residence,

"and before they left the store they placed UKA cards on the

counter. Wives and children of the Klansmen present were
also there,. : )

This informant recalled that subsequent to the
fish fry, GLOVER, along with‘ﬁther'SDG members, was involved
in many incidents involving racial harassment of Negroes
and though he was not directly a participant, GLOVER, due to
his leadership in the SDG, would obviously have knowledge of
incidents and in some cases may have assigned the job to
others°

0 T=13, on August 16, 1967, advised that it is a
general toglc of discussion of Klan affairs in the Vidalia,

nd Natchez area that the Klan has deteriorated
This informant c¢laimed that this deterioration has been due a
to the irresponsible activities of RED GLOVER and his extremist -
agsociates of the "wrecking crew group" which act. under
GLOVER's direction.

NO T-2, on July 11, 1967, advised that GLOVER is
a bad apple and that there is considerable discussion among
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hard core Klansmen and national Segregationists in the vicinity
of Ferriday, louisiana, that dislike GLOVER and all he stands
for. There has been effort afoot during early July, 1967,

to reinstitute and expand the Ferriday-Clayton Unit of the
OKKKK. JAMES SCAROBOROUGH, who has in recent weeks been
assuming some leadership in this, has,indicated that in

this reorganization he wanted for members only the hard

core members of the unit and that he wanted to eliminate
thieves and thugs. Obviously the name of GLOVER came up

in this connection and it was decided by several well
qualified hard core types present that GLOVER should be

left out of any new organization, There. is hardly an old
time Klansman in this area who cannot recall some tale

about RED GLOVER wanting somebody to help him steal something
or to help him' do some senseless act of violence that is
certainly not warranted. Many of these hard core members,

in reorganizing the Klan in this area, are trying to have

an additional sentence added to the Klan oath which prohibits
stealing with a definite understanding in the oath that any
Klan member caught stealing will be severely punished.
GLOVER, according to this informant, is still intrigued with
rifles and explosives and other sophisticatéd devices.

There is still dissatisfaction with GLOVER over the sale of
converted rifles by GLOVER to Klansmen.

NO T~6, on August 15, 1967, furnished historical
information about the formation of the SDG, which is
substantially the same as that furnished by other informants.
This informant also noted that from the earliest days of
the organization, RALEIGH JACKSON "RED" GLOVER of Vidalia,
Louisiana, was an early leader and active participant in the
affairs of this group. It was always GLOVER who produced
what appeared to be a leather pouch of silver dollars. At
this time, a silver doliar was conferred on a new member as
a token of membership. Many of these dollars bore the date
of 1886 and later ones bore the date of 1899. There were .not
always other special identifying marks on these dollars and
there was no formal oath or swearing in since the membership
was made up of specially picked Klan members who had already
been sworn in and they were merely being admitted to a secret
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organization or a Klan within a Klan

NO T-15 advised on August 1, 1967, that apparently

GLOVER is having financial difficulties because he has
turned his Buick sutomobile over to relatives and allowed
them. to make the payments. -  GLOVER is still under pressure
over the bush hog theft charges and he is scrounging money
to pay his-Attorney's fees to BILL RILEY of Natchez,
Mississippi. . Again GLOVER is trying. to claim that the
bush hog was on the property at the time he bought it and.
that he did not steal it and GLOVER has been assured by
his attorney and others that he has nothing to worry about
if he is telling the truth. GLOVER.still has a .special
attraction to explosives and deviqbé of destruction.  He
18 still known to handle these types of devices and tp
stash them among his c¢lose associates at times. So
GLOVER's SDG associates think 'that the“bush. hog*1ncident
may have taught GLOVER a lesson and may stop him from
stealing. Several Klansmen and members are. out trying to
drum up money. for GLOVER's defense and there - is still. the
same reign of terror within GLOVER's group: about -who is
"pimping" information. to the FBI.

‘NO T-22, on August 21, 1967, fﬁrnished a historical

rundown on the events leadimg up .to the formation and also

on the early history on the SDG. This informaiit placesa\

JAMES LEE.SCAROBOROUGH as being one of the early organiaQrs

"forming a secret organization in the Klan". This informant

did not recall direct persegal’. contact with GLOVER during
~the early days of the SDG but he recalled that GLOVER's

name may have been mentioned on occasion by SOAROBOROUGH.

0f more recent date, GLOVER, within the past few days, -

has been making contact with several individuals in an attempt

to locate somegne in the Klan or SDG movement who would be -

able to contact the father of a relative of the gudge or

wustice of the Peace in an effort to try to have the charges

against GLOVER dropped.

'NO T-2, on August 15, 1967, advised that the FBI
investigation into GLOVER and the.SDG Qroup is bginging on
all sorts of reparcussions and activit es. GLOVER has become
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! " a0 hot over the thaft " of things that close.

. during recemt weeks,

FT 0 asmcclates of GLOVER, .+ NEE Y
A - 7 have bsen doing everythiang they, can to try to got CLOVE?
i 0 L and another 8DG member by the name of TAYLCR, to

T L straighten out their differences of stolen prcpsrtyo '
L. TAYLOR is belisved to bhe willing to testify in GLOVER's
. faver sveut the bush hog thcft chargbq 1f utber mattmrs cou ld
be, T&uOﬁulled ‘17‘ SR : | o
A . TO Tw234dviqed cn Au@abt 10, 1967i durln# a

o mswting of the Wiznar Unit of the OKKKR on July 27, 1987,

T L. BYKEST "RoOb” KEAJNRKL, the Assistant Exalted Cy~10pw o3 ,
thig upit, advised the membsrs present that REDGLOVER is
"2 formeyr Exalisd Cyelops (BC) of ths err1day-»1¢y*ah Unilx
-of the CGEREX. 1t was. h?ﬁhuPLf 8 ackncwledgment tihat ihe
.: FBY had . picked up KED GLOVER and that GLOVER was charged
. with steallrﬂ a bush hog from another Klansmam., KURNERLY
:=alsa,m@nt loned tha ‘FRI was also trying to tie GLOVER inmte N

the kombing Killiig 'of FHARLEST JACKEON at Natchew, Mississippil.

o . Fnbwuary 27, 19&7 ‘_'_: _,i,%fﬂ . s
| NO T-9, or Avguet 16, 1967, adviesd tHit the
fﬁiaﬁwi?g individunis Zron ‘naiana &re known to Le present
: o or.past members of the spG: 0 : S
o R |JAMES SCAROROROUGH
. | ‘ | BLun nﬂ uGﬁA" ‘ _ _ N _
JABES BAL* BLANEY {~ SRR ;;_:?ffnﬁij'
J;im WESLEY GERALD ELﬁh e ffﬂ:Qi;fh“ﬁ“
ST #ﬁﬁMnS Fcﬂdcv'"soxwy" TAYLOR o _:'?'”5
T - DOYLE RAY FORD :'"J'»ﬂ{'r
Lo : E.n,z@mmsrl o - |
% | JAMES "RES™ LEE e G - 3;fﬁ—::
! RALTIGE JACKSON GLOVER e :
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KENNETH NORMAN HEAD
r THOMAS E. HORTON

JAMES MC NEELY

ELDON HESTER

GIOVER is still having- dlfficulty as a result of
theft charges against him over the bush hog°

NO T-15, on September 5 1967 advised that
GLOVER is still a very troubled' man. He has continuing
suspicions about his fellow. SDG' members and Klansmen and
he is always devising some.form of rules to detect the FBI
informants, He has lost confidence in one member bhecause
he thought he saw a strarger ‘with the member in an old
model Chevrolet at Natchez, Mississippi, that looked:like
an FBI agent. GLOVER became so riled up about this he
claims he tried to get a Klan vote to kill this man and the
chapter was dlscouraged from doing so. GLOVER is further in
trouble because Mrs. RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER knows about her
husband having an extra marital affair with a female fellow

worker, ; Mrs. GLOVER has been overheard
to e nasg caught her husband on two occasions
at house. On/one occasion, Mrs. GLOVER

bloTKEd the driveway with her automobile but the "1aw"'came
and made her, move Her car). Mrs. GLOVER is further angry
W1th her husband because /she has found a $12,000,00

‘that her husband had taken out with %
as beneficiary. Mrs. GLOVER claims that

she had this i1nsurance /cancelled. Mrs. GLOVER has become
very bitter and distrqbed about her husband's conduct and
said that her husband/even let their car go back to the !
fipance compan o hat he would be able to make payments
on Cadillac. According to this informant,
Mrs, GLOVER 1s claiming that she would stick by her husbhand
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NO T-18, on August 9, 1967, advised that it 1is not
known exactly who originated the Silver Dollar Group or who
made the very first move in its formation,- T-18 stated that
although the identity of the exact person who. started the
Silver Dollar Group is unknown, it has always been’ recognized
within the group and among klansmen who have knowledge of
the group, that RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER has been a leader and
an organizer. T-18 also advised that GLOVER is perturbed by
all the investigations going on about him.. In this state of
mind, GLOVER shifts his attention from member to member of
the $ilver Dollar Group:as being suspect of furnishing in-
formation about him to the authorities.

NO T-15, on.August 29, 1967, advised that GLOVER is
thankful to some men in Kentwood, Louisiana, who made his.
bond and thus got him out of jail There 1s an increase in
sentiment among the Silver Dollar Group that they should
start regular meetings again. GLOVER has been overheard. to
cofment -that possibly the group should start meeting again

 Recently, according. to this informant, GLOVER got sore at a
-good friend and close assoclate ‘and- began to-accuse the friend

as the blggest thief 1n the United States. GLOVER had de-
vious ways in mind to harass .this friend or members ‘of .his -
family RSN
NO T-24,-on September 12, 1967, has 1nformation :
describing GLOVER as beling a pretty mean man but also noted -
that GLOVER did not have much sense, NO T-24 did not-think
well of GLOVER because of the criminal charges of theft -
currently outstanding against - GLOVER :

NO T-5, qutember 13, 1967, recalled that during
the earlier days of 'the Silver Dollar Group the name.of -
GEORGE, METCALF came out. This informant recalled that GLOVER
commented that METCALF's home should be burned, The alleged
reasoning for the burning was that because METCALF was then

.@llegedly connected with the Council of Federated Organizations '

(COFO) in Natchez, and that METCALF, a Negro, is alleged to"

37

DocId: 59161005 Page‘T?



2
NO 157-3489

have white Councill of Federated Organizations workers sitting
on-his lap, while out on the front porch of the COFO house.

One member of the Silver Dollar Group, a man whose last name
was HALL, “tpld GLOVER and the other "hotheads"'" they should
leave’ METCALF alone, There 1s still great speculation by
GLOVER and others in the Silver Dollar Group as to who was

the informant or informants. Likewise, there had been a
well-circulated story within the group that.twelve of the
Silver Dollar Group members would be called before the Pederal
Grand Jury, in Shreveport, Louisilana, this fall, Some of the
members iexpressed the bellef that there is more than one in-
formant within the group. According to this informant, GLOVER's
attorney claims that the Federal Bureau of Investigation is
"parking" up the wrong tree about GLOVER's theft of the bush-
hog. This attorney appears to be of the oplnion that some-
thing else happened at the time the bush hog was stolen in
Jefferson COunty, Mlssissippl, but that the bush hog matter

is merely related to what actually happened. GLOVER's only
known girlfriend, according to thils source, is EDNA PENNINGTON.

NO T-1, Septemhenﬁle 1967, advised that GLOVER cur-

rently thinks he may have an informant identified and.GLOVER

" 1s supposed to have claimed that 1t would be easy to go to

the alleged informant's house and shoot him but that would

be the end of GLOVER. Thereafter, GLOVER claimed there was

plenty of time to get the informant as the informant was not

going anywhere. HNOE S FPaemmiviustated this is merely another

outburst’ from GLOVER which 1s triggered by the knowledge that
s evén his close friends and violent associates are alsp inform-

};"' ing on him, GLOVER thinks that the theft chargesahmt ‘the theftof the
ﬁg' bush hog may come. to trilal at Kentwood, Louilsiana, possiblyw~gn'

September 12, 1967. Some Baton Rouge attorney,secured for

GLOVER, claimed that he could get the charges dropped for

$2000, After the first thousand was pledged, GLOVER commented

that "if we must raise an additional thousand we can do it

legally." GLOVER, a married man, maintains a girlfriend him-

self and he 1s extremely narrow minded about others having

extramarital affairs. One of the qembers had been dating a
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girl who worked at a Vidalia motel and GLOVER stated he
hoped this member was not shooting off his mouth to her .,

NO T-6, September 11, 1967, commented that GLOVER's
attorney is now of the opinion that the theft of the bush
hog was merely a front for some other incident which happened
at the same time. The attorney is supposed to have commented
that if GLOVER ever gets out of the bush hog case, GLOVER
should then tell the Federal Burezu of Investigation about
the matter because it was a very funny story.

NO T-9, September 20,1967, advised that a meeting
0i Silver Dollar Group members occurred on August 9, 1967. R.J.
CLOVER was one of those in attendance. 'Discussion at this
gathering concerned the one member suspected of being an FBI
informant. The reasons for this were fantastic and far fetched,
One pary even thought the suspect was wearing recording
equipment because every time the suspect got near a television
set the picture flipped, Before the gathering was over,
the members got enthusiastic about doing away with the
suspect but GLOVER cautioned them that they should have
definite proof before taking any action. Therefore, the
matter of the informant was held in abeyance pending further
proof. ,

NO T-6, September 15, 1967, advised that GLOVER did
not seem to be the least bit worried about being prosecuted
on charges of theft of the bush hog, The case was last known
to be scheduled for September 18, 1967, GLOVER and other
members of the Silver DNollar Group are likewise aghast that the
Federal Bureau of Investigation is asking about a whole series
of past allegations involving harasswent and injury to Negroes.
GLOVER stil) is perturbed about who was "snitching'" to the
"feds" and he is claiming in a very serious way that if he
ever found out who was talking to the "feds" he would blow
their brains out regardless who they were.
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NO T-6, September 19, 1967, advised that the "witch
hunt'" for the informant is still on by GLOVER and his associates.,
Among the group, everyone suspects everyone else as possibly
being the informant, and most any member's normal everyday
routine, at some time or other, comes under suspicion. This
has caused a frenzy where everyone is trying to personally
investigate each one of the associates in an effort to identify
the informant.

‘NO T-5, on September 26, 1967, advised that in all
the recent group meetings of Silver Dollar Group members,
the main item of discusssion was concerning one individual who
is allegedly seen with strangers thought to be Federal Bureau
of Investigation agents and therefore a "fink" for the FBI,

NO T-6, on September 26, 1967, advised at a recent
SDG gathering someone asked GLOVER why there were only six
people present and GLOVER claimed that that was all they
could trust. Others.in the group expressed sentiment that
the Silver Dollar Group should get together again more often
in order to show the "feds' that the group can continue to
operate and that its members can trust each other. GILOVER
has notified the members that no '"jobs'" were to be discussed
at the regular meetings. .
NO T-18, on August 31, 1967, advised that the watch-
word within the Silver Dollar Group was "security" and how
to identify informants. GLOVER has been advocating the furnishing
of specific information to suspects after which they would
attempt to trace the leak at the time the specific information
leaked back to them. Other security measures involved having
every member, who has been interviewed by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation; write down, inasmuch detail as possible, right
after the interview, the questions asked by the FBI agents so
that’ they could be studied in an attempt to identify the source
of the information upon which the FBI agents' questions were
based.

NO T-1, on September 26, 1967, advised that several
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members of the Silver Dollar Group had me&t recently near
Perriday, Louisiana. GLOVER attended the meeting and. he
advocated . that 1t was.a good idea to keep the organization
small to start with. The group is still disturbed -over
informants and they-are continuouady cross-checking each
other in an attempt to identify the leak. There 1s a
move afoot now by GLOVER to call meetings and. initiate 2
financial drive to help him raise $1000 in attorney fees
needed before he appears for the bush hog theft trial.
GLOVER also stated to those present that ajout a week
earlier he had moved from Vidalia, Louisiana to.a garage
apartment at Washington, Mississippi -

NO T-25, on September 20, 1967, advised that in
the early days of the Silver Dollar Group, some of the
members were RALEIGH J. GLOVER, JAMES- FREDRICK LEE, JACK
SEALE, L. C, MURRAY, ERNEST PARKER ERNEST FINLY, THOR
TORGENSEN TOMMY JONES WALTER" HALL RALPH DAY, E, D, MORACE,
and JAMES SCAROBOROUGH.
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NO T-4 on Qctober 3, 1967, advised that as early
as late 1963 or early 1964 while E, L.-McDANIEL was the
Province Investigator for the WKKKKOM RALIEGH JACKSON
GLOVER was in some type of Klan wrecking. crew ‘activity.
During this period GLOVER's "proje¢ts" were put off because
McDANIEL apparently did not approve them. .

NO T-9 on October 4, 1967, advised that during
early October, 1967, there was a meeting of SDG members
and that RALIEGH JACKSON GLOVER was among the eight or
ten in attendance. - At this meeting there was the usual
cross checking of members and the WYouching for new members
to see that they wepe worthy of a "silver dollar" and if the
member would accept the dollar 1f offered. The financial
problems of RED GLOVER were also discussed. A collection
was taken up and ‘the money was added to GLOVER's defense
< fund. GLOVER claimed the purpose of this and recent
meetings was to make plans to combat the indictments
which the FBIwere trying to get on SDG members. It
was discussed and decided that each man should save
' some money, up to as much as $100 each, s0 that if one
member 1s indicted -the other members would be..in a position
to make bond for him without going through a bondsman.

+ . Some of the members were disturbed to see TOMMY LEE JONES
at the meeting especilally since he was briought’ by RED
GLOVER. . One member claimed the only thing he didn't like
about the meeting was JONES and there was some sentiments
expressed that JONES might be an informant. Before the
meeting was over there was a short period of target practice.
Apparently GLOVER's attorney still needs $500 and donations
-are still belng taken among the members of the SDG and
other Klansmen to finance GLOVER's defense in, th&" :Bush-Hog
theft case., Apparently the move 1s on to have regularly
scheduled SDG meetings, the next one being announced
for October 15, 1967, o '

. NO T-15 on October 3, 1967, advised that GLOVER
18 still short about $500 for attorney's fees, GLOVER
is apparently in a great deal of suspense over the
-Bush-Hog case and he feels good towards Sheriff NOAH
CROS3, Concordla Parish, Loulsiana, for the sheriffis
moral support in the Bush-Hog matter,
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NO T-15 advised on October 3, 1967, that there
was another SDG meeting on Qctober 1, 1967, at which time
GLOVER was one of eight or ten present. Again there was a
discussion of GLOVER's financial problems and a collection
of $40 was collected for his defense. GLOVER again brought
up the previous idea about each member having $IOQ on
him at all times. One person present "grumped”. that $100
was hard to get and GLOVER told this guy he would help
him get the $100. Then a discussion occurred, the substance
of which! "there was to be no more stealing," and GLOVER
claimed he would not mention stealing but that he might
take the money off of a dead Negro. This group apparently
wants to help re-elect Sheriff NOAH CROSS. There was a
discussion of what could be done to assist. GLOVER 1s
st1ll "spooky" and short tempered about the . Bush-Hog .
incident. Agaln there was target practice during the meeting.
There was some discussion among the members about the need
for a boat on the Mississippi River in case there was
raclal trouble 1n Louisiana and the bridge was blocked,
then the members would have a boat to cross the river,

NO T-6 on October 3, 1967, furnished similarp
information of the SDG meeting, October 1, 1967, which was
held at the hunting lodge on a levee between Vidalia
and Ferriday, Louislana. '

NO T-5 on October 14, 1967, advised that RALIEGH
JACKSON GLOVER was one of the several who attended the SDG
meetlng mentioned above on October 1, 1967. Another meeting
of this type was scheduled for October 15, 1967.

NO T-I on October 17, 1967, advised that GLOVER
is not only a very violent racist and Klansman but he -°
i1s capable of and usually planning criminal acts. Some
of the acts that GLOVER has been overheard to advocate
involved robbery and murder of a Negro store owner. GLOVER
was one of several SDG members who attended a SDG meeting
on Octber 15, 1967. .GLOVER's financing of his Bush-Hog
theft trial was discussed. Nothing business-like or -
significant seemed to be accomplished at this meeting,
but it was decided to meet again on October 29, 1967.
All those present were exhorted to try to get more people
to attended future meetings. The day after this :-meeting
GLOVER was still about $100 short of enough money to pay his
attorney's bill. _
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NO T-5 advised on October 17, 1967, that.RALIEGH
JACKSON GLOVER was one of several SDG members in attendance
at a meeting in Ferriday, Louisiana on QOctober 13, 1967.
The location of the meeting was the regular place on the
levee near Ferriday. On this day GLOVER was upset because
the attendance at the meeting wasn't as big as was
expected. This informat had the opinion that possibly
GLOVER was now; holding meetings so that he can set. up
information of activities which would help to determine
which member of the group is an FBI informart, The second
reason.-for these medlings was that GLOVER apparently
wants to show law. enforcement agencies and the FBI that this
group is able to hold meetings in spite of all the inves-
tigative pressure that is-being placed on the group at thHs-
timé.. The meeting 1tself was almost a bull session and
nothing official seemed to get decided. The source gathered
during comments at the meeting that GLOVER has been canvassing
some of the Klan Units in an effort to see how.much L JIONeY T
1s available in thelr treasury.this:is AppATeAtly belng T
congidered by GLOVER as ‘a.: potenti%l source_or defense funds.

. NO T-6 on October 20, 1967, identified GLOVER
“as .belfig one of at least six members who attended a meeting
on October 15, 1967, of the SDG. This informant had
substantlally the same information. about the meeting
as above and noted that another meetling was scheduled : i
for the same place on October 29, 1967.

. "NO. T~15-0n_Qctober 24, 1967, advised that GLOVER
is still very concerneduwa'his upcoming theft trial in
Kentwood; Loulsiana. GLOVER 1s especially appreciative
of the tWwo men who helped with his bond 1n Kentwoad,
Loulsiana,  and GLOVER has gone out of his way to express
this appreciation. Friends of GLOVER have been trying. -
to do what they could to help by appeg};ng“5m:mhebDistnioﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ g
Attorney at Kentwood, but it seems that his case came up
in Kentwood after all. GLOVER 1s still very incensed over
alleged informants and 1t 1s rumored that he has been
trying to find a rifle to get one of his enemles.
Apparently, GLOVER has been having "one of his wild spells"
because he raves that he is going to get this enemy if 1t

1s.the last thing he does.
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At the same time he expressed a desire to get
another man not otherwise identified at Woodville, GLOVER
due to the pressure of investigation on him and also due
to his psychopathic streak apparently has a real persecution
complex and is inclined to think most anyone of his most
violent associates are informants or against him. GLOVER is
also apparently badly shook up over the recént trial of the
Klansmen at Meridian, Mississippi, where séven white men were
convicted. GLOVER is advocating that someoné should go
to Meridian, and help out by harassing jury members by use of
dynamite., R GLOVER expressed the opinion that this would not
help the ones convicted at Meridian, but it would make the next
jury think,

NO T-18 on November 1, 1967, advised that GLOVER
was one of about nine or ten individuals or members who
attended a SDG meeting on October 29, 1967. This meeting
consisted of a discussion of how to obtain firearms and
ammunition to help put down race riots. 'One of the members
had several thousand empty carbine hulls. The group decided
that these hulls would be loaded in the near future and stored
in several areas. Those in attendance either "had a carbine
or could get one easily. GLOVER is so intrigued with theft
that he makes no secret about discussing openly the
possibilities of stealing guns and ammunition from a military
base. On this date, he mentioned no specific base. GLOVER
possesses walkie-talkie radio equipment and ‘he claimed that
these walkie-talkies could be used to listen for FBI Agents
by taping down the speaker button,

NO T-1 on October 31, 1967, also identified
RED GLOVER as in attendance at the SDG meeting on October 29,
1967.. The meeting was devoted mostly to the discussion of
firearms and the need for all men to have arms and ammunition
available to fight the Negroes when they start a revolution.
The informant had substantially the same information about
the balance of the activities of the meeting.
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NO T-9 on September 27, 1967, advised that within the
hardcore membership of the SDG there has also been discussions.
The member who is alleged to be an informant was again discussed
and there seems to be a concerted effort to get the trusted
hard-core SDG wembers togéther in order 'to plan for the future.

'NO T-18 on O&tober 26, 1967, advseéd that GLOVER
is-st1ll quite conceriied"ovér the Bush-Hog prosecution.
He'has.been trying t0:.drifiiup support in an effort to get
some help from the District Attorney and he is expressing
appreciation to some of the peéople around Kentwood for

financial help they gave him 1in this case..

NO T-9 on October 18, 1967, had substantially
the same details as to the attendance of GLOVER at a SDG
meeting on October 15, 967, - e TR '
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NO T-6, on November 9, 1967, advised that GLOVER
recently purchased a $10 Klan benefit ticket, the proceeds of
which were to go to the fund for the defense of those defendants
convicted recently of a civil rights violation at Merridian,
Mississippi. This ticket probably was purchased by GLOVER
from TINY LEWIS who is one of the ticket sellers in the Natchez,
Mississippi area. GLOVER still has not been tried in local
court on theft charges involving the bush hog machine, and
GLOVER and several of the SDG members are considering sale of
benefit tickets to help in defense of those charged with that
theft. Although the SDG has been holding regular meetings.lately,
the next scheduled meeting has been called off. KENNETH NORMAN

. HEAD, in whose home the mpeting was to'be held, had some problem
about having his shift changed on his JOb ThlS postponement
was later countermanded and the meeting was scheduled for early
afternoon of November 12, 1967, in a motel restaurant dinidg -
room_ln Eprrlday

NO T-5, on November 2, 1967, advised that RALEIGH
JACKSON GILOVER is apparently still retaining some sort of contact
"with individuals in the Kentwood, Louisiana area, because he
has been known to make, as yet unhexplained, trips accompanied
by two or three of his fellow. SDG members. To date, the
purposes of these trips have not been revealed to this informant.

NO T-6, on November 2, 1967, advised that the above -
mentioned benefit ticket sale program is being ramrodied by JOE
DENVER HAWKINS and other prominent Klansmen such as E. L. MC
DANIEL, JACK SEAL, and L, C, MURRAY. 3Some of these $10 tickets
are for a dinner to be held at the Travel Inn Motel in Jackson,
Mississippi on November 18, 1967. These were the same type of

. tickets mentioned previously by an informant about GLOVER.
HAWKINS was one of the Klansmen or Silver Dollar Group members
who had been arrested on September 19, 1967 on a charge of
Assaulting a Federal Officer. HAWKINS now claims that none
of the individuals arrested on this charge had pointed guns at

_ FBI agents., This informant also mentioned that several SDG

" members had accompanied GLOVER to Kentwood, Louisiana and the
purpose for the trip was for GLOVER and his friends to express
appreciation to some one, not otherwise identified in Kentwood,
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in attempting to have the Kentwood, Louisiana District Attorney _ -
dismiss the theft charges against GLOVER for possession of the: sfﬁﬁ%n*“”
bush hog machine. GLOVER still continues to be intrigued with ‘
explosives, and on several occasions is believed to have been

in possessiofiof dynamite fuse or primer cord.

NO T-6, on November 2, 1967, further reported that
the benefit ticket program for the Merridian defendants is
being given quite a play. During early November ROWLAND SCOTT,
a well-known racial segregationist, purchased 30 tickets. TINY
LEWIS, a Natchez, Mississippi restaurant owner, and a member of
the WKKKKOM, took 20 tickets while E. L. MC DANIEL, a former
Grand Dragon for the state of M1551ss1pp1, purchased 8 tickets.

NO T-5, on November 8, 1967, ‘advised .that the group
of Klansmen who accompapied GLOVER to Kentwood during the latter
part of October of 1967;. made the trip to express appreciation
to someone there for assisting GLOVER in his upcoming local
theft trial. This informant®”stated that he has heard among
other Klansmen in the area that recently, hé may have had a
problem in trying to find a place to store explosives not
otherwise described. Recently, GLOVER and the SDG has been
attempting to formulate a plan to construct several cement
bunkers to be scattered throughout the strategic locations in.
the Northeast area of Louisiana or in the-Ferriday, Vidalia,
Natchez area. GLOVER, as usual, is playing it cozy and he
stated that only three or four selected men would know the
exact location for each 1nd1v1dua1 ammunition storage -bunkey e *".mig
In that way, according to GLOVER;fthe FBI/1ﬁf11trated the SDG .
with an informant, or '"fink') theyﬂwould be able tompnl Y
the location of one bunker from- any “one 1niorman e i
sites have been under con51deration in the Harr1sonburg, Mississ-
ippi area, as well as projected storage in the vicinity of
Alexandria, Louisiana.

NO T-13, on November 10, 1967, adﬁlsed11} some segments
of the Klan are promotlng membershlp in the National Rifle Associa-
tion (NRA) apparently because they believe that this organization
was. the last resort in the fight to prevent anti-gun laws. This
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informant is of the opinicn that pgﬂsibly some NRA units are
possibly merely cover chapters of‘the Minutemen Organization. . 77070
JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH, an acti¥e SDG member, appeans Qe e
connected with the prdmotion or the formatlon of” thé“Minutemen
Chapter in the vicinity of Natéhez, MlSSlSSlppl - Ferriday, .

Louisiana. The SDG group is still troubled by petty jealousies

and rivalries among its own members. GLOVER is-still in active

leadership of the SDG group. Several of this group of rabid T
Klansmen and SDG members are likewise active in the Concordia

Pistol and Rifle Club and recently there was a big stir in the

rifle club circles " about some type of special targets from which

one could reclaiii the lead bullets for remolding after they had .

been already fired into the target. .Several of the membersarc™” "

still all shook up hecause of the FBI investigative pressure

- on their activities and they have been hewailing the fact that

agents are evidencing concern about their possession of- weapons

~and exp1051ves

NO T-6, on November 13, 1967, advised that the SDG’
is still holding meetings, the 1ast one of which was probably .
held on November 12, 1967 at the 'dffing room of the Patrician
Motel in Ferriday, Loulsiana GLOVER recently purchased 5
raffle tickets from some group in the Natchez area. These . v
tickets were apparently part of a Klan fund-raising drive of - S
some kind. The tickets inveolved the raffling of a rifle.
GLOVER recently has been angry because of the poor attendance
at SDG meetings. He has said derogatory things as to the

intelligence and the integrity of some of the - absentees?”:&me%Fi- xf“wf”k
and also made 'tHé statement that tiey, eygp ~ought. to. have ‘o
someone intelligent to.lead the organization. GLOVER 1s” 4dvo—.”m%~«%”~v§§

cating weekly meetings of the SDG to show people and law en-
forcement officers that the Klan is still alive. GLOVER, by
virtue of his job with Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company, has
recently purchased several tires. to be used in a benefit
raffle.
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NO T-1 on November 14, 1967, advised that GLOVER
was one of several SDG members who attended an SDG meeting
on November 12, 1967. GLOVER and the SDG are still intrigued
with explosives and the informant commented that possibly
som€ of the dynamite handled by the SDG could have been
stolen. S ' ' B

NO T-1 on November 15, 1967, .likewiseé had information
that an SDG meeting was held at Feirriday, Louisiana, on 'Sunday,
November 12, 1967. " The SDG is curréntly: planning on reléiding

several thousand roinds of ammunitioh. The group apparently

KT

-has a contact .in the Louisiana State Forest Rangers or a

similar agency who gives. assistance in loading ammunition.,
The SDG is currently involved in ‘plans to construct several
ammunition bunkers to be built in scattered locations in the
vieinity of vidalia-Ferriday-Natchez. ..These bunkers are .. ‘
intended to store arms and ammunition, as well as explosives,
and several spots in the Harrisonburg, Louisiana, area have
been considered favorably. This informant also noted that
GLOVER was "heated up" over the poor attendance at the SDG
meeting and plans were. set to try to revitalize the SDG and
have better. attendance at future gatherings. '

B NO T-26 on November 13, 1967, .advised concerning
the meeting of the SDG,in Ferriday .on November 12, 1967, that
this meeting was held in the Corénet”Restaurant in Ferriday,
rather than at the usual place, which is a hunting lodge on
the O0ld River Road in Concordia Parish, Louisiana. GLOVER,
the .leader of the SDG, explained that it was necessary to
change the meeting location at the:last minute. NO T-26 had
no other details concerning this meeting besides those ‘
previously mentioned by other informants.

NO T-1 advised on November 14, 1967, that now
RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER is actively promoting donations for
the -defense of three men arrested recently at Jackson,

-Mississippi, in connection with the bombing of a synagogue.

SDG member JACK SEALE is apparently the one who is also
involved with GLOVER in this fund-recruiting effort, It has
nov been decided that the group and GLOVER would use a raffle
to raise defense funds and GLOVER has made plans to purchase
four tires from his employer, the Armstrong Tire and Rubber
Company, to be used as a prize in this fund-raising raffle.
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GLOVER apparently has paid for the tires, or made arrangements
for their payment, because he is cufrently trying to assess
individual SDG members for amounts of up to $25 each to
reimburse him for the money he spent on the tires. This
informant also verified the holding of an iSDG meeting on
November 12, 1967, at Ferriday, Lquzslaqa, and this informant
.had substantially the same information about the: meeting as
mentioned prevxously in this report. The 'SDG i's still
interested in developing bunker storage :areas for explosives,
arms, and ammunition. GLOVER is still psychopathically
-occupied with exotic and novel methods to harm or harass
. Negroes. A new plan explained by GLOVER to get rid of Negroes
was to buddy Up with somé poor Negro ‘and thereafter take him
out and help him steal things. Then, the .first time that one
had a Negro he wanted to get rid of, he. could use the other
Negro, the theft accomplice, who would be forced to do the job,
allegedly because of his past known steallng.-
On September 17, 1967 NO T-1 advised that RALEIGH
JACKSON GLOVER was still greatly perturbed over possible
‘informants within his Silver Dollar Group (SDG). 'GLOVER
was overheard to. coiimént that on: Septémber 16, 1967, JACKSON
.SEAL, "ode, of GLOVERL tr¥isted SDG members’ is supposed to e
 bave Seén andther mémber, TOMMIE JONES, with an FBI ‘Agént’,
not otheérwise idéntified. “GLOVER was. gloomy about” this and
ig" reported to have commented that he and 'SEAL, were ‘ot the-
only ones who observed JONES with a FBI Agent° -Another
SDG member, KENNITH NORMAN HEAD recalled that TOMMIE LEE
JONES had: been recently telling members of the group that =~
there was to be a Federal Grand Jury. im Shreveport, Léu isiana,
during October, 1967, and that there were mumerous people.
from the. FerridayuLpuisiana area subpoenaed for this grand
jury. It seemed to be the opinion of HEAD ahd others that
-~ this grand jury might ‘be responsible for the. alléged meeting
of JONES with a FBI Agent at a Natchez, Mississippi hotel.-
According to'NO T-1,. GLOVER. is still worried about the .
criminal charges’ against him: in conmnection with the alleged
.theft of the bushhog. GLOVER- had hopes. 'that this matter
would never ‘come to“trial biit hé is still badly shook up
becaus% one of his friends and assoc1ates "BUCK., QRTON,
‘has been subpoenned as state Witneéss’ against GLO
HORTON has promised GLOVER" that ~he “%ould not say anything
to the grand ,jury 1f forced to appear. GLOVER 1s being
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éxtiemely care&ul ifi His activities it this time, éven
t6 the ‘point that hé tékes a friénd or associate With him "~~~

- whén he- travels to’ “othér towns 80 “that he” would ‘have’ a. witnesn
- that *he,” “GLOVER 'is pot involved ii. any "racidl incéidents’.

which might" occuf."'BUCK HORTON was also perturbed‘over heiné
subpoenaed ih the state case ‘and be “made’ inquiries a8 to whether
oF not he might be able to Carry a tapé reécorder” 10to; tﬁe }

- grand jury in order t6 record the guéstion asked” and whnt ‘he

ahswered., ~HORTON is said t6 have -decided against the use
of the tape récorder and has ‘told some of ‘his“associates that
he h 113 going to take paper along and ‘write down the questions
and answers. .
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NO T-1 on November 21, 1967, advised that RALEIGH
JACKSON GLOVER was still occupied. in.securing. automobile.
tires . for a benefit raffle to be held in the vicinity of .

-‘Natchez, Mississippi - Ferriday, Louisiana. NO.T-1 further:

observed that JACK SEALE appears to.have considerable

infliuence . over GLOVER at the‘present.time.and_they,havé;

been seen together.on several occasions. SEALE and GLOVER . .
are making definite plans for the Silver Dollar. Group (SDG)
to have a joint meeting with a Klan group in_Jackson, .. .

Mississippi, so that the two groups could become acquainied

and thus be able to help each other. SEALE has been _
advocating this meeting to GLOVER because he feels that
sooner or later there will be a need for this type of help.
Pursuant to this plan, GLOVER decided that a SDG. meeting
should be held at Cornett's Cafe, Ferriday, Lodisiana, omn
Sunday, November 19, 1967. Plans were that. GLOVER was to
contact several SDG members .and that E. D. MORACE would be
asked to bring a carload of members. This meeting occurred
at about 2:00 p.m., November 19, 1967, but. there were only
a few people who showed up. At the meeting there was a
discussion of the Klan movement at Jackson, Mississippi. At
that time SEALE told those present that the Klan at Jackson
does not identify itself as the Klan but is going under the
name Americans for Preservation of the White Race (APWR).
The group selected SEALE to make contact with the .Jackson
Klan group so that he could have word back from Jackson in
time that a joint meeting might be organized for November 26,
1967. The SDG group members closest to GLOVER and GLOVER
are still intrigued with explosives which they speak of as
“hot stuff" and they use the word “pineapples" for hand
grenades. As usual, the group members including GLOVER:
are always discussing ways and means to try to steal
dynamite,

NO T-5 on November 20, 1967, furnished information
concerning the SDG meeting held on November 19, 1967, at
the Coronet Restaurant in Ferriday, Louisiana., NO T-5's
account of what transpired was substantially the same as
that of NO T-1 mentioned above, NO T-5 mentioned that there
was alsc a discussion among the group about the possible 4
availability of a homemade "flamethrower" which was described
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as being very efficient in burning homes or other targets.

NO T-5 also mentioned. that there was the usual case of

jitters evident among the group at the meeting about
alleged FBI informants among the group. This group apparently '
does not think too well of informants and they are perpetually
confronting one another with the allegation of being a FBI. )
"fink." One of the SDG men so confronted got so excited that.’
he said, "If anybody thinks I am ‘pimping’, I'1l go get a
Negro right now." ' :

NO T-26 on November 17, 1967, pointed out that
TRLAN JOHN RUDISILL, the Exalted Cyclops of United Klans
of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (UKA) Unit
%00 at Natchez, Mississippi, did not know GLOVER perscnally.
until mid-November, 1967, thus RUDISILL was not likely to,
be involved or in possession of firsthand information con-
cerning GLOVER prior to November, 1967. '

NO T-5 on November 16, 1967, advised that it was
rumored recently that RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER had recently
turned over four automobile tires to, JACK SEALE to be used,
in a benefit raffle to. raise funds for the defense of |
Klansmen and other individuwals being brought te trial in
Adams County, Mississippi, in the near future. It was

further rumored that similar type tires obtained by GLOVEﬁMi::;;L
were to be turned over to JOE DENVER HAWKINS in Jacksonm, . . . .

Mississippi, to be used in a similar type benefit raffle
to raise funds for the defense cof the defendants at
Meridian, Mississippi.

NO T;15‘on November 28, 1967, furnished information
concerrning the above type of fund raising -efforts on the part
of GLOVER and the 8DG. NO T-15 alsc had informatiocn that

JACK SEALE, a close associate of GLOVER, seemed to-be the . =~

Y"ramrod'™ or the individual designated to act for GLOVER in
establishing these raffles. The projected joint meeting .

of the SDG and the Jackson Klansmen was postpeoned until
Dacember 3, 1967, because some of the Jackson Klausmen were
out cf the city, and would ncot be available. 1In promotion _
of GLOVER's raffle project, JACK SEALE had distributed books
of tickets to several Klansmen in the area. Each book
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/. i.contains 25 tickets, priced at $1.00 each, with the raffle -
. ...or drawing scheduled for December 24, 1967. SEALE was
.: overheard to claim that there was a total .of 1,500 books
- printed and of ‘the 1,590 500 were to be sent to Jackson,
. Mississippi, to:be sold. The discussion about explosives,
... dynamite or anything else which might be useful to haym
. Oor harass Negroes is still prevalent among SDG members,
. including GLOVER, It is pretty:well established now, e
' according to NO T-15, that this group has dynamite stored . .
" in the northern part of Louisiana, possibly around Alexandria,
"' k2t informant could not be more- specific. e T - |
A NO T-6 on November 18, 1967, stated that GLOVER
has' been hard to lécate during the past few days. Apparently
1 GLOVER is either working. overtime on his job at Armstrong
.. Tire'and Rubber Company or it is possible that he is tem-
. borarily away from Natchez or his home area of Washington,
‘Mississippi. GLOVER still goes to work. in.his usual dark
. green truck and was observed on one occasion near the .
.. Armstrong Plant after GLOVER's shift, the 8:00 a.m. to -
., 4:00 p.m. shift, had left the plant.:  NO T-6 further
.. ascertained that GLOVER has definitely procured the second
. set.of four  tires ‘for the benefit raffle and that he has
- already sent them to Jackson via JACK SEALE. GLOVER has

. 8till not discontinuved hisg e al affair with his

-~ long-time girl friénd,l of Vidalia, Loui-

siana, because he was recently cbserved going to her
residence, LT, . L Ce e

Lo 'NO T-21 oo December 7, 1967, advised that RALEIGH
JACKSON GLOVER has not heen keeping regular daily contact
" .with soveral of his SDC members. Some of"the Vidalia -
' Ferriday, Louisiana, members have been heard to claim that
~ ‘they have not seen GLOVER for up to several days or a few
‘.. weeks. NO T-18 did wot know the sigrnificance of this at
this, time, but it is presumed that the aloofness on the _
part of GLOVER is due to his suspicion about FBI informant
coverage, S T s :
'NO T-9 on November 30, 1967, furnished in

nformatio
irdicate that there was a possible feud devs

ation
~that migh valeping

‘£ e
betweszn S0CG leader RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER and scm2 of 118

=
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.SDG members. Rumors were still-rifé.Abdﬁf:Félmihfénménts

and one of the rumors was so serious . that. it. indicated a .
member of one of the SDG member's family . might. even be .
working as an informant. According to NO.T-9, GLOVER is.
still avidly purchasing and.procuring Armstrong tires for
more benefit raffles. '

NO T-6 on November 25, 1967, likewise had_.infor-.
mation about GLOVER promoting benefit. tire raffles. This.
source indicated that some. of GLOVER's.tire purchases were
trom Mississippi Tire Company, Natchez, Mississippi.. One
batch of tires consisted of .a set' of four tires purchased
on November 10, 1967, from Mississippi Tire Company at a
cost of $107.51. GLOVER and his SDG members are pushing
these tire raffles at this time.

NO T-6 on November 29, 19671 advised that GLOVER
is also involved in another tire raffle which is to be
held at Natchez, Mississippi, November 30, 1967.  Again
the proceeds of this benefit raffle were for a defense fund
to assist those employees of International Paper . Company
who have pending trials arising out of racial situations
in Adams County, Mississippi..

NO T-5 on December 8, 1967, advised that during
early December, 1967, GLOVER and several of his SDG members
were making plans invelving the use of explosives. At this
time GLOVER was unhappy because some of the employees at
Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company and at the International
Paper Company Mill at Natchez, Mississippi, had been "bad
mouthing" GLOVER's Natchez attorney, BILL RILEY, NO T-5
did not know the full details of what this was about and
GLOVER was his usual '""secret self" and did not furtiher
explain., GIOVER is still exceedingly heated up over the
pessibility that somebody is informing on him and .at onse
point he got so angry that he commented that once he
identifies the individual who is talking, this individual
will not talk anymore. Of recent date GLOVER has been
exceedingly cozy about explosives and where they might
be stored or used. This secretness of GLOVER's, dccording
to NO T-3, probably comes from his fear of having the SDG
already 1nf11trated
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LY NO T-6 on December. 7, 1967, advised. that RALEIGH
.., JACKSON GLOVER is still living in Washington, Mississippi.
.GLOVER, of recent date, .has. still. not been getting around
- -among his former associates and at times his absence at

..l crucial gatherings is noticed.

.2 .7 #7 TNO T-21 on December 13, 1967, advised that the
-.campaign on the raffle tickets is still being pushed but. |
that JACK SEALE, who is.GLOVER's,personal.man_assigned to
".this project, indicated that some of. the tickets previously
sent to Jackson had been returned to Natchez because. the
Jackson Klansmen at this time believed that the money from
e the benefit raffle might be more needed in the Natchez
o Loovicinity. ST e L
. . NO T-26 on December 12, 1967, advised that during
the weekend of December 9-10, 1967, RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
had obtained another set of Armstrong tires to be raffled
~off as a benefit to provide legal. funds for the defense of
the Philadelphia, Mississippi, Klansmen who were recently
convicted in Federal court at Meridian, Mississippi. .

. NO T-13 on December 13, 1967, advised that during
the first week of December, 1967, at several .informal
gatherings of Klansmen and SDG members some of the.members

. were observed in possession of .2 Minutemen book entitled
" "Birth Right to Freedom." Some. of the SDG members are
attached to the Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club on the
Louisiana side of the river. Members of this club at the
... present time are curreéntly collecting $10 membership dues
to further-the development of the club. In connection
- with this club, frequent target practice is held and the
- meémbers, on occasion, go out into the woods and camp out
to conduct maneuvers to simulate expected conditions when -
the Negro revolution occurs. Daring the winter camp out
. .- they plan to try to kill a deer. This rifle club activity
" dis' just another facet of the SDG and GLOVER. B

.~ NO T-5 on December 13, 1967, advised that on
 December 10, 1967, there was a Klan sponsored political
meeting at Lhe Eola Hotel in Natchez, Mississippi. RALEIGH

PR
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- JACKSON GLOVER attended this meeting as the. representative.
e from his home town of Washington, Mississippi. Attorney
S ~ BILL RILEY, previously identified as GLOVER's attorney, was .
e . elected as the temporary chairman. In. addressing the group,..
e RILEY expressed the desire to organize all. conservatives in
e e the Third Congressional District of Mississippi to get.
together and vote as a block and select.a .candidate to. fill
e e - the position of JOHN BELL WILLIAMS when he. leaves his
et _ congressional seat to become Governor of Mississippi in

Japuary of 1968, RILEY invited the cooperation of Klansmeﬁ,  )

the APWR, the Minutemen, and any other conservative minded
e group to join this voting block. At the end of .the meeting
o remen the group was advised 'that they should return to their
e respective counties and towns and that each county should
e select five delegates who would represent their community
at a later meeting of the group so they could decide on
which candidate to sponsor and support.
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: NO T-15 on December 18, 1867, ‘advigéd that as"
of December 12, 1967, GLOVER was extreémély happy when he
‘heard the early election returns indicating that NOAH -
CROSS was re-eleéted to .the ‘officerof Sheriff in Concordia
Parish-.at Vidalia, Louisiana. "CROSS ‘was. ré-elécted” by 49
votes. GLOVER has been heard to state that now that CROSS
has been rd—elected he, GLOVER, might just move back to
Vidalia, Louisiana. According to NO'T-15, GLOVER i§ not. to
move to Kentwqod ‘Louisiana, on the advice of his” attorney,
until thd law suit there-against GLOVER has- been settled
because if he moved Rack to Kentwood, ~the attorney had the
opinion that". the FBI might try.to get something else on
'GLOVER o ; ‘ . =

NO T-13 on December ﬁo, 1967, advised that during

early December, 1967, GLOVER made the comment that TOMMIE:
LEE JONES "ﬁhs rll right He just talks too%much " NO.T-13
~also mentioned that the current investigation of GLOVER
and the SDG has disturbed THOR LEE TORGERSEN to the point
to where he is reluctant to speak to some of his close. . :
friends and associates within the SDG and apparently someone
has talked to TORGERSEN and cautioned him not to talk.
SDG member JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH as of mid-December, 1967
is still interested in the Minutemen to distributiom .
of literature and the recruitment of candidate for membership.
SCAROBOROUGH is also interested in promotion and leadership
in the Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club which is a front
name for the klan movement party, the SDG in Concordla
Parish.

NO- T-18 on December 28, 1967, advised that at’
on¢ time RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER had given serious )
consideration to shootink TOMMIE JONES allegedly because &
‘he was a FBI informant but that later GLOVER was observed ¥
with JONES at a SDG meeting and thus GLOVER must have '
changed his mind or he had to be "nuts'" to be seen witn
JONES at a ti?e like this. e

NO T-1 on December ﬂ? 1967 advised GLOVERef
and WAYNE JACK SEAL, along:with other associates, ¢!
have now decided against_ any racial activity inﬁ@e vicinity
of Natchez, Mississippi or Vidalia-Ferriday, LouisianaJ
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ﬁending resolution of the criminal charges against both
GLOVER and SEAL. GLOVER is mow reported to wint everything
to remain quiet and he cautioned. against havimg dny SDG
meetings im the area but recomménded that all his SDC
members and associates should g&t behind the American
for Preservation of the White Race (APWR). The APWR is
the front name for klan activity im the Jackson, Mississippi
area. GLOVER is still promoting and working on klam bepefit
tire raffles and he was recently gretly perturbed because
Deputy Sheriff FRANK DE LAUGHTER returned his book of
tickets without selling any. GLOVER cursed DE LAUGHTER
for not helping him, stating that GLOVER had urged all
klansmen to vote for sheriff candidate NOAH CROSS for

- ré=0lection..in: Concordia and DE .LAUGHTER is a deputy

working for NOAH'CROSS.
N L l‘". -

I1I.

. INTERVIEWS OF SUBJECT

Tadl e
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S While passing the residence of 113 Lee Street.
Agents were hailed-by RALEIGH: JACKSON GLOVER and at tha.t s
7 time stopped in front of hia hou.,e and pulled into his R
drweway. B . ) i TR

L GLOVER came to the door of the car in wh:.ch Agenta‘
were in and at that time he stated that he had determined
the name of the Negro at the Armstrong Tire: and Rubber = .
Company who had stated that WHARLEST JACKSON was: carrying ..
3 explosives in his truck. He . advised that’ the Negro was a ;.
"WHITLEY, his first name was unknown as. he worked in the tool:
" room of the plant and, farther, it was known. that he resided™

on Pine Street in Natchez, . ‘Mississippi, in the® vicinity - .

‘of the fire station.: GLOVER said that WHITLEY had supposedly :
mentioned in the plant that JACKSON had explosives in the ' -
vruck for sometime; however, he was not sure. that WHITILEY .
would aé‘mit th:.s if he were confronted by Agents of the FBI.Z~

‘ C He furt‘her aa\nsed that he heard that EVERS had
,made a speech the other day on the radio stating that "
Negroes were going to look the klan -in the eye and he
+, mentioned that the MURRAY boy. apparently was .to be one
of the targets at the plant for the National Assoca.at:.cn
_for the Advancement of COlored People. _:' S

S LE "'he blue 1956 czzc pickup t::uc.k which he Tow

owns was recently purchased from one GEORGE WILKERSON, a
former Natchez Police Officer, ' WILKERSON had preVLOusly
" bought this veh:.cle from GLOVER and aftex: about four @i,
months he had to give it back as-he was unable to :
.keep up the payments. b LI

St ' He" wanted to point out that he héard thia morn:mg
at the plant that the dynamite caps. in the possession of " ..
" the Negro jani.tor who worked in the old waxrchouse were not. i s
» dynamite caps, hut actually connectors ont of an electric :
“:"blarﬂ{ato : RS RO .

AN He'stated that the ‘brake. 30‘b ha referred tor
¥ prev:.ously was actually on the old GiC pi.ckup truck -

P Y
s Livaei bk Bkl

. on. 3/3/67 . vyidalia, Louisiana . F,,e# TN 15742444
o R NO 157- 3489, .
R SA JOI{N A PPLII‘:&R e R LTI 3 4/67 sl
-f'-:x__._:.w ‘SA JOHN.: D BRADY JDB/raj . _ﬁgo.,, Dme dmfed . /

TR This d.ocurncnr conrums nenher recorn:rfendchons Hior onclusions of !he FBI i the properiy of rhe F8! and is looned L2 your cgency
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and that it consistéd. of replacxng the. rlght wire brake :

cylxnaer. As he, recalls he- purchased these necessary .

parts from I, B. Temple Auto Supply or possibly from the
tore. ac he road. i :

R *-He recently had both-plckup trucks 1n5pected .
for the annual Iouisiana 1n3pectlon, the’ Ford truck belng
inspected at the’ Goodyear Store -and- the GMC was 1nspected
at the Ford dealer:in Ferrlday. ‘Touisiana. He might have

}purchused thls wheel cyllnder kit at Temple Auto Supply :

--“-GLOVER.mentloned that he did not'have Lo work thls
eckend and’ it was his intention to go to his. camp at i
Osyka,’ MlSSlSSlppl. This is a small town below McComb, "
“Mississippi, and quite close to; the: Touisiana border and:
“he mentioned his wife's’ relatlves l;ve in. thls area.
"GLOVER saigd it .was, hls intentlon~to-buildTa false celllng
at the camp. : -" 3

- .\c"

Qe

:however, he d,d not want to assoc1ate with’ ‘then " He: mentloned
~one Negro by the name of SEWELL who was employed at the tire
- plant and whom he was sure gould tell anyone that he had never:
-mistreated. a Negro.-He. thought ‘that SEWELL would probably -
say that he didirot like’ him; but he was sure he could not

say he had’ever mistreated: hlm.;*He then related that SEWELL .
had-a habit of never, callmng ‘anyone by thdr-name oxr  "Mistexr," '
and he would always try-to'say somethlng 1;ke “Say,:lobkle Hbre.
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- RALEICH JACKSON GILOVER was interviewed at his
‘ residence, 113 Lee Avenue, Vidalia, ILouisiana, and at = .
: the outset was advised of the identifies of the interviewing
 Agents, SA JOHN A, PFEIFER read to GLOVER the statemen t '
:‘concexning his rights and GLOVER also read this satement,

and stated he understood his rights and signed, in the
. presence of SAs PFEIFER and BRADY, tha Waiver of Rights

VEorm. . T olhnt e Home L
.7 .7 GLOVER advised that he is employed at the ™ .
‘Armstrong Tire and Rubber Plant in- Natchez, Department 23,
"in the tire building department..  He has been working for .
' the past 18 years on the midnight to 8:00 a.m. shift. BRH
. always rides alone to and from work and on Sunday,

February 26, 1967, he rode alone to work and also r_etﬁr;a':ed‘“

i

. e R FR

’

.7 “Ag best he can recall he returned from Natchez,
“Mississippi, to Vidalia after getting off at about 8:00 5.7 -
: 2.m., on February 27, 1967, and he may have stopped at - .
" Lewis' Shopping Center in Vidalia fox some milk. - He usually :
“ gtops for milk every other morning and feels that on AN
Yonday morning he would so stop for milks | ooonels

Vo . %7 At approximately 8:30 a.m., on ¥ecbruary 27, 1967,
he arrived at. his home, and his 'wife and mother were at home.
at this time. . He had breakfast by himself and read thé" .. .-
newspaper as his wife and mother were at that time asleep.
‘After reading the newspaper he went ‘to bed and he could::
not say exactly what time his wife may ‘have left the o
‘thouse, but he would assume it would be around noon as ..
. her regular shift that week was -from noon until 9:00 p.m.
- He stated that the reason he was not sure when his wife: .
..may have left the house was due to the fac¢t he was asleep..
* and his wife also drove the 1966 Buick to hex place of -
- employment, the Ben Franklin: Store in Natchez, Mississippil

L pe sbout 23 00t02=30p.m. ‘he awoke and, to t'h-:e- :

best ‘of his knowledge, just laid around the house until ;o
" after supper time when he ate supper with his mother.

on_3/2/87__ . vidalia, Louisiama ~ “ig, JN 15

L ! . P R S e e L sar e BRY L t t el L T e e e R
" This documenf _contains neither recomméndalidnt nor conclusions’ of ‘the FBI. It is the property of the” FBl and is loaned to your agency: .

K He stated that on the previous week he had traded with

—— ~ : . B - S : 3
A O e Ly -
e " .,

a4 - emewe

7-94

T LR e .o o=l . NO 137-3489 C o
-~ ..-SA JOHN A. PFEIFER ’ ;’-fij__ééégm;@}?;jgﬁgg*w?f e st
by SA JOHN'D. BRADY .~ ©JDB/raj” e Date dictoted__ 3/4/67 - - nl

.

=+t ,und its confenis ore nof. to be distributed oulside your.agency. - 1t cmotTeoa e paLe AR Thg T B
- . h » - . N A ©a b2 -

v . .. . - Lo - . e N . . . s s
N BN T AP P T T S A T A B et © e T x
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As he,recalls thls ‘was' about 11, 5Py

prev1ous to’ enterlng the gate A
up a conversatipn,with him’ about ;”',

n Y

Hegroes and there are two Neg es en oyed with him 1nfhe_
plant who, if contacted ‘would surely vouch for'this fact.

He stated PFRCY KING - and -JOHN FOODFORK are the two Negroes
really“

He has a'green Ford plckup;truck and blne’ pidkup N

trudk and te recalls that he repaired the blue pickup-
truck on Tuesday,’ February 28, 1967,-as the brakes. wexe bad.
He had replaced a wheel -cylinder £rom parts that he puxchased

Efrom Temple Auto Supply in Vidalla. ‘Louisiana,’
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punching ou
stated that
t.at the end OF, & 81X hour s 11
Yin:the plant who had punchaal
¢lock and thereéfore he! w'“'éé

g _ Whenlhe drzvesbxo

iparks near Dr. GALBRAITH' !
;veterinarian..: More specxfic'll
y.one house from Dr. GALBRAITH

in this same area for the: past thréﬁ“weeg
g.fact it 48 a populated area'@and’ hg feals:t
‘1esa chance of .any items bexng,ﬁtdlgﬁw .g
i He mentioned that several’employads ;

. had such things. as hubcaps stolet “fro
'~other adjacentﬂareas itHe.

e,

s

;AFrom Gayosa Street e iwou d‘progg'di&ire

e

area of Dr.; GALBRAITH'S- house““fnb h@t;fjallé hé“drove

thxs route onnFebruary_27h 19§7P b df e
- . o Ja_ e Wy v"*‘"’;

ont
£

kﬁg.‘f'o": it >

soclation:

g

ﬁfor the advancement~ E Teajf'_l ELW!ij}hE&;

;of the. men, ln the"pla't
‘the atockman who helped“
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L GLOVER stated he had no 1dea who may be 1nvolved
1n the bomb;ng of JACKSON's truck; however, he knew of one
Negro in the plant who SuUppos edly’ stated that JACKSON had

*becn carrying explosives in his truck for some tlme.-w,;#
‘He stated he did not know the name of this Negro, but -
‘would attempt to find out his name and exact area of
‘employment at the plant. - He alsc stated he had heard-

‘a theory that JACKSON had been bombed due to the fact " 7]
~that METCALFE had found out that JACKSON was the one who-
uhad bombed him and thus HETCALFE got back at JACKSON.W

, He has never possessed explosives nor has he

“seen’ anyone in the possession of ‘explosives . in the past
'8ixX months.: The .only time he can. recall ‘seeing anyone

‘with explosives was several years ago when-he. had some

:pine stumps -removed from his land around Amite COunty.

MlBSlSBlppl.t”uj

‘the old warehouse,

“had brought blastlng caps-‘into the plant., This was’ .

at the beginning of the day shift and when he’was. preparing
"to leave for home. Heé had noticed these caps and turned .

the indbrmation over to the plant guard at .the gate.

‘He also recalls that this Negro had mentioned.to him. -

‘at that time that someone had attempted to blow up his
‘truck; however, the Negro had seen these individuals and
“they. ran off dropping the caps. . He described the caps

/in the possesgion . of this Negro' as being white wire.

coning out of each.end of a clear plastmc cover.  He

stated further that it appeared this wire was hooked: togeﬁher
-in a_ fashion similar to fish hooks.-.As he recalls, the - -
“Negro also told himn this incident where someone had attemptea
‘to Blow up his truck had occurred around Port Gibson, " .-
Mississippi. . He. had no idea why the Negro would bring the
caps .into’ the plant. and he underxstood the.caps were NOW.

in the pOSSESSlon of ths FBI
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He stated that ROYCE WHIITINGION was an’ o e
employee in’ hls department who had also seen this Negro with th

e

The following ia"a description obtained through
qibse,watn.on and intervie L

,Vldalla, Louisiana,
since about 1962

Natchez, Hlssissippl, :
- for about one -and oue-half

Telephone number
‘Date of birth .
Place'of birth'

smdeburns, balding
in“center ' .

Ruddy with fredles :
%“ white scar center

;Armstrong Tire. and
Rubber Company ‘in

H¥ 5013 DocId:52161005 Page 107



Iron worker early 19505
uOut of Unlon Hall at

Navy ‘inKorea -
same serlal number
(Separatlon*
both tlmes)

Natchez: originaly, but

_transferred to Mobllé,

??ﬁrﬁ
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Present wife, “POLEY“'
IAVONIA nee'Burt, aged 42,
 married in Fayette...n

‘M1551551ppi in 1945

‘Mo children or other
'dependents except his -
. mothex, MAGGIE GIOVER, -.
~aged about 80, residing.
~with GILOVER and wlfe,_=
:Father, deceased
;: Brothers: .= RAY GLOVER, deceased

_Sisters:IVANELL NETTLES, aged -
-about 46, married to =
.DAVE NETTLES, they live
in Natchez. DAVE. is oil’
‘field worker. - - .

EAY PULLENS, aged 48. married
-to-A. J. PULLENS, reside
:Natchez. . He is carpenter;
-and partially dlsabled '

i

Louzsiana plates 46E594,
.registered to R, J. GIOVER,:
purchased from Service :
Motors in Natchez., - -

:Baby blue 1961 GMC plckup
71966 Loulslana license

Green 1946 Ford plckup,
1966 ILouisiana license -
-115-950, obtained through
. GO HENRY, a relative"
Louisiana 1663061- 1ssued
- Decenmber 30, 1964, -
‘examination office 15,
picture 88,. issued to -
RALEIGH J. GILOVER, 113 Lee
Drlve, Vidalia. Ioulslana.
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Shoulderguno;owned

- andsource’ obtaxned
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& W revolver,
blue‘steel

~Ce 'F
1948, resides Cranfleld
‘Mississippi, employed
Armstrong R

(3) J. P. FRANK. known smnce

1954 55, resides Natchez.
employed Amstrong . -

- JAMES HENSON, known slnce
1961. lives Natchez and

J..T. ROBINSON,
Natchez Chief of. Pollce,
.and FRANK RICKERT. Chlef




Specmu. Agﬂnts‘ of_ the’ FBI at least
the blom.na up 0,_, "\Ilgoers

F,,e# No 1573489
T g 157-2aT

SA MERRIMAN D ;
SA HEHRY B BRITTON III

~,....‘., -4 v

.Thls documen! confo-ms nealher recommendahom ot concluslons of ihc
it and ifs ct:nlenls are not to ke dfsmbutcd ou'udo your ogency.
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NO 157-3489

IV. MISCELLANEQUS

[ECTYERN IR T " i

HW 5013
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Cod : MEREDITH LHVOVE G
- at her re51dence. Mrs. GLOVER

. of the 1nterv1ew1ng Agents a1d £

. =.-. 2 D N
T She ‘stated she wanted to. covrant cne ~Eiug concerning
“her pr eious intervi e With the 2gents, ~Bhe had stated previously

© that her husbaid had worked on the 0ld blve pickup tyruck on

n01ﬁ“v, February 27, 1967; however, she now récalled it was . - -
actually Tuesds y, February zG; 1967, that ket husband -had o
worked on the pickup truck and had v ed the br akes oxr. oo
brhke sgstem_cn one of the whcels., .o - . LT

HW 5013

PR N
DR

'Vidalia,'Loulslana

JDB/raJ
R R I T g L gk e e S T g

e

Thls documenr cnnlnms nellhur reccmmendu!mns nor conclusmns of tha: FBI
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Ll LI JSA;REESIE L.”TIMMONS and SA" DONALQ%-
A Mardh'ZQ 196? located the residenc ‘RA
“in angipahoa Parish ‘“Louisiana.; i \i's..smé
“ig . edi:south of- the Lou151ana-Mis”issippi

'.yptﬂighway 51,.1eft on a. blathop ‘staterhi ‘ ;

- tenthg miles south of the state line,: proc 2d dﬁs

:  miles, turn’left ‘on. ‘'State Highway 1054, drive,no th
.t miles to the house in questlon;_ilt is a darky ng

0 house with aluminum screens’ located ‘some 50 yard

5 ", - highway. ‘It is. located under numerous very larg

| “‘.is well llghted by a 1arge mercury lamp. " 5

1%

n e 7
_l't':f

.,r

B AL It was determined that the house is not'occupied
"“;is currently being renovated, 'and has” nothing inside other
. than the tools and materlal uSed in this renovaticn. B

.

it
o

: J~£It has two small out bulldings 1ocatedﬂadjacent , L

X 3 ¢=thereto oné containing the well ‘pump,’ ands watgr tank, gu;_ S
wa w5 and. the other being an empty chlcken house. ' It appears: R

'~tg:“there are: approximately ten ‘or'‘eleven: acres oftmmdly wooded
C o :land inside the fence that surrounds‘the house.;n~ o

PR The mailboxkon the above=mnntioned highway 1n ftbnt.
Of the houseqbears the name R.”J CLOVER R0ute_#3 ; T

CLrayed e -

LI Loult

A

-""‘j‘-.

.‘ih A" REESIE- L. TIMMONS and .t e A O
4 84" DONALD B CESARE: ; L _.f“ s : !*qc~r ~=~4/1/67
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STRTCILAND ‘Rou e‘S; Yentwood, Loulsiana,
hag been alert for: any lnformaulon covccrn:np
RALEIG JAC\SOW’”RED“”GLOVER o

) 3

ﬁ;',SLRICKLAND s*ated that. he. ‘has" neard frOm Kis negheﬁ,
tvaher £: GIVENS of the'Tgnglodhoa Shprlff s Office, .
' ﬂd another DepuLy oher;ff arlested GLOVQA-G.

fDéﬁu
y thaL

w-opinion’ 1n'reuponue to aTthhLAND' 1nqu1rj “that CLOV“R ,
was a person of ques t:onaule ch aracter, . GLOVER claimed f.J;,
#that the bUah hog: was on the prODELty whén he moved. ticre.=j'm}
STRLC LAND' stated that he’ GOBbLeﬁd that alibi-in that people
1n thau area oo nOL move ° anaj dnd abanoon a‘valuaole ard ;

e e TRTCKLPQD “tn ed Lhaurtne Only adaltlonal”” S L
’1ﬁfor1ﬂtl0n he had learned concerning GLOVER was that | . .~
GL"‘V‘p s wife is the step-davghter-of LUCIU3 STRICKLAND - . -
~who- io'not related to J. E. STRICKIAND. LUCIUS STRICKLAND.

. éan be. 1ucaumd by turning right at the end of.the blacktop
road afLe passing the GLOVER realdenbe., .LUCTUS STKIGTBABD
tede abOUL oneuIJlL a mlln frOn the intersection of -

- Kentwood - Louisiana-
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‘ 'f‘,;ﬁ-if WESLEY WARRE? who is ‘sware of the 1dent1t1es of

: the 1nterv1ew1ng Agents "and the nature of - the investigation,.
. ﬁas interviewed at his place .of emplcyment Arnaud Ford

; Gomoany, Ferrlday, Lou131aqa. He gave the . follow1ng lnfor-

' "ﬁ WARREN stated that durlng th ,txme he was the

%_,., Exalted ‘Cyclops of the Monterey,’ Lou131ana, Unit.of the >~ . ~ 7. .,

L. Orlglnal Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) hls klavern AT

Lo .7 was visited at least twice by RALEIGH JACKSON: GLOVER., LT
WARREN stated that on both of these occasions, GLOVER . ~ LA

%25 1?.a.',spoke to the members, WARREN was asked if GLOVER spoke of

violence or if he inquired as to anything that needed to .. .T'a;
L. be done in the Monterey area, WARREN would only say not o
' *f.necessarlly._ | ‘ L :

4

'
i

e AR AL

ot 11/2/67 " Ferriday, iouiéiﬁﬁéf“f“””'rm# ”““N°'157:3489 ey
: —— ON 157-2444

R SA WILLIAM B. WOOD T COR :
'-fx;}by“ﬁ SA- BRENT W. WARBERG BWW/le 1j"‘ — omedWMhd‘f[’ 11/2/67

"™ This _ docﬁmenl con!ams neither recommendnhons nor conclusnon: oF ihe FBI It u Ilw property of Ihe FBI and is Icrclned fo your agency:,

“‘.‘ - L

- ’rlf ond its contents _are not o be dmnbuled oursnde your ogency # 75* o
T S g R : “"”-' i
oL LA e LT e s T S A
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APPENDIX

f=

CHARACTERIZATION OF SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

On April 4, 1967, NO T-15, and on May 3, 1967,
NO T-18 described the "Silver Dollar Group'" as a hard-core
action group made up of present and former members of the
White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, United Klans of America,
Inc., and the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan from

‘Louisiana and Mississippi.. No formal organizational format

has been adopted by the group. Membership is attained by
invitation and upon receipt of a silver one-dollar coin
from the group organizer, RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER.

APPENDIX

76—
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APPENDIX

ORIGEINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
i LOUISLANA)
{ GKKKK)

A source advised on October 25, 1963, that an organi-
zation known as the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK)
had been organized in the State of Louisiana at Shreveport
Louisiana, in December of 19560,

A second source advised that on August 31, 1967,
the OKKKK continues to be active within the State of Louisiana,
and that the aims and purposes of this organization continue to
be to promote Americanism, the supremacy of the white race,
and the furtherance of segragation between the races.

APPENDTIX
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APPENDIX

UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC.,
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
(LOUISIANA) (UKA)

7 Source furnished the following information regarding
the UKA in Louisiana:

Source advised on August 26, 1966, that the headquarters
for the UKA for the State of Louisiana is located at Post Office
Box 251, Monroe, Louisiana.

The aims and purposes of the UKA in Louisiana are the
Apromotion of Americanism, white supremacy, and the segregation
of the races, which aims and purposes are identical to the
parent organization which is headquartered at Tuscaloosa,
Alabama, and directed by Imperial Wizard Robert M. Shelton.

‘ This same source further advised that a portion of the
monthly dues paid by the Louisiana members of the UKA is forwarded
to the Alabama Rescue Service, which is a cover name for the

KA headquarters located at Tuscaloosa, Alabama,

APPENDIX

i
[
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APPENDTIX

ORIGINAL KU KLUX KLAN OF AMERICA, INC.
(LOUISIANA) (OKA)

Records of the Secretary of State, State of Louisiana,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, reflect that a Louisiana corporate
charter was issued to the Original Ku Klux Klan of Amerlca,
Inc., on January 26, 1965, at HMonroe, Louisiana,

A source advised on May 16, 1965, that at a
Province meeting in Winnsbhoro, Louisiana, of the Original
Knights of the Ku Klux Kian (OKXKK) held in December of 1964,
there was a considerable dissension among the members and as
a result, a split in the OKKKK cccurred. Houston Morris
and Robert Fuller led the split and formed the Original

"Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc., according to the source.

A second source advised on QOctober 1, 1965,
that Houston Morris and Robert Fuller formed the Original
Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc. (OKA) after splitting away
from the OKKKK in December of 1964. The second source
advised that the OKA has the same general purposes as the
OKKKK; that is, the promotion of Americanism, white
supremacy and the maintaining of segregation.

The second source also advised that Robert
Fuller assumed the leadership position of Grand Dragon of
the OKA in February of 1965, after Houston Morris left the
organization. The second source further advised that the
OKA does not have any units chartered outside of the State
of Louisiana.

This second source advised on September 1, 1967,
that the aims and purposes of the OKA remain the same with
the exception that the OKA now has four Klan units chartered
in Arkansas, and the Arkansas Klan units are under the
leadership of Robert Fuller who continues to hold the position
of the Grand Dragon of the OKA in Louisiana.

APPEEREDIX

79
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APPENDIX .

UNIVERSAL KLANS OF AMERICA
(VEA)

: A source advised on August 29, 1967, that the
Univexsal Klans of America (VKA) was founded in the Spring
cf 1967, by JACK HELM . following HELM's. expulsion as Grand

" Dragon of the United Klans of Amerlca by Imper1a1 Wizard
ROBERT SHELTON. ST

The Universal Klans of America is not chartered
under the laws of the State of Louisiana-and is known to
have Klan units at New QOrleans and Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
HELM also claims teo have followers in- the states of Texas
and Mississippi. 4

The aimsg and purposes of the VKA are to promote
Americanism, white supremacy, and segregation of the races.

APPENDTI X

.‘80;
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APPENDIX

WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN OF LOUISIANA,
MONROE, LOUISIANA, AREA (WKKKKOL)

A ceonfidential source advised that in Jupe of 1966,
dissident elements within established Klan organizations in
Monroe, Louisiana, area were attempting to organize the WKKKKOL,

A second confidential source advised om June 15,
1966, that the WKKKKOL would be patterned after the White
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKKKKOM) : however,
would be independent of the Mississippi organization a nd
would have nec direct dealings ¢r correspondence with the
Mississippi organization. The secend confidential source
advised that in the event Louisiana members got into trouble
and needed legal aid, the WKKKKOM would provide attorneys to
defend any members of the WKKKKOL. This second source
advised onh June 15, 1966, that the WKKKKOL will stress
secrecy and direct action rather than political action.

The first confidential source advised on July 25,
1966, that the objectives of the WKKKKOL are the promotion
of white supremacy and segregation of the races through direct
action rather than political action.

The first source mentioned above advised on
September 16, 1966, that the newly slected officers of the
WKKXKCGL met with an attorney ip Monroe, Louisiana, to
discuss the filing of a charter with the Louisiana Secretary
of State for the WKKKKOQOL,

The second confidential source mentionmed above
advised on November 10, 1966, that because of the fact that
members were not being recruited into the WKKKKOL, the
future of the crganization remained in doubt.

On August 28, 1967, the first source mentioned
above advised that the WKKXXKOL continues to be active with
a small membership composed of individuals believed prone
to violence.

APPENDIX
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APPENDIX

WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE
KU KLUX KIAN OF MISSISSIPPI

A source advised that on February 15, 1964,
approximately 200 members of the Original Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) from the State of Mississippi
met at Brookhaven, Mississippi. Those present decided
to defect from the OKKKK and to form their own klan
group in Mississippi to be known as the White Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi.

This source advised that the aims and purposes
of the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi
are to preserve Christian civilization, protect and
promote white supremacy and the segregation of the races,
to fight communism and to extend the dignity, heritage
and rights of the white race of America.

APPENDTIX

3
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WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN OF
BOGALUSA, LOUISIANA (WKKKK)

The source advised on September 4, 1967, that the
White Knights of the Ku Kiw Kian, Bogalusa, Louisiana, was
formed at -a meeting of the Bogalusa, Louisiana, Unit of the
White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKKKKOM)
which was held on August 21, 1967, at Bogalusa, Louisiana.

At this meeting the members of the Bogalusa,
Louisiana, Unit of the WKKKKOM voted to pull away from the
State organization effective September 1, 1967, and to
continue to operate as an independent Klan group. The reason
for concluding this association with the State organization
was because members of the BogalusaaUnit had become very
unhappy in regard to sending monthly dues to the State
organization in Mississippi and never getting anything in
return. As far as the Bogalusa members were concerned this
was a waste of money.

The members voted to refer to themselves and their
unit. as the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan with the
aims and purposes continuing to be to promote and maintain
white supremacy and the segregation of the races.

This Klan group is not chartered under the laws
of the State of Louisiana and is also attempting to become
a contributing influence in the local political activities
at Bogalusa.

APPENDIX
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 29, ‘1968

FD-323 (Rev. 11-29-61) ‘ '
Rra ¥ g

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Title ~ RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
Character . RACIAL MATTERS (KLAN)
Reference Report of SA’CLEMENT J. HOOD

dated and captioned as above,

A1l sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable

information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conciusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is louned to your agency; it and its -contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency.
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The following investigation was conducted
by SA GECRGE P, GAMBLIN on Janpary 19, 1668, at Natchez,
.Mississippir

A At 8:15 p.m. J. T. ROBINSON, Chief of Police,
advised that a car operated by RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
had caught on fire on St. Catherine Street in front of
A, B, Mctors, Natechez, Mississippi,and the Fire
Depaytment had been summoned to the scene., He stated

v
H

GLOVER's car would bz towed to the Natchez, Mississiam;,

Police Department - for examination. Chief ROBINS
added Captain DENJTC LEVIS was conduckting an JQVEuulGaLloq
into this matter, : : '

On Ja s

nuary 19, 1968, Capitain DENNIS LEWIS,
Natchez, Mississinpi, Police “ﬁda*tnequ, stated RALEIGH
JACKgOu GLOVER called the Police Department around 8:09
pam., Jaouary 19, 1968, and stated he was traveling west
on St, Catherine Stre L en rouke home in his 1964
Oldsmobile when smoke began to come out from undar the
dashboard, filling his car with smoke, GLOVER thought

s on fire and had Mr. LEWIS GOTEZ*LTGI

all the Fire Department, When the truck asrrived

they could not find any trace of fire and the car was

d that Captain LEWILIS stated resembled
ER went to work at 7:45 a
-

I

filled with an odo
gsunpowder, GLOVER v
t

D‘-in

.

1965, at the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Comp r

got off from work at 8:00 p.m. on the same date,  The

car i3 impounded at the Police Station, LEWLIS stated

that GLOVER vesides 134 lLee mwenue, Vidalia, Louisiana,
; -

i
and, left the car locked for examination,

stated tha
Rubher Compansy oo ‘
and qoﬁ'ﬁfr from work at 5:60 D.m. on January 19, _965,\34—%444,11
o B . L ~ ['searchen INDEXED
- ' ‘ . . , : ssmuzznéz: Fuep (e
| R - - JAN2 51958
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13

GLOVER stated he normally locks his automobile
but forgot to lock the car today. He agreed to leave his
car & the Natchez, Mississippi,’ Police Department for
examination,. - -

GLOVER related that at appreximately 8:05 p.m.,
“January 19, 1968, while traveling west in. his automobile
on 3t, Catherine Street in front of A. B, Motors, Natchez,
Mississippi, he observed smoke pouring from under the -
dashboard of his vehicle and thought the car was on fire.
He said the smoke was white in color, resembling a fog
and caused a choking sensation. The odor smelled to
GLOVER at first like a paraffin wax which is used at
the Armstrong Plant. He got out of his car and had -
Mr. LEVWIS GOWNELLINY call the Natchez Fire Department
and he then called the Natcliez Police Departments GLOVER
was unable to name any. suspects, but believed something
had been placed in his car deliberately. GLOVER
would not elaborate on the statement he had made,
He said that he was tired and wouid like to go home and
agreed to meet with SA CEORGE P, GAMBLIN at the Natchez,
Mississippi, Police Department when he got off from
work on January 20, 1968,

GIOVER said that he resides 134 Lee Avenue,
Vidalia, Louisiana, and has telephone number 336-5004,

On January 19, 1963, Chief A. E. CAMERON,
Natchez, Mississippi, Fire Department, advised that he
was called to St. Catherine and Devereaux Streets, Natchez,
Mississippi, at the request of LEWIS GONNELLINI, stating
2 car was oh fire in front of A, B, Motoro around 5:05 p Ma
January 19, 1968, Chief CAMEROW said upon arrival
at the scene he noted RALEICGH JACKSON GLOVER out of his
car gasping for breath and a dense white smoke rasembling
fog inside the vehicle, The odor from the smokes
was a carbide pungent bdor'resembling that cf.puosphorus
pentoxide. 'He examined the vehicle by looking under
the dashboard,seats, hoed and truonk of the 1964 Oldsmobile
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and could not find any fire, explosives or incindiary
devices, Chief CAMEROM impounded the Oldsmobile

and brought it to the Natchez, Mississippi, Police
Department for further examination in the daylight

hours, The car was locked and the keys were furnished
to Captain DENNIS LEWIS of the Natchez Police Department.
Chief CAMERON stated that GLOVER was alone when the
incident occurred,

On January 19, 1968, a check was made of the
vehicle at the Natchez, Mississippi, Police Department
by SA GEORGE P, GAMBLIW.

Examination disclosed this is a 1964 Oldsmobile,
white &1 color, four~door, bearing 1966-67 Louisiana
license, It has VIN 8447019050 and inside the vehicle
there is a 1968-69 Lovisiana license plate number 231289,

Examinationa under the hood, dashboard, under
the seats and in the trunk revealed no fire, no explosives
or incindiary devices ovr chemicals, but the following
raffle stubs for tickets sold for the Legal Defense
of Klansmen in Adams County were noted:

#551 ‘B, F. WYNNE, IIL
110 Lemen Court
Ridgecrest, Louilsiana
telephone number 757-4631

#552 H. R, WHEELER
Route 1, Box 248
Roxie, Mississipi

#553 PAUL WiSE

133 Cowan Street

Ferriday, louisiana
telephone aumber 757-2523

#554 D, MC CEARLEY

22 HNesr Street

Natchez, Mississippil
telephone number 442-6446
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#555 JOHN W. BARBER
Route 1, Box 75-A-
Natchez, Mississippi

#556 TINY LEWIS

Natchez, Mississippi --
telephone number 445~9234

) £557 JAMES C. SEAR

Fayette, Mississippi
telephone number 7856-3653

w558 CLAUDE E, HEWITT
640 Maple Street
telephone number 5-5352

#559 DON WILKINSOY

Route 1, Box 1084
Natchez, Mississippi
telephone number 442-5340

#560 A, J. REED
102 Sycamore
telephone number 757-3260

#56] L., R, FOWLER

2057 Eleanor
Vidalia, Louisiana
telephone number 336-5646

#562 C. W, MINGEE
123 John Glenn
Natchez, Mississippi

- telephone number 442-2150

. telephone number 442-290Q0

#563 EARL WHEELER
Route %, Box 313-4 )
telephone number 442-1804
#564 P, L., TORGERSEN

1405 Vest Woed Road
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" {565 D. S. BREELAND
Route 4, Box 137-K

Natchez, Mississippil

' #566 S, A. MC MANUS

Route 3, - Meadeville, Mississippi
telephone number 384-5583

567 H. P, PENTECIST

1646 Camillia Drive

Vidalia, Louisiana
telephone number 336-40686

##568 KEN EZELL
624 0ld Washington Road
telephone number 442-3113

#569 H. G. BULLOCK
Post Office Box 612
telephone number 442-1469

#570 LUTHER CAMPBELL

Star Route-B, Box 170
Vidalia, Louisiana
telephone number 757~4731

#571 LAMAR FELTER
Route 2, Box 316-A
Natchez, Mississippi

#572 JOHN WRIGHT

Star Route-~A, Box 69=~C
Jonesville, Louisiana, 71343
telephone number 2238

#573 DON H, WILKINSON
Route 1, Box 108-A
Nvtcnp?, d1¢q1os1ppl
telephone aumber 442-5340

#574 DOYLE THAMES

Route 3, RBox 305

Natchez, Mississippi
telephons aumber !49m>303
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#575 J. L. SCARBOROUGH
- 3321 Vashington Street
Ferriday, Louisiana
telephone number 757-3476

#576 JEWEL MORACE
504 Myrtle Street
Vidalia, Louisiana

A number of manilla shipping tickets, one
of which was captioned "Defense Fund for Red Glover,"
were located in his vehicle. These tickets carried
the name and amount contributed to the defense fund
for RED GLOVER as follows:

J. F. LEE
$2.00

J. T. GARVIN
$2.00

WALDO S,
$1.00

B. F. MANWN
$1.00

H. W. SMITH
. $1.00

J. T. CLARY
$1,.00

M. COLM (last part illegible)
' $1.00

illegible ITIL

_ a2 friend:
. amount illegible

KING
$1.00

W. E. HALL
H¥ 5013 DocId:59161005 FPagd 150



IN 44~2044

7
A, E. (last name illegible)
$1,00 .
NELAT" THOMAS
$2,00
illegible

amount illegible

M. M. (last name illegible)
$2.00 '

H. ¥MC MANUS
$10.00

E. BOYD
$5.00

CASH
$3,.00

A. H. COTHERN
$1,00

F. B. GRIFFIN
.$5.00

J. MOORE
$5.00

C. F. JORDOYN
$5.00

VET: HEDGLEN

$2.00

‘SAM-(last name illegible)
$3.00 . o :

.M. MG GHEE
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CASH
- $1,00

J. BOWLIN
$1.00

C. NETTLES.
$1.00
J. FRANKS -
41,00

R. L. SIMPSON
$1,00

P. NETTLES

. 81,00

I. R. THORTON
$1,00

(first initial illegible) HCATHOOAT
$.50

H. WHITE
$1.00

L. R. BURKHALTER

'$1.,00

JORDAN
$2.00

C . F . JOP\D.AI\I

$5.00

F. WHITE
$1.00

JACK MOOKE
$3.00
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$4.,00

name illegible
$5'0_,0 . ':.g""

SMITH .
$10,00 .

: LAMBERT .0 |
’ $2‘QO'V?‘

B

PENNINGTON
" $2 10‘0‘ .

HORTON
- 81,00 .

EDDIE SONDIFE
$1.00 © - 7L
OGLESBY
$1.00

name illegzible

$2.00

MC MANUS
$2.00 .

~ J. L. REEVS
$16.00

C. E, SMITH
$1.00

D. H. HAVARD
$.50

DOYLE PACE
$2.00
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E, BRUCE
$.50
MONETT JACKSON
52.00
P. L. BROWN
$2.00
R. L. (last name illegible)
$1.00
JERRY (last name illegible)
$1.00
WARE HAVARD
$1.00
K. L. MC LIMAS
' $1,00
ZACK (last name illegible)
_$1.00 T - :
CARTER . o -
© . JONES
% . $e50 ‘
‘ 'H. D. BOYLE e
$1.00 o

DICK HANEY
$1.00 -

WAYNE HESTOR
$1,00

JOHN (last name illegible)
1,00 <
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C. -D. SI‘IIT.H
$8.00

W. E. FOWLER
$3.00

CECIL NETTLES
$1.00

STRONG
$5,00

B. SULLIVAN
$2,00.

"E., L. BOMNER
$5.00

BUD PRICE
$1.00

JOHN BLAJACK
$5.00

WAYNE SMITH
$3.00

E, VINES
$1.00

We M. (last name illegible)
amount illegible

" E. BERRY.

.. B. D, DELANEY - .~ *
$2,00° T . - e

- MAXIE SMITH . -
$1.00 . .
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JACK WHITEHEAD
$1,00

W. E. TAYLOR
$1,00

W. D. ANDERSON
$1.00

PERCY NETTLES
$1.,00

W. O. HAVARD
$1.00

A, R. WEST
$1.00

SIDHEY (last name illegible)
$1.00

BARNELL SMTTH
$1,00

RAYHOND SMITH
$1,00

J. L. THOMAS
$1.00

DP. R, MERRITT
$1.00

A, R, (last name illegible)
$1.00

L. R. BURKHALTER
$2.00

- TOM BOONE
$1,00
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J. P, FRANK
$1.00 ;
ARNOLD WEATHERLY

- $1.00

J. H. BEESLEY
$1.00 :
JESSE COLEMAN
$1,00
R. M., HEDGELIN
$1.00

(name illegible)
$1,00

GORDON VINES
$25,00

JAMES A, HINSON
$20.00

RED WENTWORTH IIIL
$1.00

J. C. WINTERS
$2.00

T. R. SIIIIONS
$1.00

J. W. SEALE
$1.00

L. .W. (last name illegible)
$1.00 -

(first name illezible) ARNOLD
$1,00 ' '
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D, M.

$1.

00

SWILLEY

J. Es ROTIEFF

$1.

c0

DENNISZ%TE

5.

00

A. OGLESBY

$1.

R.

'§1.

W,

$2.

00
E.
00

C.
00

L. H.

$1.

J.

$2.

J.

$1.

A Fo
-+ . $1.¢-

L.

§1.

00

D,

00

S
00

D.
00

R.
co

BEARD
GREEN
SMITH
SMITH
(last name illegible)
(last name illegible)

MILLER

CECIL MC MANUS

$1.

00

MIKE
$22,00

REFACE

51,

a0

DAVID WOOD

81,
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‘H. STRONG
$1.00

P, NETTLES
$1.00

I. R, THORTON
$1.00

(name illegible)
$.50

H., WHITE
$1.00

J. P. WILLIAMSON
51,00 '

J. F. ROUSE,
$1.00

OTHO WHITE
$l;QO'

J. L. MATTHEWS
$1,00

EDDIE SANDIFER -
$1.00"

H. MC MANUS
$10.00 '

E. BOYD
$5.00

CASH ,
$3,00 1

4. H. COTHFRY
$1.00
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F. B. GRIFFIN
$5.00
J. MOORE
$5,00
C. JORDON
$5.00 ' |
VET HUGL(redainder illegible)
$2.00 o ,
SAM TUCCIO
$3.00 .
H. MC GHEE
$,50
CASH
8. 00
J. BOWLIN
$1.00 -
C. NETTLES -
$1.00
J. FRANKS
'$1,00
R. L. SIMMSON ,
- $]:.00 *.
RENFROW
$1.,00
STRONG t
$lO|OO ! !

MORAN
$550 -
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SWILLEY
$1.00

HEDGLIN
$5.00

PARTRIDGE
$1.00

J. M. MC MANUS
$1.00

J. FRANK
$2,00

G. VINES
$2.00

A. OGLESBY
52,00

RAY ARNOLD
$1.00

C. B, WHITEHEAD
$1.00

J- C » SE'EITH
$.50

Je E. RATCLIFF
$1.00

FOWLER
$1.00

HEDGLIN
$1.00

D. SMITH
§5.01

&. L. (last name illegible)
£1..00 ' i ’
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J. L. THORTON |

S. L. (last name illesible)
$1.00

DAVE
$1.00

(name illegible)
$1.00

RED THOMAS
$1.00

E. BERRY

WENTWORTH
$1.00

CASE
$2.00

MINUS
$5.00

D, MURRAY
$12.00
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TO . SAC, (157-5444)  -p-» DATE: 1/30/68
FROM : SA GEQORGE P. GAMBLIN

SUBJECT: RALIEGH JACKSON GLOVER;
RM (KLAN)

On 1/30/68, SA M. DONALD DIVEN, of the New Orleans Division
advised that a summary report has been prepared by New Orleans
- the 00 in this case. He added a supplemenital summary is currently
tn dictation including all of the informmtion, furnished New

Orleans by Jackson and a copy is being designated for the
Jackson Divis ion,

-

This case should be placed in theg P

/|

gpg

}- 157-2444 -P-x /57’)4/?7-’726/6
HED .
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' SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-3489) = .= "' . .1/23/68° "
SAC; JACKSON.(¥5792444)fﬂ'”;i”izhﬁ:i;mg'ia,-{ ST

Faag s T v . i - - . - .
4 oy . PR 3 . g - .
~e . * . PO . . . e D tam

RALEIGH JACKSON‘GLOVER, ‘akia . . Sl T e
RM (KLAN) f‘;1; TS ,q""j;ﬂ‘.\" 1e R
Mr.- HAROLD HAWKINS owner-of Stradivari Court T
345 Deveraux Drive, Natchez, ‘Miss.,: advisged SA MERR IMAN D.
. DIVEN on 1/18/68 that R. J. GLOVER rented room #25 at” that :
. motel on’ 1/12/68 for 2 ‘week 'at $21.00. e
i o HAWKINS stated that. the subject is- unknown to bim oo
. _and told HAWKINS that he " had been recommended to -the motel by
S a person_ at’ the. Bar-B-Q" Pit, Natchez. . HAWKINS advised that

' only clothing and a shaving kit were’ observed in his room.

* Although GLOVER had paid for an entire week HAWKINS
" noted that he did not occupy &he room on the nights of 1/16/68
- jand 1/17/68 Aﬁ“ ,

Although HAWKINS exhib1ted a co—operative attitude,

'his motel has been known to be used. -extensively by members of
klan type organizations for ledging ;and personal escapades, .
" the latter gratis. Lo Coeat o .

“ ) 1 . = :'L‘: e -‘ 3 : ;
N = B : . '
. 2.~ New Orleans (RM)
" Jackson
D/jmc" oL _ " .
@
- ap Searched. - .
: Serallzed___- R

Inlexed. Ry N
e S
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_ RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER . . '

At 8:05 P.M. January 19, 1968, GLOVER was traveling
on St. Catherine Street, Natchez, Missiscippi, alone, in a
1964 Oldsmobile bearing 1967 Lou1blana license 46ES59%4 when
a white colored smoke or fumes began pouring out from under
the dashberd of the vehicle. GLOVER summoned the Natchez

.Fire:i Department.

Chief A. E. CAMERON, Natchez Fire apartment, ex-
aminad the vehicle and no fire was present, The car was towed
to the Natchez, Mississippi Police Department and CAMERON
stated the odor inside the car was a pungent carbide cdor
resembling phosphorous pentoxide. ' Car examined and no ex-
plosives were located, but a long list of contributors to
the Legal Defense for RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER in Adams County,
Mississippi, was obtained. Arrangements were made to interview
GLOVER at the Natchez, Mississippi Pollce Dapavument at
7:00 P.M. January 20, 1968.

Tsn - & 44— =26/
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
&SA FPMR {41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO  : SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) DATE: 1/15/68
FROM ° gA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN
SUBJECT:

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, Aka
RM (KLAN)
A Mrs, FLEET JONES, Washington, Mississippi, advised
on 68, that the subject has paid his rent on the garage
apar t only through 1/13/68. GLOVER told her that he is
considering a house trailer at the Hillcrest Trailer Park
(159 Lower Woodville Road, 445-5112,) - “‘

Mrs., JONES stated that she saw Mrs. GLOVER that
morning and she indicated that she was going to her
Kentwood, Louisiana, residence to check up on the water
pipes because of the threatening freezing weather.

Mrs. JONES advised that she has observed no
suspicious activity or visitors at GLOVER's Washington,
Miss,.,, residence.

e

%_z%__;éa

- :..:MJEX

; -
’ f \; 1 {‘ l._fl)
. —— . y B <UL|
. i, /1'

3-Jackson
4157-2444)
(1-44-2044) /
MDD/wgj .
(3)
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DIRECTOR, FBI (L76~1-54) 1/2/68
ATIENTION: MECHANICAL SECTION

BAC, JACKSOR (174+<135) (P)

BOMBING INVESTIGATIONS IR HISSISSXIPPL

Attached is ope 4 X 5 cut £ilm holder containing
two exposed sheets of Ekta Color VS" film,

: Tﬁ@_mechﬁni§51 section is requested to develop the
£ilm and furzish two coples of each photograph to the FBI
Laboratory to the attention of 5A FREDERICK SMITH,
= - : !

_ The Mechanical Section is alsd requested to
reload the film holder with Ekea Color Type “SH and return
to Jacksond - 7 i f

The photographa disclose a box of dvorsiite wirh eight
sticks ceped together with electrical tape and & coil of fuse,

The photographs sre being furnished to the Laboxatory
for refevence purposes. :

The original Polaroid color photo from which the

attached cxpogures were made is retained at Jackson and was
furnished by [ [OIA(0)7 - (DI ] on 12/23/67. -

'

since the case of dynamite was furnished in the
Natchez, Mississippi, area, Lt 1s felt the sticks of
dynamice taped together may be indicative of the type
bombs used in the GEORGE METCALFE and WHARLEST JACKSON
mmgﬁq ) : . o

-

o ~
/1’7«1/?7:L?/;

3-Bureau (1) (Enc. 1)
{1-FBI Laboratory)
3=Jackson
} (i-174-133) | U -
{1.-44~2044) 78 ik

JLP/

' L/ -
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 .
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO : SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) (P) DATE! 12/7/67

FrROM : SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES

sUBJECT: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka.
RM (KLAN)

In view of the fact the writer has returned to
Headquarters City from the WHARBOM Special, it 1Is suggested
that this case be reassigned to an Agent in the Natchez RA

in view of the fact this subject resides and works in Natchez,
Miss.

9 < \Y

2) - Jackson ‘
BFG/cmb /0’{%\57’24/'(}9[‘23 /
(2) IMDEXED .. —
VY e
DEC 1, 71967
/A /Bl —JdL5eNA ,
/L AWy o

L7 ﬂ
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SAc, JACRSON (157-2444) (p) S
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RALEIGH@JACKSON cnovxa,_aka.*;'~;‘3;]; T
BRM (KLAN) - - D
00 NEW ORLEANS . .o .. SRR
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Re Jackson lettez:' to New Orleana, dat:ed 9/28/67

| It is requested that tha lead aet out i.n referenced
letter be covered without further delay in view of the fact
this subject now resides in the Jaclcson Division and has a

propensity for vi.olence. S : -
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) ° R .
e »

' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date  November 3, 1967

: WESLEY WARREN, who is aware of the identities of
the interviewing Agents and the nature of the investigationm,
was interviewed at his place of employment, Arnaud Ford
Company, Ferrlday, Louisiana, He gave the following infor-

mation:

WARREN stated that during the time he was the
Exalted Cyclops of the Monterey, Louisiana, Unit of the
Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK), his klavern
was visited at least twice by RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER.
WARREN stated that on both of these occasions, GLOVER
spoke to the members., WARREN was asked if GLOVER spoke of
. violence or if he inquired as to anything that needed to
: be done in the Monterey area. WARREN would only say 'not

i necessarlly.
l.'
i
!
!l 1
."
on _ 11/2/67 ot _Ferriday, Louisiana
SA WILLIAM B. WOOD o :
by SA BRENT-W WARBERG BWW/blw Date dictated 11/2/67

This document contains nmther recommendations nor conclusnona of the FB[ It is the
property of the FBI and is lo
your agency; it and its contents are not to. be dlstnbuted outside your agency. ﬂnefi o
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PR

Idéntification Record Request 7 ‘ & -
FD-§ (Rev, 4-28-65) -

-

-
INSTRUCTIONS
I. This form may be submitted in legible hand printing. 5. Indicate office for reply in lower right corner
o only. Also list in lower right corner all offices
2. Use separate form for each individual on whom which should receive copies of available records.
record is requested. ) Include carbon of FD-9 for each office receiving

. . L copies and forward with original to Bureau.
3. Make effort to furnish FBI identification number,

law enforcement identification number, or 6. Do not fill in block in lower left comer.
military service number, .

4. Furnish descriptive data and fingerprint classification
only when FBI numbernot available.

Date

To: DIRECTOR, FBI Attention: ldentification Division November 6., 1967
3

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER _ e
Field File No. 157=2444

Furnish The Known |dentification Record of the Following:

Name FB! Ne. 358 149 F

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER Other No. Soclal Security # 426-16-2551
Allases Navy Serial No. 837-36-06

Red, Buzzard

Sex r-.'mce Birth Date Birthplace Residence

W White 1/10/22 |St, Augustine, Texag Washington, Mississippi
Height Weight Build Hair Eyes Complexion Age
548" | 165 Medium Brown Blue Ruddy - Smooth 45
Fingerprint Classification Scars, marks and tattoos
Also Furnish:
(1 Photo

[] Fingerprints
[] Handwriting Specimens

identification Division's Reply //"é’r/"é? Return Reply to: \/
{] On basis of information furnished, 5)%-KIACKSON (157“2444)

unable tpsidentify:

iminal Civil All

[J Files [] Files Send Copies.To:
ecord Attached ;

[ ] Photo Attached . .‘ - __ZL‘57 92,9/5/-’// 2RO

[] Phota Not Available It
{3 Fingerprints Attached - Mﬂj
" , (fd 196

[]Hondwriting Specimen Attached
_/YBl—JACKSON
EEQZ%&zzzb/ ,Cy”
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“The following FBI record, NUMBER

UNIT

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20537

ﬂ i i Durec tor,

STATES DEPARTMENT OF'AJU%@"'_},;-_-.-'- 21
ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICA E‘ION

3658 149 p - is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
c‘;_.’m’ggg;;’gﬁﬁ,?" . NAME AND NUMBER A e CHARGE BISPOSITION
G250 Raleigh J. Appl FP
Glover #7610 12-27-41
‘Naval Air StationiRaleigh J. Appl FP
Pensacola Fla Glover #4776 5.25-42
SGS Army Raleigh Jackson | Appl FP
Glover "#29APC . {10-14--42
S0S Army Raliegh Jackson [Appl
Glover #51-ISC Prt Rec
5=T=43 '
SOS “Army Raleigh Jackson [Appl FP
Glover #104~-D&E |[1-26-43
PD Natchez Miss |Raleigh Jackson |8-9-46 |inv rel
Glover #2107
D7 2ypy- N2,9
SEARCHED IMDEXED | >
SEI\‘I"“JZCD ;! _‘/
NOW2 2 1967
)ﬂhwmu&ﬂﬂ }7

Information shown on this Identification Record represents data furnished FBI by fingerprint

contributors,

municate with agency contributing those fingerprints.
¥ 501 NotdicTns 5adiies be dgerd HOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but-are listad only as investi- -

gative leads as being possibly identical with subject of this record.

U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTIHG OFFICE

Where final disposition is not shown or further explanation of charge is desired, com-

19631 O—$97-0%1



EURMN The followtng investigation ‘was- copducted by SA 2
UOEDOH M.WHOWARD 0n~11/14/67 at, Batodiﬁouge, Louisiana.: .

-

-5 L - .
. ‘_" . a2 n— a' - '.4
¥ . H = e

L .Agl? L ,E..H.‘&DAHB Assistant Director, Motor Vehicle Division,
T Department of Revenue, ‘State of- Lonisiana, made available a S
e ~”1renewa1 for ‘pagsengér car registration number- 13218017 for a;;*>
»oow. o Loulsiana license 46E524, which, Bhoﬁs ‘that-this;license was.
-+ ..+ issued op-1/20/66 to-R. A GLOVER 113" Lée- Avenue, Vidalia; .

@f.}"-:Louisiana,-for a -1964. white Oldsmobile Dynamic 88, -VIN number- ;.-
LT 844T019050:*T This reglstration .also ‘shoved ‘that this ‘vehicle. ~ -
©.7 W “wes nequirednew: from' M Phail Oldéﬁ%bileLCOmpany,,Vidalia,‘ e

O Louisianﬁ “Bn 5/26/64.:.¢:,;s,:*x; S B 1"

W ;t'"”'~‘ Mr.?ADAms also—made available a renewal for-truckm
'.Tﬁf-vﬁ-vregistration nuiiber 4412292 which reflected that: 1967,Louis
©.0 .. < iapa. truck. 1icense 151-546 vwas issued opn® ~4/20/67,. to ‘L, Vﬂ-
S .. " - NULVIKILL, 1615 Camellia Drive;” Vidalia,*Louisiana, for a
o % . -198T Chevrolet pickup truck VIN CS147A115523 . -Thig| ‘'vehicle *
- " was- purchased new from Jordan Auto Company, Hatchez, m1ssia-u:mi o T

_ 4-Jhckson (2-44-2044) e et L
MR 2-Hew Orleans” et . . L i »_'“;,f‘j=.;f;- -
- P @ . e
] ‘/3 7— ,?;///':,z//
P4 UL SEARCHED . |NDRED .~
‘ : SERUQJZED _FILED."_ A .
fﬁ~ -?_,.mvmhﬂfjﬁu' }
i .- FBl—UACKSON .
-HH.EDiS DDEI‘ﬂ 591610ﬁ5' Pa.ge 154— RS , =




FL-302 (Hev, 4«15«14}
|

‘DERAL BUREAU_OF.'IN.VE'STIGAT.

' Date” 11/13/67

HOLLIS HOWARD WHITE was contacted at his residence
'in Washington, Mississippi. WHITE advised that he had heard -
nothing since the bombing of WHARLEST JACKSON which wouLd
aid in identifying the perpetrators of this crime. :

WHITE advised that as of February 27, 1967, as far
as he knows, he was the only individual Worklng at the
Armstrong Tlre and Rubber Company in Natchez who wore a back
brace. He stated there possibly were other individuals employed
there at that time who wore back braces, but he does not know '
anyone who wears a back brace. : :

WHITE advised he had been questioned by officers
from the Mississippi Highway Safety Patrol (RHSP) regarding
an ancnymous telephone call which had been made te the Natchez
Police Department that the individual at Arm_tron0 who wore
a back brace might have been the lookout man.in connection with
the bombing of WHARLEST JACKSON's vehicle. ' He stated that as he
told the Agents of the FBI in the past, on February 27, 1967,
he worked the 2:00 - 12:00 midnight shift at Armstrong, and he’
did not hear about the explosion until an hour or so after iL
had occurred., WHITE advised that he ate his evening meal
the plant and did not leave the plant durlng hig ahlft

- WHITE advised that he did not know'ELDEN.GLEN HESTER
by name but he did know RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, He stated he
knows nothing about GLOVER except he is a tire builder and he
works on theearly shift or the late shift, and GLOVER has never
worked on his particular shift. ' ‘

WHITE advised he had been off from, work at Armstrong
for the past six months due to his back injury. He.stated that
in May, 1966, a piece of angle iron fell on him-while he.was at
work, and he has been having back trouble ever 'since that ‘tine.

L Y
T

: Jackson 4+~2O’ﬂ°
on_ 11/8/67 . Washington, Mississippi pjes . 157-7155

. . \ N ‘\-___-__-_.d-'-

. _ s ?2-”%;//; 270

b SA BENJAMIN F., GRAVES/clm T 11410467

y i Date dpetertrd - .
SEARCHED _* INDLXED

" This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is th m&tﬁg[})f' ¢ FjanddsABankd to | -
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside vour agency. f - :
. . , ;

. NOV 171867

. _ 7 - FBl = JACKSON
H¥ 5013 DocId:59161005 Page 155 e .




HY¥ 5013

QO

JN 44-2044

He stated he is ready to return o work but that he, his
doctor and officials at Armstrong cannot get togetﬂer.
He did not explain what he meant by the last comment.

WHITE advised that his wife is the‘oaughter of
TULLOS SMITH. She is the niece of MASON SEALE, one of the
MHSP officers assigned to Natchez, He stated TULLOS and
MASON are brothers. :

WHITE advised that should he learn of any information
which would be of benefit to the solution of this case, he
would be willing to furnish it to the FBI.

DocId: 59161005 Page 1356



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-564)

1
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*
'
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¢

FeDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATELQ i

D November 2, 1967
ate -

REGGIE P, CARTER was contacted at- hlS place of
business, the American Service Station, 1198 North Pine
Street, Natche ., Mississippi, and was adv1sed by SA
BPNJAMIN F. GRAVES that he did not have to furnish any
information and thst any informetion he did furnish
could be used agsinst him in a court of lsw. He was
advised that he could contact an attorney prior to
furnishing -any information. He stated he would talk
to the Agents without contacting his attorney.

CARTER advised that he'has no information regarding
the identity of the individual(s) who caused the death of
WHARLEST JACKSOV on February 27, 1967.

He stated he had no information regsrding the
identities of the individuals who burned FRANK MORRIS'
shoe shop in Ferriday, Louisiana, a few years ago.

CARTER was asked if he would discuss his meeting
with RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, TOMMIE LEE JONES, and some’
other individuals in the Vidalisz < Ferriday, Louisiana,
area a few years ago, CARTER would neither confirm nor
deny that such a meeting occurred but merely stated that
the Agents hed the wrong informgtion. He made no-effort
to furnish the right information regarding this matter.

CARTER stated that he no longer belonged to any
Klan group. He stated that he would not join any otherx
Klan organization because they were ineffective. He stated
that viclence was not the answer to_the_problems”in the
South and to correct the problems in the South, the people
would have to make changes -at the bazllot box.

CARTER stated that he would tzlk to the Agents

O.H

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is th propr rN ?13119‘61 lS loangd to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

HY¥ 5013

Jackson 157-293;
157-3255; 44-204 4

157-5206F 1572640~
10/28/67 4 _ Natchez, Mississippi File & __157«613

SA THOMPSON RERRY WEBB /0 - "'L"/‘// 297
i 3 o , T S
SA BENJAMIN F, GRAVES BFG/bluw Date d A tg;_%_?

DocId:59161005 Page 157 J SECE— e o/

5 FBI-JACKSON

}h |




-

HY¥ 5013

™

JN 157-293 o T

‘at any time and if any act of v1olence came to his

attention, he would come to the office of the FBI .

in Natchez and that the Agents would mnot have to

contact him in order to ellc1t this typﬂ of infor- -

mation from him,

DocIld: 59161005 Page 158 AR : i



' 663596

-?'_'-New()rleans ~
(Ch »Jackson (2 - M-ZG&& L
" BFGfvlw : |

Fﬂ 5013 Duc1@®1ﬁ1uuﬁ Pat_:[e 159 Wﬁ
+ -

B =, P [
. " . T ' -
L . ’ =t ’

-éAci m om;&lmé (44-3214) " R 072773 A

.

IRSPEGI'QR JOSEPH A. SULLIVAR (46-2044)

’;"- - . i
T -

Cw

" paLETGH .mm:sw m.om. who resides at. :ne -
present time in Washington, Missisaippi, is driving.s .+
1965 white Oldswbila beari.ng 1967 Louisiana Li.cense K

On 10/29[67, a piclmp truck bearing Louisiana

| 'Li.cenée' 151546 was cbserved at the residence of JOE LEE
_BARDY, who resides in Natchez, Mi.ss!.ssippi.. HARDY is a

Klansman in the Natches .area end sssoclates with ‘Klangmen

who mside 1n t:he Vmalz.a - Ferri.day, Lauisi.ana, area.u e

'_LEADS., I | |

AT BATGN ROIIGE. LOUISIAHA ‘
wle mu check the records of the Motor Veh!.cle

' Buseau and determine to whom o 1967 Louisian License

46E59% is registered, If this tag ls reglstered to

" RALEIGH JACRSON GLOVER; it is vequested that the registrae -
tion for this vehicle be checked to determine from whonm |
_GLOVEB pm:cheaed th!.a veh!.cle. . _

- w2« In viea af the fact: that it 1 not kacsm

1£ Loui.si.ana License 151546 is a 1967 .or 1968 registrae

tion, it i3 requested that this number for both of these

* years be checked, The pessibility exists that this -
‘1{cense number is regi.stered to an mdivi.dual who reai.des
© 0 in the Ferriday - Vidalia area.

‘ ./\97 2Ll 203

_ 'IT IS REQUESTED THAT mﬁsz LEADS BE mmm W
Aﬂ MITIQUS mm o Searche : o




